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5.4. Consolidated financial statement

5.4.1. STATUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This is a free translation into English of the statutory auditors' reports issued in the French language and is provided solely for the
convenience of English speaking readers. The statutory auditors' report includes for the information of the reader, as required under
French law in any auditor's report, whether qualified or not, explanatory paragraphs separate from and presented below the audit opinion
discussing the auditors' assessments of certain significant accounting and auditing matters. These assessments were considered for the
purpose of issuing an audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole and not to provide separate assurance on
individual account caption or on information taken outside of the consolidated financial statements. Such report, together with the statutory
auditors' report addressing financial reporting in the Chairman of the Supervisory Board's report on internal control, should be read in
conjunction and construed in accordance with French law and auditing professional standards applicable in France.

To the shareholders
In accordance with our appointment as auditors by your Annual General Meeting, we have audited the accompanying consolidated
financial statements of AREVA (Societd des Participations du Commissariat a I'energie Atomique) for the year ended December 31, 2005.

The consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Executive Board. Our role is to express an opinion on these financial
statements, based on our audit. These financial statements have been prepared for the first time in accordance with IFRS as adopted in
the European Union. They include, for comparison purposes, information relating to fiscal year 2004 restated under such standards,
except for IAS 32 and IAS 39 which, in accordance with the option offered by IFRS 1, have only been applied by the Company as of
January 1, 2005.

I - Opinion on the consolidated financial statements
We conducted our audit in accordance with professional standards applicable In France. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the consolidated financial statements.
An audit also Includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial-statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position and the assets and liabilities of the
Group as of December 31, 2005 and the results of Its operations for the year then ended In accordance with IFRS as adopted in the
European Union.

t Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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Without qualifying our opinion, we draw your attention to the procedures for measuring the end-of-life cycle assets and liabilities described
In Notes 1.18 and 25 to the consolidated financial statements. This measurement which is based on Management's best estimates, as
mentioned In Note 1.1 to the consolidated financial statements, is sensitive to the assumptions adopted with regard to estimates,
disbursement schedules, discount rates and the outcome of current negotiations with EDF.

11 - Justification of assessments
Pursuant to the provisions of Article L. 823-9 of the French Commercial Code governing theJustification of our assessments, we draw
your attention to the following:

* We reviewed the accounting treatment adopted by the Company for the put options held by minority shareholders of certain Group
subsidiaries. While pending a position to be taken by the standards-setting bodies with respect to the offsetting entry of the liability
recognized, we have reviewed the option adopted by the Group and we verified that Note 1.19.1 to the consolidated financial statements
contains appropriate disclosures In this respect.

* As indicated above, Provisions for the decommissioning of nuclear facilities and waste rebieval, recorded on the balance sheet in the amount
of C4,490 million, were measured In accordance with the accounting policies and methods and valuation terms and conditions described
In Notes 1.18 and 25 to the consolidated financial statements. As a balancing entry to these provisions, the Group recognized a
decommissioning asset In the net amount of ?2,208 million. As indicated In Note 1.18 to the consolidated financial statements, this
asset corresponds to the share to be financed partly by third parties and partly by the Group, which is depreciated over the useful life of
the relevant facilities. As part of our procedures, we reviewed the estimates of the decommissioning liabilities and the share to be
financed by third parties by assessing the reasonableness of the assumptions adopted by taking into account, In particular, changes in
the estimates and the negotiations currently underway with EDF and the translation in the consolidated financial statements of the new
deep storage cost estimate resulting from the conclusions rendered during the second half of 2005 by a working group set up under the
auspices of Ministry of Industry's Department of Energy and Raw Materials (DGEMP).

* Non-current assets Include the financial assets earmarked for facility decommissioning for a net amount of e2,798 million, for which the
management objectives are set forth In Note 1.14 to the consolidated financial statements. These financial assets, which are mainly
comprised of directly-held securities and shares In mutual investment funds, are subject to regular valuation, for which the principles are
described in Note 1 .13.1 to the consolidated financial statements according to their classification. As part of our procedures, we assessed
the correct and constant application of the valuation methods and the determination of long-lasting impairment.

* Your Group recognizes income from long-term contracts in accordance with the policies and terms and conditions described in Note 1.8
to the consolidated financial statements. Based on the accounting Information available, our procedures mainly consisted in assessing
the data and assumptions made by management, in particular, the level of risk arising from these contracts used as a basis to estimate
the profits or losses on contract completion and their changes, reviewing the calculations performed and analyzing Management's
procedures for approving these estimates. We assessed the reasonableness of these estimates.

* Goodwill, recorded on the balance sheet for a net amount of C2,095 million as of December 31, 2005, was subject to Impairment tests
performed In accordance with the conditions described in Note 1.10 and Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements. We reviewed
the conditions under which these tests were performed based on the discounting of future cash flows of the relevant activities, assessed
the consistency of the assumptions adopted with the forecast data resulting from the strategic plans prepared by the Group and verified
that Notes 1.10 and 10 contain appropriate disclosures.

* The acquisition agreement of Alstom's T&D division includes general and specific warranty clauses. The terms and conditions for
triggering these warranties, which could have an Impact on the acquisition price and the coverage of certain risks mentioned in the
notes to the financial statements, are described In Note 2.1.1 and Note 35 to the consolidated financial statements. Our procedures consisted
In understanding the risks likely to be covered by these warranties and to assess the terms and conditions of their Implementation.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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5.4. Consolidated financial statements

* With respect to risks and litigation, we assessed the procedures currently used by your Group to Identify, assess and reflect the accounting
impact of such risks and litigation under satisfactory conditions. We also ensured ourselves that any possible uncertainties identified at
the time we performed our procedures, were described appropriately in the notes to the financial statements, specifically Note 35.

* The report of the Chairman of the Supervisory Board on the Internal control procedures relating to the preparation and treatment of
financial and accounting information mentions, for Areva T&D, the continued transition to IFRS standards by the Areva Group and the
future developments in certain subsidiaries. In this context, our audit approach was adapted and consisted, notably, as in 2004, in
Increasing the scope of T&D entities which we reviewed.

As indicated In Note 1.1 to the consolidated financial statements, these estimates may vary according to changes in the underlying
assumptions or various conditions. Hence, actual figures may differ from current estimates.

These assessments were performed as part of our audit approach for the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole and contributed
to the expression of the opinion in the first part of this report.

III - Specific procedures
We have also verified, in accordance with professional standards applicable in France, the financial Information contained in the Group
Management Report. We have no comment to make as to the fair presentation of this information or its consistency with the consolidated
financial statements.

Paris, March 9, 2006

The Statutory Auditors 2006

Deloitte & Associes

Pascal Colin Jean-Paul Picard

Mazars & Guerard Salustro Reydel

Thierry Blanchetier Michel Rosse Denis Marang6
Member of KPMG International
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5.4.2. CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

(in millions of euros) Notes 2005 2004*

Sales revenue 3 10,125 9,821

Other Income from operations 7 7
Cost of sales (7,852) (7,478)
Gross margin 2,280 2,350
Research and development expenses (328) (327)
Sales and marketing expenses (478) (500)
General and administrative expenses (724) (684)
Other operating Income and expenses (4) (103)
Current operating Income 746 735
Restructuring and early retirement costs 6 (138) (205)
Other non-current income and expenses 6 (56) 29
Operating income 551 558

Income from cash and cash equIvalents 59 54
Gross borrowing costs (42) (27)
Net borrowing costs 17 27
Other financial income and expenses 7 (30) (30)
Net financial expense 7 (13) (3)

Income tax 8 (146) (124)
Net income of consolidated businesses 393 431

Share In net Income of equity associates 153 128
Minority Interests (95) (139)
Net income from continuing operations 451 420

Net Income from discontinued operations 9 598 31
Net income attributable to equity holders of the parent 1,049 451

Average number of shares outstanding 35.442.701 35,442,701
Earnings per share from continuing operations 12.72 11.83
Basic earnings per share 29.60 12.71
Diluted eamings per share 1) 29.60 12.71

Excluding l4S 32/39.
(1) AREVA has not Issued any Instruments with a dilutive impact on share capital.

The French GAAP consolidated financial statenerits for 2004 and 2003 were published In Sectlon 5.4.2, page 242 of the 2004 Annual report filed with the French market
authority (AMF) on April 18, 2005, and page 172 of the 2003 Annual report filed with AMF on April 19, 2004.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 (
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5.4.3. CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SU

ASSETS
(in millions of euros)

December 31.
2005

January 1,
2005

December 31,
2004*

January 1,
2004*0Notes

And ^or+ en sne .1< 4o1 11 oon
rdun-Gun-ent assets i0,1C50 13, la I I lOLv

Goodwill on consolidated companies 10 2,095 2,206 1.649 1.152
Other Intangible assets 11 761 597 597 469
Property, plant and equipment 13 3,542 3,865 3,865 3,619
Including: End-of-life-cycle asset (AREVA share) 12 163 162 162 171
End-of-lIfe-cycle asset (third party share) 12 2,045 2,015 2,015 2,115
Assets earmarked for end-of-life-cycle obligations 14 2,798 2,508 2,391 2,234
Equity associates 15 1,288 1,313 1,334 1,597
Other non-current financial assets 16 2,365 1,490 799 421
Pension fund assets - 10 10 17

Deferred tax assets 892 439 471 205

Current assets 9,060 8,096 8,296 10,732

Marcoule end-of-life-cycle asset - - - 3,500

Inventories and work-in-process 17 2.272 2,125 2,097 1,627
Trade accounts receivable and related accounts 18 3,793 3,291 3,290 2,234
Other operating receivables 19 914 977 860 735
Current tax assets 172 116 116 133
Other non-operating receivables 142 269 270 45
Cash and cash equivalents 20 1,484 1,055 1,054 1,367
Other current financial assets 21 264 263 609 1,091

Assets of opemtions held for safe 19 - - -

Total assets 24,846 22,537 21,427 22,561

* Including IAS 32139.
'* Excluding LAS 32/39.

R Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Deceffbe31, January 1, December31, Jauy 1,
(in millions of euros) Notes 2005 2005 20040 2004*

Equity and minority interests 6,590 5,297 5,310 5,316

Share capital 1,347 1,347 1,347 1,347

Consolidated premiums and reserves 2,891 2,780 2,836 3,061

Deferred unrealized gains and losses 992 420 - -

Currency translation reserves 83 (70) (70)

Net Income attributable to equity holders of the parent 1,049 451 451 -

Minorny interests 228 369 746 908

Non-current liabilities 8,179 7,721 6,722 6,291

Employee benefits 24 1,096 1,031 1,031 799

Provisions for end-of-life-cycle operations 25 4,490 4,332 4,332 4,330

Other non-current provisions 26 91 66 66 73

Long-term borrowings 27 1,637 1,681 744 671

Deferred tax liabilities 865 611 549 418

Current liabilities 10,077 9,519 9,395 10,954

Provisions for end-of-life-cycle operations (Marcoule) 25 - - - 3,945

Current provisions 26 1,331 1,305 1,323 990

Short-term borrowings 27 379 203 199 164

Advances and prepayments received 28 4,671 4,326 4,326 3,615

Trade accounts payable and related accounts 1,939 1,695 1,691 1,009

Other operating liabilities 29 1,644 1,545 1,412 1,160

Current tax liabilities 99 91 91 71

Other non-operating liabilities 29 1 354 353 -

Liabilities of operations held for sale 13 * - -

Total liabilities and equity 24,846 22,537 21,427 22,561

Including lAS 3239.

* Excluden l4S 3239.

The balance sheets as of December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 prepared In accordance with French GAAP were published In Section 5.4.3, page 243 of the
2004 Annual report filed with the French market authority (AMF) on Apr1l 18, 2005, and page 173 of the 2003 Annual report filed with AMF on April 29, 2004.
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5.4.4. CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(in millions of euros) Notes 2005 2004

Net Income attributable to equity holders of the parent
Minority Interests
Net Income before minority Interests
Less: Income from discontinued operations
Net Income from continuing operations

Loss (income) of equity associates
Net amortization, depreciation and impairment of PP&E and intangible assets
and marketable securities maturing In more than 3 months
Goodwill Impairment losses
Net provision for contingencies and losses
Net effect of reverse discounting of assets and provisions
Income tax expense (current and deferred)
Net Interest Included in borrowing cost
Loss (gain) on disposals of fixed assets and marketable securities maturing in more than 3 months;
change In fair value
Other non-cash items
Cash flow from operations before Interest and taxes
Net interest received or (paid)
Income tax paid
Cash flow from operations after Interest and tax
Change In working capital requirement

Net cash from operating activities

1,049
95

1,144
(598)
544

(153)

507

109
169
146
(13)

(123)
(14)

1,173
2

(119)
1,056

(286)

770

451
139
590

590

(128)

516
9

(500)
151
160
(12)

(99)
20

707
19

(117)
609
303

912

30

Investment In PP&E and Intangible assets (535) (519)
Investment In long-term notes and investments (727) (1,431)
Disposals of PP&E and Intangible assets 66 105
Disposals of long-term notes and investments 429 692
Dividends from equity associates 29 27
Net cash used in investing activities (739) (1,127)

Share issues subscribed by minority shareholders In consolidated subsidiaries 9
Dividends paid to shareholders of the parent company (340) (220)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders of consolidated companies (81) (65)
Increase (decrease) In borrowings 19 12

Net cash used In financing activities (392) (273)

Decrease/(increase) In marketable securities maturing In less than 3 months (9) 133
Impact of foreign exchange movements (7) 16

Net cash flow fron discontinued operations 30 853

Increasel(decrease) in net cash 475 (339)

Net cash at the beginning of the year 945 1,284

Cash at the end of the year 20 1,484 1,054

Less: Short-term bank facilities and non-trade current accounts (credit balances) (65) (109)

Net cash at the end of the year 1,419 945

'Net cash' taken Into account In establishing the cash flow statement consists of:

" Cash and cash equivalents" (see note 20), which Includes:
-cash balances and non-trade current accounts, and
-risk-free marketable securities initially maturing In less than three months and money market funds;

after deduction of short-term bank facilities and non-trade current accounts Included in short-term borrowings (see note 27).

The consolidated cash flow statements for 2004 and 2003 prepared In accordance with French GAAP were published In Section 5.4.4, page 244 of the 2004 Annual report
filed with the French market authority (AMF) on April 18, 2005, and page 174 of the 2003 Annual report filed with AMF on April 29, 2004.
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5.4.5. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITYI

Number of
shares and
Investment

Premiums
and

Share consolidated

Deferred
unrealized
gains and
losses on
financial

Equity
attributable

to equity
holders of Minority

Currency
translation Total

(in millions of euros) certificates capital reserves reserves instruments the parent interests equity

January 1, 2004
(excluding IAS 32 and 39) 35,442,701 1,347 3,061 * * 4,408 908 5,316

Net Income for 2004 - - 451 - 451 139 590

Dividends paid' (220) - - (220) (65) (285)
Change In consolidated group - - - - - - (240) (240)

Change In accounting method
and other adjustments - - -

Currency translation adjustments - - (5) (70) (75) 5 (70)

December 31, 2004
(excluding IAS 32 and 39) 35,442,701 1,347 3,287 (70) - 4,564 746 5,310

IMPACT OF FIRST-TIME
ADOPTION OF IAS 32 and 39

Effect on reserves - - (56) - (56) (394) (450)

Deferred unrealized gains
and losses (after tax)
- On cash flow hedging

instruments - - - - 12 12 7 19
- Change In value of available

for-sale securities - - - - 408 408 10 418

December 31, 2004
(includIng lAS 32 and 39) 35,442,701 1,347 3,231 (70) 420 4,928 369 5,297

Net income for 2005 - - 1,049 - - 1,049 95 1,144

Dividends paid' - - (340) - - (340) (81) (421)

Change in consolidated group - - - - - - (189) (189)

Change In accounting method
and other adjustments - - - -

Change in deferred unrealized
gains and losses (after tax)
- On cash flow hedging Instruments - - - - (4) (4) (5) (9)
- Change In value of

available-for-sale securities - - - 576 576 16 592

Currency translation adjustments - * - 153 - 153 23 176

December 31, 2005 35,442,701 1,347 3,940 83 992 6,362 228 6,590
Dividend paid out per share
ain euros):

- In 2004 on 2003 net income 6.20
- In 2005 on 2004 net income 9.59

The Statements of changes In equity for 2004 and 2003 prepared In accordance with French GAAP were published In Section 5.4.5, page 245 of the 2004 Annual report
filed with the French market authority (AvF) on Apil 18, 2005, and page 175 of the 2003 Annual report filed with AMF on April 29, 2004.
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k.5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 1. Accounting principles

5.5. Notes to the consolidated
financial statements

All amounts are presented in millions of euros unless otherwise indicated. Certain totals may include rounding differences.

INTRODUCTION

AREVA's consolidated financial statements for the period January 1, 2005 through December 31,2005 were approved by the Executive Board and
reviewed by the Supervisory Board on March 8,2006. The financial statements will be presented to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
for approval In May 2006.

NOTE 1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES_
Pursuant to European Regulation 1606/2002 of July 19, 2002,
AREVA's consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2005 were prepared In accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as approved by the European
Union. They reflect lAS and IFRS standards and Interpretations
Issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC) and the fbmier Standing Interpretation Committee
(SIC).

All accounting standards and Interpretations applied by the AREVA
group in these financial statements are consistent with European
Directives and the standards and Interpretations adopted by the
European Union.

AREVKs consolidated financial statements for years ending before
January 1,2005 have been prepared In accordance with accounting
niles and methods applicable to the consolidated financial statements
as approved bythe Decision of June 22,1999, approving Regulation
No. 99-02, as amended by Regulation No. 2004-03, Issued by the
French Accounting Regulation Committee (Comite de Reglementatlon
Comptable, CRC). For years ending before January 1, 2005, the
Group applied the preferred methods recommended by CRC
Regulation No. 99-02.

Methods selected for first adoption of IFRS
on January 1, 2004

IFRS methods adopted by the European Union effective
December 31, 2005 were applied retroactively frorn January 1,
2004, as provided in IFRS 1 "First-time adoption of IFRS', except
for certain exemptions provided In the standard:

* Business combinations

AREVA applies the provisions of IFRS 3 from January 1, 2004
and has not adjusted business combinations that took place
before that date.

(i)j Management report of the Executive Board 2005

* Valuation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

AREVA has not elected to restate certain property, plant and
equipment and Intangible assets at fair value In the opening
balance sheet; as such, property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets remain recognized at amortized cost.

* Employee benefits

AREVA has elected to recognize In Equity as of January 1, 2004,
all actuarial gains and losses not recognized in the balance sheet
as of December 31, 2003. The quantified impact of application
of this method is presented In note 38 below. AREVA has also
elected to continue to apply the current corridor method to gains
and losses resulting from changes in assumptions and experience
difforences after January 1, 2004 concerning pension obligations
and related benefits.

* End-of-life-cycle obligations from nuclear operations

In accordance with IAS 37, AREVA sets up a provision for end-
of-life-cycle obligations from nuclear operations and recognizes
an end-of-life-cycle asset consisting of two components: the
component funded by AREVA ("End-of-life-cycle asset - AREVA
share') and the component funded by customers ("End-of-life-
cycle asset - third party share"). AREVA has elected to apply
the exemption offered by the amendments to IFRS 1 following
publication of IFRIC Interpretation 1: "Changes In Existing
Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities'. This
Interpretation provides that end-of-life-cycle assets are
recalculated at the initial discounted present value and amortized
on a straight-line basis from the facility start-up date to its
estimated shut-down date. In this respect, the Group's share of
the end-of-life-cycle asset has been valued as of January 1,
2004 by discounting estimated future cash flows back to the
start-up date of the facilities concerned. This value was then
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Note 1. Accounting principles

amortized from the start-up date to January 1, 2004, pro rata to
the estimated period of use at that date. The quantified impact
of application of this method is presented in note 38 below.

* Currency translation reserves

AREVA has elected to transfer to consolidated reserves its cumulated
currency translation reserves at January 1, 2004. This transaction
had no impact on the Group's equity.

* International Accounting Standards IAS 32 and 39 on financial
instruments:

AREVA has elected to adopt IFRS 32 and IFRS 39 on financial
instruments from, effective January 1, 2005, without restating the
financial statements for 2004. The quantified impact of application
of these standards on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2005 is
presented in note 39 below.

Other optional methods available under IFRS 1 do not apply to
the AREVA group or have not been adopted.

Early adoption of certain interpretations and amendments to
IFRS as of December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2005

* Subsequent to June 2005, the European Union adopted several
new IFRS and amendments to existing standards. These new
accounting standards and amendments are mandatory for years
beginning after December 31, 2005, with a possibility of early
adoption on a voluntary basis.

AREVA has not elected to adopt these standards and
amendments in the financial statements for the years ended
December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2005.

Therefore, AREVA's financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2005 do not reflect the potential Impact of
accounting standards and Interpretations published at December
31, 2005, which are mandatory only for years beginning on or
after January 1, 2006 or January 1, 2007.

The quantified impact of application of these standards and
Interpretations on AREVA's financial statements for years
beginning on or after January 1, 2006 is being evaluated.

By the deadline set to close its accounts, AREVA had not received
a detailed assessment of IFRS adoption on the financial statements
of STMicroelectronics. Accordingly, the valuation of AREVA's
Investment In this equity associate, and AREVA's share of Its net
Income are not Included In the IFRS restatements presented. The
Group will Include these restatements In the first consolidated
financial statements prepared after STMicroelectronics publishes
the Impact of IFRS transition on Its financial statements.

The quantified impact of transitlon to IFRS on the 2004 financial
statements Is presented In note 38 below.

Certain IFRS adjustments to AREVA's financial statements for 2004
were completed in 2005. Accordingly, the opening balance sheet
as of January 1, 2004, the IFRS Income statement for 2004 and
the balance sheets as of January 1, 2004 and December 31, 2004,
as presented below, were modified in 2005.

Changes to the preliminary IFRS 2004 financial statements published
in Section 5.1.9 of the 2004 Annual report are explained in note 38.

1.1. Estimates and assumptions
To prepare its financial statements, AREVA must make estimates
and assumptions impacting the net carrying amount of certain
assets and liabilities, income and expense items, or information
provided in the notes to the financial statements. AREVA updates
its estimates and assumptions on a regular basis to take into
account past experience and other factors deemed relevant based
on business circumstances. Depending on changes in these
assumptions or in circumstances, the Group's future financial
statements may or may not be consistent with current estimates.

The main estimates and assumptions include:

* anticipated margins on long-term contracts (see note 1.8.);

* anticipated cash flows, discount rates and growth assumptions
used in goodwill Impairment tests (see note 1.10.);

* anticipated cash flows, discount rates and growth assumptions
used to assess the value of put options held by minority
shareholders of certain AREVA subsidiaries (see note 1.19.);

* all assumptions used to assess the value of pension obligations
and other employee benefits, including future payroll escalation,
discount rates, retirement age and employee turnover (see note
1.16.);

* all assumptions used to calculate provisions for end-of-life-cycle
obligations and the corresponding asset, Including:

- estimated cost of future end-of-life-cycle obligations,

- inflation and discount rates,
- the schedule of future disbursements,

-the estimated operating life of the facilities, and

-the share of costs to be funded by third parties (see note 1.18.);

* estimates regarding the outcome of ongoing litigation and, more
generally, estimates regarding all provisions and contingent
liabilities of the AREVA group (see note 1.17.).

Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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Note 1. Accounting principles

1.2. Presentation of the financial
statements

AREVAs financial statements are presented in accordance with lAS 1.

1.2.1. Presentation of the balance sheet

The balance sheet makes a distinction between current and non-
current assets, and current and non-current liabilities, in
accordance with lAS 1.

Current assets and liabilities include assets held for sale or for
use in connection with the operating cycle or expected to be sold
or settled within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

To simplify the presentation of the balance sheet, AREVA presents
all headings relating to end-of-life-cycle operations on separate
lines under non-current assets or liabilities, for their full amount.
Thus, provisions for end-of-life-cycle operations are presented as
non-current liabilities; the end-of-life-cycle asset corresponding
to the share of third parties In the financing of these obligations is
presented under non-current assets. Financial assets earmarked
to cover these obligations are presented In a separate heading
under non-current assets, Including all equities and shares in
equity and bond funds held in the portfolio, together with cash
held on a short-term basis.

Provisions for employee benefits are also presented under
non-current liabilities for their full amount.

Non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale, and liabilities
and assets of discontinuing operations are presented under separate
headings of the balance sheet as required under IFRS 5

1.2.2. Presentation of the income statement

In the absence of guidance In IAS 1, the Income statement Is
presented in accordance with recommendation 2004-R.02 of the
Conseil National de la Comptabliltd [French National Accounting
Board].

* Operating income Is split between current operating Income
and non-current operating Items.

* Operating expenses are presented by function.

Non-current operating items Include:

- the costs of restructuring and early employee retirement plans;

-goodwill impairment losses;

- Impairment of and Income from disposals of property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets;

- Income from the deconsolidation of subsidiaries (except if
classified as discontinued operations in accordance with IFRS
5, in which Instance they are presented on a separate line in
the income statement).

* The Net financial expense comprises:

- gross borrowing costs;

- income from cash and cash equivalents;

- other financial income and expenses, and notably:
- dividends received;
- lasting Impairment and gains or losses on sales of available-

for-sale securities;
- changes in value and Income from disposals of securities

held for trading;
- reverse discounting of provisions for end-of-life-cycle
obligations and employee benefits.

* Net income after tax from discontinued operations, as defined in
IFRS 5, is presented under a separate heading in the income
statement.

This item Includes net income from these operations during the
year up to the date of their disposal, and net income from the
disposal itself.

1.2.3. Cash flow data

The Cash flow statement is presented in accordance with
recommendation 2004-R.02 of the French national accounting
board. AREVA has adopted the Indirect method of presentation,
which starts with consolidated net Income for the period.

Cash flows from operating activities include income taxes paid,
Interest paid or received, and dividends received, except for
dividends from equity associates, which are reported In cash flows
from Investing activities.

Cash flow from operations is presented before income tax,
dividends and Interest.

In accordance with IFRS 5, net cash flow from discontinued
operations Is presented under a separate heading In the cash
flow statement.

This heading includes net cash flows from such operations during
the year up to the date of their disposal, and net after tax Income
from the disposal Itself.
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Note 1. Accounting principles

1.3. Consolidation methods
The consolidated statements combine the financial statements
as of December 31, 2005 of AREVA and the subsidiaries which it
controls or in which it exercises eitherjoint control or significant
influence over financial policy and management.

* The companies controlled by AREVA are consolidated using the
full consolidation method (including special purpose entities).
Control is defined as the direct or indirect power to govern a
company's financial and operating policies In order to benefit
from Its activities.

* The companies In which AREVA exercisesjoint control are
consolidated using the proportionate consolidation method.

* The companies In which AREVA exercises a significant Influence
over financial policy and management ('associates") are
accounted for using the equity method. Significant influence Is
deemed to exist if the Group's Investment is 20% or higher.

Minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries with negative equity
are borne In full by the Group for accounting purposes, unless
there is an explicit agreement for such minority shareholders to
bear their share of the deficit, or when funding by the latter is not
In question.

All material inter-company transactions are eliminated during
consolidation.

1.5. Segment reporting
Segment reporting is presented at two levels:

* Level one: information by business sector, corresponding to the
Group's four operating divisions: Front End, Reactors and
Services, Back End, and Transmission & Distribution, in addition
to a Corporate division.

Information by division includes only personnel data and
operating data included in the balance sheet and the income
statement: sales revenue, operating Income, goodwill, non-
current property, plant and equipment and intangible assets,
other operating assets and liabilities. Financial assets and liabilities
and the Group's tax position are managed at central level. The
corresponding balance sheet and income statement items are not
allocated to the Group's operating divisions, but rather presented
on a consolidated basis under 'Corporate Division'.

* Level two: information by geographical area

AREVAs consolidated sales are broken down by geographical
area, depending on the destination of the goods and services, as
follows:

- France,

- Europe (excluding France),

- North and South America,

- Asia-Pacific,

- Africa/Middle East.

1.4. Translation of financial statements
of foreign companies

The AREVA group's financial statements are presented in euros.

The functional currency of foreign subsidiaries and associates is
generally the local currency. However, another currency may be
designated for this purpose when most of a companys transactions
are in another currency.

The financial statements of foreign companies belonging to the
AREVA group are prepared In the local functional currency and
translated Into euros for consolidation purposes in accordance
with the following principles:

* balance sheet Items (including goodwill) are translated at the
rates applicable at the end of the period, with the exception of
equity components, which are kept at their historic rates;

* Income statement transactions and cash flow statements are
translated at average annual rates;

* the Group's share of currency translation differences Impacting
the income statement and equity is recognized directly in equity
under the heading "Currency translation reserves". When a
foreign company is sold, currency translation differences in
respect of the company, recorded in equity, are recognized in
income.

1.6. Business combinations - Goodwill
Acquisitions of companies and operations are recognized at cost,
as provided in IFRS 3 for business combinations subsequent to
January 1, 2004.

The acquired company's assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
meeting the definition of Identifiable assets and liabilities are
recognized at fair value on the date of acquisition. However, the
acquired company's operations and non-current assets held for
sale, as provided in IFRS 5, are recognized at the lower of fair
value less costs to sell and the net carrying amount of the
corresponding assets. For consolidation purposes, the date of
consolidation of the acquired company is the date at which AREVA
acquires effective control.

Restructuring and other costs incurred by the acquired company
as a result of the business combination are Included in the liabilities
acquired, as long as IAS 37 criteria for provisions are met at the
date of acquisition. Costs Incurred after the date of acquisition
are recognized in operating income during the year In which such
costs are Incurred or when meeting IAS 37 criteria.

The acquired company's contingent liabilities are recognized as
liabilities and recorded at fair value on the date of acquisition.
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k5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 1. Accounting principles

The difference, on the acquisition date, between the acquisition
cost of a company's shares and the fair value of corresponding
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities is recognized in goodwill
when positive and in the income statement of the year of acquisition
when negative.

Minority Interests are recognized Initially based on the fair value of
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities on the date of acquisition,
prorated for the percentage Interest held by minority shareholders.

The valuation of the acquired company's assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities may be adjusted within twelve months of the
date of acquisition. After expiration of this period, the goodwill
may only be adjusted under very specific circumstances: price
adjustment, correction of errors or subsequent recognition of a
deferred tax asset that did not meet the criteria for recognition at
the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is not amortized. However, Impairment may be recognized
when necessary, based on impairment tests.

To perform Impairment tests, all goodwill is allocated to cash-
generating units (CGUs) reflecting the Group's structure. CGUs
and the methodology used for Impairment tests are described
In Note 1.10.

Cash-generating units to which goodwill has been allocated are
subject to an Impairment test at least once a year, or more
frequently If there Is an Indication of Impairment.

When the recoverable value of the cash-generating unit Is less
than the net carrying amount of Its assets, the Impairment is
allocated first to goodwill and then to other non-current assets
(property, plant and equipment and intangible assets), prorated
based on their net carrying amount.

Impairment of goodwill cannot be reversed.

Upon sale of a consolidated unit, goodwill allocated to the unit Is
Included In its net carrying amount and taken Into consideration
to determine the gain or loss on disposal.

1.7. Revenue recognition
Sales revenue Is recognized at the fair value of the consideration
received or to be received.

It Is recognized net of rebates and sales taxes.

Sales are recognized upon transfer to the buyer of the risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with the transfer
of title or the performance of the service.

Sales revenue Includes:

* sales revenue recognized according to the percentage of
completion method for long-term contracts (see note 1.8. below);

* sales revenue other than from long-term contracts, including:

- sales of goods (products and merchandise), and

- services performed.

No revenue is recognized In respect of transactions where the unit
only acts as broker, without bearing the risks and rewards attached
to the goods, or for commodity trading activities. This primarily
concerns uranium trading.

In such Instances, sales revenue is recognized in the amount of
the margin obtained by the unit.

1.8. Sales recognized according to the
percentage of completion method

Sales revenue and margins on long-term contracts are recognized
according to the percentage of completion method (PCM), as
provided in IAS 11 for construction contracts and in IAS 18 for
services.

As required by this method, sales revenue and Income from long-
term contracts are recognized over the period of performance of
the contract. Depending on the contract terms, the percentage
of completion may be based on costs Incurred or the stage of
physical completion.

* Under the cost-based PCM formula, the stage of completion is
equal to the ratio of costs Incurred (i.e. costs of work or services
performed and confirmed as of the end of the accounting period)
to the total anticipated cost of the contract, This ratio may not
exceed the percentage of physical or technical completion as
of the end of the accounting period.

* Under the physical completion PCM formula, a predetermined
percentage of completion Is assigned to each stage of completion
of the contract. The sales revenue and costs recognized at the
end of the period are equal to the percentage of sales revenue
and anticipated costs for the stage of completion achieved at
that date.
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Note 1. Accounting principles

When contract terms generate significant cash surpluses during
all or part of the contract's performance, the resulting financial
Income is included In contract revenue and recognized in sales
revenue based on the percentage of completion.

When the gain or loss at the end of the contract cannot be estimated
reliably, the costs are recognized as expenses when Incurred and the
revenue recognized may not exceed the costs Incurred and
recoverable. The net margin recognized is therefore nil.

When a contract Is expected to generate a loss at completion, the
total projected loss is recognized immediately, after deduction of
any already recognized partial loss, and a provision is set up
accordingly.

1.9. Valuation of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets

1.9.1. Initial recognition

AREVA has not elected to restate certain property, plant and
equipment and Intangible assets at fair value; as such, property,
plant and equipment and Intangible assets remain recognized at
depreciated or amortized cost.

1.9.2. Borrowing costs

AREVA has not made an IAS 23 election to Include borrowing
costs In the valuation of property, plant and equipment and
Intangible assets.

1.9.3. Intangible assets

Research and development expenses
Research and development expenses Incurred by AREVA for its
own account are expensed.

Research and development expenses funded by customers as
provided by contract are Included In the production cost of these
contracts and recorded under cost of sales when the corresponding
sales revenue Is recognized In Income.

As provided In lAS 38, expenses relating to development projects
are recognized as Intangible assets if the project meets the follokwng
six criteria:

* it is technically feasible:

* the company Intends to complete the asset, to use it or to sell It;

* the company is able to use or sell the asset;

• future economic benefits are likely (existence of a market or
internal use);

* adequate resources are available to complete the project, and

* costs attributable to the asset can be measured reliably.

Capitalized development costs are amortized over the expected
life of the intangible asset, from the commissioning date.

Costs expensed before the date of capitalization may not be
capitalized later.

Mineral exploration
Exploration costs, including geological work, are determined in
accordance with the following rules: exploration costs for which no
commercially viable deposit has been discovered are expensed
during the year in which they are incurred. Mining pre-development
expenses relating to reserves presenting technical and economic
characteristics that indicate a strong probability of profitable mining
development may be capitalized at year-end. Indirect costs, excluding
overhead expenses, are included in the valuation of these costs.
Capitalized pre-mining expenses are amortized In proportion to the
number of tons mined from the reserves they helped identify.

Greenhouse gas emission allowances

The IFRIC 3 interpretation having been withdrawn, and pending
a decision by regulators on accounting rules regarding greenhouse
gas emission allowances AREVA does not recognize an asset or
provision as long as the Group's emissions are lower than the
allowances, It has received.

AREVA does not trade speculatively in the emission allowance
markets. The Group's only transactions in 2005 were sales of
rights corresponding to allowances allocated to it in excess of
actual CO2 emissions. Proceeds from these sales were recognized
In the income statement under the heading "Other operating
Income'.

Other intangible assets

An Intangible asset Is recognized when it is likely that future
economic benefits will accrue to the company and if the cost of this
asset can be estimated reliably, based on reasonable and
documented assumptions.

Intangible assets are recognized at acquisition or production cost.

Goodwill and trademarks produced Internally are not capitalized.

Amortization of Intangible assets Is calculated using the most
appropriate method for the asset category, starting on the date of
commissioning and over the shorter of their probable period of use
and, If applIcable, the length of their legal protection.

Intangible assets with Indefinite useful lives, such as brands, are
not amortized, but are subject to impairment tests (see note 1.10.).
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25.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 1. Accounting principles

1.9.4. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recognized at acquisition or
production cost, including startup expenses.

Depreciation of property plant and equipment Is calculated using
the most appropriate method for the asset category.

Mining land Is depreciated over the life of the deposit; site layout
and preparation expenses are depreciated over 10 years; buildings
over 10 to 45 years; production facilities, equipment and tooling
other than nuclear facilities over 5 to 10 years; general facilities and
miscellaneous fixtures over 10 to 20 years; and transportation
equipment, office equipment, computer equipment and furniture
over 3 to 10 years.

Assets financed under leasing arrangements, which transfer, In
substance, nearly all the risks and rewards inherent to ownership
of the asset to AREVA, are recognized in the balance sheet as
property, plant and equipment and depreciated as indicated above.
Assets financed by customers are depreciated over the term of
the corresponding contracts.

The Group's nuclear facilities are depreciated on a straight line over
their useful lives on the basis of firm contracts to be performed by
these facilities, including reasonable expectations for contract
renewals. Depreciation periods were determined accordinglyt without
exceeding the technical lifespan of each plant under normal
economic conditions; the main facilities' useful lives end in:

* 2010 for the Tricastin enrichment plant at Pierrelatte (Eurodio,

* 2025 for the used fuel treatment plant at La Hague (AREVA
NC),

* 2027 for the recycling and MOX fuel fabrication plant at Marcoule
(MELOX).

Depreciation periods may be revised If te Group's backlog changes
significantiy.

In 2005, the Group completed a study of the service life of the
La Hague and MELOX plants. Veritas performed an Independent
review validating the study. The study confirmed that the facilities
will be able to operate over the periods contemplated, taking into
account their designs, operating modes, lessons learned from
similar facilities, and subject to a regular maintenance and
upgrades program. In addition, the facilities' economic life is
consistent with EDF's public commitment regarding its used fuel
treatment and recycling policy and the timeframe of the contract
currently under discussion with this customer. Consequently,
effective January 1, 2005, the Group decided to extend the
depreciation period through 2025 Instead of 2017 at La Hague
and through 2027 instead of 2025 at MELOX.

1.10. Impairment of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets

At each year end, the Group evaluates potential Indications of
asset Impairment.

Impairment tests are performed systematically at least once a
year for intangible assets with indefinite useful lives or more often
if there Is an indication of impairment.

Impairment tests are performed as soon as there is an indication
that property, plant and equipment or Intangible assets with finite
useful lives may be Impaired.

When no estimate of an individual asset's recoverable amount
may be established, the Group determines the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

A cash-generating unit Is the smallest identifiable group of assets
generating cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets.

An impairment is recognized when the recoverable amount of a
cash-generating unit Is less than the net carrying amount of all assets
belonging to it. The recoverable amount of a CGU is the higher of:

* its fair value net of disposal expenses;

* the net present value of estimated future cash flows it produces
plus, If applicable, its residual value at the end of its projected
service life.

To determine an asset's useful value, cash flows are discounted
based on a discount rate consistent with a current assessment
of the time value of money and the specific risk of the asset.

For goodwill Impairment tests, AREVAs CGUs generally represent
business units. However, a CGU may include several interdependent
business units.

1.11. Inventories and work-in-process
Inventories and work-In-process are valued at production cost in the
case of goods produced by the Group and at acquisMon cost in the
case of goods acquired for consideration. Items are valued according
to the first-In first-out method (FIFO) or at weighted average cost,
depending on the type of Inventory or work-in-process.

An Impairment Is recognized when the likely recoverable amount
of Inventory or work-in-process is less than its net carr34ng amount.

Financial expenses and research and development costs funded
by AREVA are not taken into account in the valuation of inventories
and work-In-process. However, the cost of research and
development programs funded by customers is recognized in
inventories and work-in-process.

Uranium inventories belonging to the Group's trading business
are recognized at market price.

(i) Management report of the Executive Board 2005



, ' *, , , ' . . 3* I: 5 hs1
5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)

Note 1. Accounting principles

1.12. Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable, generally due In less than one year, are
recognized at face value.

An impairment charge Is recognized to reflect the likely recovery
value when collection Is not assured.

1.13. Financial assets
Financial assets consist of:

* Assets earmarked to finance end-of-life-cycle obligations;

* Other available-for-sale securities;

* Loans, advances and deposits;

* Securities held for trading;

* Cash and cash equivalents.

They are valued In accordance with IAS 39.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized
as of the date of transaction.

1.13.1. Assets earmarked to finance end-of-life-cycle
obligations

This heading Includes all Investments dedicated by AREVA to the
funding of Its obligations for future end-of-life-cycle operations in
the nuclear business, Including facility dismantling and waste retrieval
and packaging. The portfolio Includes directly-held publicly traded
shares, dedicated equity mutual funds, dedicated bond and money
market funds, and cash.

* Publicly traded shares are recognized as Available-for-sale
securities", as provided In IAS 39. They are recognized at fair
value corresponding to the last traded price of the year. Changes
In value are recognized directly In equity under the heading
"Deferred unrealized gains and losses' on an after-tax basis,
except for lasting Impairment, which Is recognized under financial
expenses for the year.

A charge for lasting Impairment Is recognized when the sliding
average of the stock market price of a share over twelve months
Is less than70% of Its Inhial fair value. The Impairment Is calculated
as the difference between the price traded on the stock market on
the last day of the period and the Initial fair value of the shares.

Impairment of available-for-sale securities is Irreversible and may
only be released to the Income statement on sale of the securities.
Market price Increases subsequent to recognition of impairment
are recorded as a change In fair value recognized directly In equity
under the heading "Deferred unrealized gains and losses".

" AREVA does not consolidate its dedicated mutual funds on an
individual basis, since the company is not Involved in their
management, which is under the responsibility of first-rate
management firms that are Independent from the Group. These
mutual funds are benchmarked to the MSCI Index of large European
capitalizations, with strict limits on risk. The funds are regulated
by the French stock market authority and therefore subject to
regulations governing Investment and concentration of risk.
Moreover, AREVA compiles with the conditions established in the
August 2005 interim report of the French National Accounting
Board regarding accounting for dedicated mutual fund iniestments.
This method, adopted effective December 31, 2005, shall remain
in effect until IFRIC issues an opinion on the French National
Accounting Board's interim report. In addition:

-AREVA does not have control over the mutual funds'
management firms;

- AREVA does not hold voting rights In the mutual funds;

-the funds do not trade directly or indirectly in financial
instruments issued by AREVA;

-none of the financial investments made by the funds are
strategic to AREVA;

- AREVA receives no benefit and bears no risk, directly or indirec-
tly, other than those normally associated with investments in
mutual funds and in proportion to Its holding;

-the funds have no debt or liabilities other than those resulting
from normal trading.

Accordingly, the dedicated mutual funds are recognized on the
balance sheet under a single heading corresponding to AREVA's
share of their net asset value as of the end of the year.

Irrespective of their long-term investment objective, the funds
dedicated to financing end-of-life-cycle operations are recognized
as available-for-sale securities. Accordingly, the accounting
treatment of changes In fair value and lasting Impairment
measurement and recognition methods are identical to those
applicable to directly-held shares.

1.13.2. Other available-for-sale securities

This heading Includes all shares held by AREVA in publicly traded
companies, except shares In equity associates and shares held
for trading.

These shares are valued in the same manner as shares held in the
dedicated portfolio:

* Fair value equal to the last traded price of the year.

* Changes In fair value recognized directly In equity.

* Lasting impairment recognized in financial income when the
12-month sliding average of the market price of the share is
less than 70% of its initial fair value. Impairment is equal to the
difference between the stock market price of the share at the end
of the year and the Initial fair value.
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 1. Accounting principles

This heading also Includes the Group's investments In the share
capital of unconsolidated companies, either because AREVA does
not have control and has no significant Influence over them or
because of Immateriality. These shares are valued at cost when the
fair value cannot be estimated reliably. This relates only to privately
held companies.

Impairment due to a long-term decrease in value Is recognized
as a financial expense, based on financial criteria relevant to each
Individual company, such as AREVAs share of the company's
equity or its profitability outlook.

1.13.3. Loans, advances and deposits

This heading mainly includes loans to unconsolidated equity
Interests, advances for acquisitions of equity Interests, and security
deposits.

These assets are valued at amortized cost. Impairment Is
recognized when the recoverable amount is less than the net
carrying amount.

1.13.4. Securities held for trading

This heading Includes Investments In bonds - other than those
earmarked for end-of-life-cycle operations - and balanced mutual
funds comprised of equities and bonds.

These assets are recognized at fair value based on their stock market
price or their net asset value at the end of the period. Changes in
fair value are recognized under financial Income for the period.

1.13.5. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash Includes bank balances and non-trade current accounts
with unconsolidated entities.

Cash and cash equivalents Include risk-free marketable securities
with an Initial maturity of three months or less, or which may be
converted Into cash almost Immediately. These assets Include:

* negotiable debt instruments recognized at face value, deemed
equivalent to fair value;

* mutual fund shares In euros valued at net asset value at year-end.

1.14. Treasury shares
Treasury shares are not recognized on the balance sheet but
deducted from Equity, at cost.

Accordingly, treasury shares held by associates are deducted from
the Equity taken into account by AREVA when recognizing these
companies under the equity method.

1.15. Non-current assets held for sale
and discontinued operations

As provided In IFRS 5, non-cun-ent property. plant and equipment
and intangible assets are considered held for sale if they are available
for immediate sale in their current condition and their disposal Is
highly probable during the 12-month period following the end of
the accounting year.

Discontinued operations Include specific business lines where
management has Initiated a disposal program and an active search
for buyers, when disposal Is highly probable during the 12-month
period following the end of the accounting year.

Non-current assets held for sale and assets from discontinued
operations are recognized at the lower of net carrying amount and
fair value, less costs to sell. They are presented under a specific
heading of the balance sheet and depreciation is discontinued
upon transfer to this category.

Net income from discontinued operations or operations in the
process of being sold, which Includes net Income from these
operations until the date of disposal and the net after-tax gain on
the disposal, is reported on a separate line In the Income statement.

Net cash flows from discontinued operations, which Include cash
flows from these operations until the date of disposal and the net
cash flow after tax on disposal, are reported on a separate line in
the cash flow statement.

1.16. Employee benefits
The Group recognizes a provision for all of Its commitments for
retirement, early retirement, severance pay, medical insurance,
job-related awards, accident and disability insurance, and other
related commitments, whether for active personnel or for retired
personnel, net of assets in the plans and unrecognized gains.

In the case of defined contribution plans, the Group's payments are
recognized as expenses of the period to which they relate.

In the case of defined benefit plans, benefit costs are estimated
using the projected unit credit method. Under this method, accrued
pension benefits are allocated among service periods based on
the plan vesting formula. If service In subsequent years results
In accrued benefit levels that are substantially higher than those
of previous years, the company must allocate the accrued benefits
on a straight-line basis.

The amount of future benefit payments to employees Is determined
based on salary trend assumptions, retirement age and mortality.
discounted to present value based on Interest rates for long-term
bonds from AA issuers.
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)

Note 1. Accounting principles

Actuarial gains and losses (change in the valuation of the
commitment due to changes in assumptions and experience) are
spread out over the average expected remaining working life of
personnel taking part in these plans for the portion exceeding the
largest of the following values by more than 10%:

* the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance
sheet date,

* the fair value of plan assets at the balance sheet date.

The cost of plan changes are spread over the vesting period.

AREVA has elected to recognize In Equity as of January 1, 2004,
all actuarial gains and losses not recognized in the balance sheet
as of December 31, 2003.

The costs relating to employee benefits (pensions and other similar
benefits) are split Into three categories:

* the provision discount reversal, net of the return on plan assets,
Is recognized In Net financial expenses;

* the current service cost and the amortization of past services
costs are split between the different operating expense items
by destination: Cost of sales, Research and development
expenses, Sales and marketing expenses and General and
administrative expenses;

* the amortization of actuarial gains and losses Is recognized in
operating Income under Other operating Income and expenses.

1.17. Provisions
As provided In IAS 37, a provision is recognized when the Group
has an obligation towards a third party at the end of the period,
whether legally, contractually or Implicitly, and it Is probable that
a net outflow of resources will be required after the end of the
period to settle this obligation, without receiving consideration at
least equal to the outflow. A reasonably reliable estimate of this
net outflow must be determined in order to recognize a provision.

Provisions for restructuring are recognized when the restructuring
has been announced and a detailed plan has been presented or
the restructuring has begun.

When the outflow of resources Is expected to occur In more than
two years, provisions are discounted to net present value If the
impact of discounting Is material.

1.18. Provisions for end-of-life-cycle
operations

1.18.1. Valuation of the provision on first adoption
of MASIFRS

Provisions for end-of-life-cycle obligations were discounted at
January 1, 2004, by applying an Inflation rate and a discount rate,
determined based on the economic situation of the country in which
the particular facility is located, to estimated future cash flows,
by maturity.

For facilities in France, AREVA adopted an inflation rate of 2% and
a discount rate of 5%.

A risk premium of 3% was allocated at January 1 and December 31,
2004, to the fraction of the provision covering the retrieval, packaging
and disposal of long-lived waste, reducing the effective discount
rate to 0% to take Into account cost estimating uncertainties. The
provision recognized in the financial statements was sufficient to
cover the discounted value of the top end of the most probable cost
scenario for deep disposal applicable in France.

The share of end-of-life-cycle assets corresponding to funding
expected from third parties has been discounted in exactly the
same way as the related provisions.

The Group's share of end-of-life-cycle assets as of January 1, 2004
has been valued by applying the exemption authorized by IFRIC
Interpretation 1: estimated future cash flows required to satisfy the
obligation have been adjusted for an inflation rate of 2% and
discounted back to the start-up date of the facilities in question at
a rate of 5%. This value was then amortized from that date to
January 1, 2004, prorated to the estimated period of use.

1.18.2. Subsequent valuation

Long-lived waste
The working group organized by the French Department of Energy
and Raw Materials Issued its report during the second half of
2005. Based on its conclusions, AREVA significantly increased
Its estimated costs compared with the previous estimate and
Included risks and contingencies therein. Consequently, the 3%
risk premium covering these uncertainties Included In the financial
statements as of December 31, 2005, was removed.
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Note 1. Accounting principles

Treatment of income and expenses from discounting
reversals

The discounting of the provision is partially reversed at the end
of each period. The discounting reversal corresponds to the
increase in provision due to the passage of time. It Is based on
the discount rate used when the provision was established.

This increase is recognized as a financial expense.

Similarly, the discounting of the provision corresponding to the
third party share is partially reversed rather than amortized.

The resulting increase in the third party share Is recognized as
financial income.

The share financed by third parties Is reduced for the value of
work done on their behalf, with recognition of a receivable from
these third parties in the same amount.

Treatment of amortization

AREVA's share of each end-of-life-cycle asset Is amortized over
the same period as the facilities to which it relates. The
corresponding amortization expense Is not eligible for recognition
in the cost of Inventories or the performance cost of contracts,
and is not taken Into account In the calculation of their percentage
of completion. However, it Is Included In the income statement
under the heading "Cost of sales" and is therefore deducted from
the gross margin.

Inflation and discount rates used in the discounting
of the cost of end-of-life-cycle operations

Inflation and discount rates used to discount the cost of end-of-life-
cycle operations are determined as follows:

The Inflation rate reflects long-term objectives of the European
Central Bank.

The discount rate Is determined taking into account:

* anticipated Inflation as defined above;

* the sliding three-year average rate of French Treasury bonds
(OATs), escalated for Inflation and adjusted based on the average
duration of end-of-life-cycle expenses;

* a spread between AAA bonds and OATs for this same time-
frame.

Treatment of changes in assumptions

Changes in assumptions relate to changes in cost estimates,
discount rates and disbursement schedules.

As provided In IFRS, the Group uses the prospective method:

* The end-of-life-cycle asset/AREVA share is adjusted for the same
amount as the provision.

* It Is amortized over the residual useful life of the facilities.

* If operation of the facility is discontinued, the Impact Is recognized
during the year of the change. Impacts from changes In cost
estimates are recognized under operating income. Impacts from
changes in discount rates and disbursement schedules are
recognized under financial Income.

Provisions for waste retrieval and packaging have no corresponding
end-of-life-cycle asset. Consequently, changes In assumptions
are recognized Immediately In the income statement. Impacts
from changes In cost estimates are recognized under operating
income. Impacts from changes In discount rates and disbursement
schedules are recognized under financial Income.

1.19. Borrowings
Borrowings Include:

* Put options held by minority shareholders of AREVA group
subsidiaries.

* Obligations under finance leases

* Other Interest-bearing debt.

1. 19. 1. Put options held by minority shareholders
of Group subsidiaries

As provided In IAS 32, unconditional put options held by minority
shareholders of AREVA group subsidiaries are recognized as
borrowings.

Agreements establishing these options stipulate a strike price
corresponding to the fair value of the minority Interests at the date
of exercise. Consequently, the amount recognized on AREVA's
balance sheet Is equal to the fair value of the minority Interests
at the balance sheet date, calculated according to the discounted
cash flow method. This value Is revised annually.

( @ ~ Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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Note 1. Accounting principles

The difference between the amount recognized in Borrowings
and the minority Interests corresponds to the difference between
the fair value of these interests and their net carrying amount.
Accordingly, considering the lack of guidance from regulators
regarding accounting for options of this kind, AREVA has decided
to report these options as borrowings though the following offsetting
entries:

* first, the corresponding minority interests are canceled;

* secondly, the excess above the value of the minority interests is
treated as an increase in the goodwill of the companies involved.

Subsequent changes in the fair value of these options are also
recognized through goodwill.

1.19.2. Obligations under finance leases

As provided In IAS 17, leasing arrangements are considered finance
leases when all the risks and rewards inherent to ownership are,
In substance, transferred to the lessee. At inception, finance leases
are recognized as a debt offsetting an asset in the Identical amount,
corresponding to the lower of the fair value of the property and the
discounted net present value (NPV) of future minimum payments
due under the contract. Lease payments made subsequently are
considered as debt service and allocated to:

* repayment of the principal, and

* interest, based on the rate provided In the contract or the discount
rate used to value the debt.

1.19.3. Other interest-bearing debt

This heading includes:

* Interest-bearing advances from customers. Interest-bearing
advances from customers are accounted for as boriowings; non
Interest-bearing advances are considered operating liabilities.

* Loans from financial institutions.

* Short-term bank facilities.

Interest-bearing debt Is recognized at amortized cost based on
the effective Interest rate method.

1.20. Translation of foreign currency
denominated transactions

Foreign currency denominated transactions are translated by
group companies into their functional currency at the exchange rate
prevailing at the transaction date.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are revalued at the exchange rate prevailing on the last day of the
period. Foreign exchange gains and losses are then recognized:

* in operating income when related to operating activities: trade
accounts receivable, trade accounts payable, etc;

* in financial income when related to loans or borrowings.

However, currency translation differences relating to the long-
term financing of foreign subsidiaries are not recognized in income,
but rather directly in translation reserves in consolidated equity
until the subsidiary concerned is divested.

1.21. Derivative instruments and hedge
account

1.21.1. Risks hedged and financial instruments

The AREVA group uses financial instruments to hedge foreign
exchange risks, Interest rate risks and the price of commodities. The
derivative instruments used include mostly forward exchange
contracts, currency and interest rate swaps, currency options and
options on commodities.

The risks hedged relate to receivables, borrowings and firm
commitments in foreign currencies, planned transactions in foreign
currencies, and planned sales and purchases of commodities.

1.21.2. Accounting for derivative instruments

As provided In LAS 39, derivative Instruments are Initially recognized
at fair value and subsequently revalued at the end of each period
until settled.

Accounting methods vary depending on whether the derivative
instruments are designated as fair value hedges or cash flow
hedges or do not qualify for hedge accounting.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005



:; hb . ,l
IX ..
..1~ 5 BY, 'I I ' . I.

t5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 1. Accounting principles

Fair value hedges

This designation covers hedges of firm commitments In foreign
currencies: procurement, sales, receivables and debt. The hedged
item and the derivative instrument are revalued simultaneously
through the income statement.

Cash flow hedges

This designation covers hedges of probable future cash flows:
planned procurement and sales in foreign currencies, planned
purchases of raw materials, etc.

The highly probable hedged Item is not valued In the balance
sheet. Only the derivative hedge is revalued at the end of each
accounting period. The portion of the gain or loss that is considered
effective Is recognized directly in equity under the heading
'Deferred unrealized gains and losses", on an after-tax basis. Only
the Ineffective portion of the hedge impacts income for the period.

The amount accumulated in equity is transferred to income when
the hedged item impacts the Income statement, i.e. when the
hedged transaction is settled and recognized in the financial
statements.

Derivative instruments not qualifying for hedge accounting
When derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge accounting,
fair value gains and losses are recognized immediately In the
income statement.

1.21.3. Presentation of derivative instruments in the
balance sheet and the income statement

Presentation in the balance sheet

Derivative instruments used to hedge risks on commercial
transactions are reported under operating assets and liabilities.
Derivative Instruments used to hedge risks related to loans and
borrowings are reported under Financial assets or Borrowings.

1.22. Income tax
Since January 1, 1983, AREVA has had regulatory approval to
submit a consolidated tax return under article 209-5 of the French
tax code. Renewal of this tax status was requested for the 2005
to 2007 period. The consolidated tax expense is reported under
"Income tax", whether a tax expense or a tax credit (except for

tax related to discontinued operations).

Tax related to operations discontinued or sold during the year, if any,
Is reported under "Net income from discontinued operations".

As provided In lAS 12, deferred taxes are determined according to
the liability method. The current tax rate or the rate known at the
balance sheet date as applicable at the time of anticipated reversal
of temporary differences between book basis and tax basis of
assets and liabilities Is applied to all such differences. Deferred
taxes are not discounted to net present value.

Temporary taxable differences generate a deferred tax liability.

Temporary deductible differences, tax loss carry-forwards, and
unused tax credits generate a deferred tax asset equal to the
probable amounts recoverable In the future. Deferred tax assets are
analyzed case by case, based on income projections for the next
three to five years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are netted for each taxable entity
if the entity is allowed to offset its current tax receivables against
its current tax liabilities.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary
differences of subsidiaries, associates and partnerships, unless
AREVA is In a position to control the timing of reversal of the
temporary differences and It is probable that such reversal will
not take place in the near future.

Presentation in the income statement

The spot component of fair value gains and losses on derivative
instruments and hedged Items relating to operating activities
is recognized under 'Other operating Income and expenses".
The discount/premium component is recognized under "Financial
Income".

For loans and borrowings denominated In foreign currencies, fair
value gains and losses on hedging Instruments and hedged items are
reported under 'Financial Income".

J Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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Note 2. Consolidation scope

NOTE 2. CONSOLIDATION SCOPE

2.1. Consolidated companies (French/Foi
(number of companies) 2005 2004

Consolidation method Foreign French Foreign French

Full consolidation 120 78 159 90
Equity method 5 8 4 8
Proportionate consolidation 12 0 12 0
Sub-total 137 86 175 98
Total 223 273

2.1.1. 2005 transactions

The main changes In the scope of consolidation during the year
were as follows:

Disposal of FCI

Disposal process
AREVA's connectors business, held by FCI, was originally built by
AREVA NP through a series of acquisitions dating as far back as
the end of the 1980s. After the connectors market suffered a
setback, with a significant Impact on FCI's financial statements
In 2001-2002, AREVA decided to help with the recovery of this
subsidiary. The support provided for the restructuring of production
facilities between 2001 and 2004 allowed FCI to return to profi-
tability In 2004.

AREVA received numerous expressions of Interest from potential
buyers after Indicating to the market that FCI was not a strategic
asset for the Group. In June 2005, a decision was made to solicit
offers formally, and a multi-phase process was Initiated to select
potential buyers. AREVA contacted 36 prospects, Including
Industrial groups and Investment funds.

On September 5, 2005, the three top candidates submitted firm
and final offers to acquire 100% of FCI's share capital. On
September 19, 2005, AREVA signed a sales agreement with
Bain Capital after receiving a positive opinion from AREVA's Works
Council and approval from the Supervisory Board, meeting on the
same day. The share transfer agreement closed on November 3,
2005, after all conditions precedent had been satisfied.

The shares were sold to Bain Capital for I582 million, or E4.1 0
per share.

Transactions subsequent to the acquisition
of AREVA T&D
At the end of 2004, a certain number of matters relating to the
completion of the transaction contemplated In the Share Purchase
Agreement executed on September 25, 2003, remained out-
standing. In August 2005, the Transmission & Distribution business
consolidated In Alstom Ltd (India) was transferred to AREVA T&D
after all remaining conditions precedent were satisfied. Alstom
had agreed to acquire from AREVA all AREVA T&D (India)
operations not related to the power Transmission & Distribution
business. On August 3, 2005, 80% of the shares of AREVA T&D
Pakistan were transferred to AREVA T&D Holding. Another entity
of lesser Importance in Portugal will be transferred by Alstom to
AREVA T&D In 2006.

As part of the establishment of AREVA T&D, Alstom transferred
49% of the share capital of a company called SPE Mexique. In
2003, Alstom and AREVA executed an agreement transferring
all SPE Mexique shares back to Alstom. This contract contains
conditions precedent that have not yet been met. Given the
difficultIes encountered In satisfying the conditions necessary for
the sale of the SPE Mexique shares, Alstom and AREVA signed an
agreement on February 23, 2005, under which the risks and
rewards relating to SPE Mexique are transferred to Alstom. In
view of this contract, SPE Mexique Is not Included In AREVAs
consolidated financial statements.

On September 23, 2005, at Alstom's request, AREVA T&D Holding
signed a letter of Intent with Merrill Lynch (ML) to transfer the
shares of SPE Mexique held by AREVA T&D Holding subsidiaries
to ML as soon as the conditions precedent allowing the sale of
SPE Mexique shares to a third party have been met. The sale Is
expected to close in 'the first half of 2006.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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Determination of the goodwill generated
by the acquisition of AREVA T&D
The goodwill generated by this acquisition results from the
difference, as of the acquisition date, between the purchase price
paid to Alstom and acquisition costs incurred by AREVA. on the one
hand, and the fair value of all assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities acquired as of the acquisition date, on the other hand. The
fair value of the net assets acquired was determined based on
valuations performed by Independent experts: a review was
performed of company liabilities and led to the recognition in the
opening balance sheet of a certain number of adjustments.

More specifically, the goodwill determined at the end of 2004 was
adjusted In 2005 as follows:

* Accounting for the sale of assets held by AREVA T&D in New
Zealand and Australia. The gain on the disposal of these assets
was deducted from the goodwill calculated at the end of 2004.

* The transfer of Transmission & Distribution operations consolidated
In Alstom Ltd India was taken into account.

* Small adjustments were made to the valuation of various assets,
liabilites and contingent liabilities. These adjustments were taken
into account In calculating the goodwill associated with the
acquisition of AREVA T&D.

Following completion of these procedures, the residual goodwill was
valued at E497 million. AREVA T&D allocated the goodwill resulting
from the acquisition of AREVAT&D to the Systems, Automation and
Services Business Units.

This goodwill was subject to an Impairment test, as explained
In Note 1.8. The value In use was determined by discounting
the future cash flows of the business units using an average
discount rate of 9.0% and assuming an annual growth rate of
2.0% after 2007. No Impairment was recognized as a result of
this test.

Vendor warranties
The agreement to purchase AREVA T&D Includes two types of vendor
warranty: a general warranty and specific warranties, as Indicated
below:

* a 10-year environmental warranty with a trigger threshold of
El 2 million;

* a tax warranty for periods during which returns may be audited;

* a retirement plan warranty In the United Kingdom;

* a warranty for specific contracts, litigation or technical defects
providing for full Indemnification by Astom, item by item.

(is Management report of the Executive Board 2005

The general warranty applies in cases of misrepresentation. It has
a threshold of E19 million and Is capped at e1 75 million. No claim
may be submitted under the general warranty after March 31, 2006.
AREVA has notified Alstom of several events which may be subject
to Indemnification, to be determined case by case when the
amount of the loss is known. The most significant events are
described in Note 35. Notices have been or will be provided
concerning technical Incidents on equipment.

Restructuring
In 2005, AREVA T&D Implemented the restructuring plan set up
by management and presented to the European Works Council
and the appropriate bodies In each of the countries concerned
on the date of acquisition. This included a decision to shut down
the Saint-Ouen site in France, the sale of the low voltage business
In Chalon in December 2005 (2005 sales: El 7 million) and various
site reconfigurations In Europe and the United States.

The components and major objectives of this plan are as follows:

* cost savings generated by adapting industrial resources to the
regional challenges of the T&D market; and

* cost savings generated by operating performance improvements
at all levels of the organization and, in particular, by process
improvements and reductions in procurement costs.

AREVA T&D signed a CASA early retirement agreement on
January 25, 2005. An amendment to this agreement was signed
with labor representatives to include 406 additional employees
meeting the age criteria provided in the agreement.

Change in consolidated Group: disposal of operations
in Australia and New Zealand
Pursuant to the agreement of December 22, 2004, AREVA T&D
and Transfield Services signed a contract for the purchase of AREVA
T&D's telecom and electrical services operations in ALstralia and New
Zealand. The purchase price Is e95 million. The transaction closed
In April 2005 after all regulatory authorizations were received and
conditions precedent satisfied. These operations were consolidated
by AREVA through the date of sale. The disposal does not have a
material Impact on 2005 consolidated net income.

These operations concern outsourced engineering and maintenance
services provided to owners of major infrastructures and Industrial
companies operating In the electricity, heavy Industry, telecom and
related Infrastructure sectors. They are not part of AREVA T&D's
core businesses.
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Note 2. Consolidation scope

Acquisition of Uddcomb Engineering FOrvaltning AB

The Group closed the acquisition of Swedish company Uddcomb,
which specializes In engineering, analyses and project management
as well as In repair services for the nuclear industry. The company
Is consolidated In the Reactors and Services Division.

Acquisition of a business from Siemens
The Group acquired a maintenance business specialized In nuclear
power plant control systems from Siemens. This business was
Integrated Into the Reactors and Services Divislon.

2.1.2. Transactions in 2004

The main changes in the scope of consolidation during the year are
described hereunder.

Acquisition of Alstom's Transmission & Distribution
business
On January 9, 2004, having received all of the necessary European
Commission and national antitrust authorizations, the AREVA
group executed the final acquisition agreement for Alstom's
Transmission & Distribution business.

STMicroelectronics
Following the repurchase of its own shares by FT1 Cl, AREVAs stake
In FT1CI Increased from 79% to 100% in August 2005. The
repurchase was financed by a sale of STMicroelectronics shares held
indirectly by France Telecom. As a result of this change, AREVAs
percentage of control over STMicroelectronics fell from 13.9%
to 10.9%.

Framapar
AREVA sold Its interest in Framapar to CCF Banque d'investissement.

ISS MPP
AREVA sold its Interest in ISS MPP at the end of April 2005.

Teknassur
Teknassur, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Frarea, was liquidated
on March 4, 2005.

Other changes in the consolidated Group
AREVA Increased its interests In 01 DB Metravib, 01 DB GmbH,
Principia Development and Principia Marine.

The following companies entered into the scope of consolidation:
AREVA Beoing Consulting, AREVA Coin, Societe d'enrichissement
du Tricastin, AREVA NC Rokkasho. These companies are fully
consolidated.

In September 2005, the Group acquired 21.2% of REpower,
which has been equity accounted since that date.

T&D s business - electricity Transmission & Distribution - is an
important component of the value chain for the electric power
industry. It connects electric power generators with end-users,
consisting of large and small businesses as well as individual
consumers. The T&D market begins at the power plant outlet
and ends at the point where individual and industrial users are
connected to the grid. T&D supplies this market with electricity
transformation equipment, including transformers and grid
connection equipment, L.e. circuit breakers and disconnecting
switches, often combined within substations. These major
equipment items go hand In hand with measurement equipment,
measurement transformers, automatic relays, grid operating
systems, and grid safety equipment such as lightning arresters.
T&D does not supply low value-added equipment, such as power
lines and electric towers. T&D also offers grid monitoring and
management systems and a broad range of value-added services
to electric operators.

Purchase price

AREVA and Alstom signed the Share Purchase Agreement (SPA)
for Alstom's Transmission & Distribution (T&D) operations on
September 25, 2003, with a closing date of January 9, 2004.

The SPA set the purchase price for T&D at E950 million, subject
to price adjustments concerning certain operating and balance
sheet Items relating to 2003, as well as the cash balance
transferred as of December 31, 2003.

As provided In the SPA, the two groups jointly called In an
independent expert, to determine these adjustments. The Indepen-
dent expert submitted Its conclusions on December 23, 2004.

* The enterprise value after adjustment was reduced from
e950 million to C913 million, representing a decrease of
E37 million in the purchase price.

* The net cash position of the division at the end of 2003 was
valued at el40 million.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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Note 2. ConsolidatIon scope

Prior to the presentation of the Independent expert's conclusions,
AREVA paid the amount of e950 million (Including E23 million
held In an escrow account pending the sale of the Indian and
Pakistani subsidiaries). AREVA then made an additional payment
to Alstom on December 29, 2004, of El03 million.

The total price paid by AREVA for the acquisition of the T&D
operations was, therefore, e1,053 million, financed using the
Group's cash.

TSDI Lilly Financial Corporation Limited

Since January 1, 2004, as required by the law on financial security,
Lilly Financial Corporation Limited, the Investment firm holding
the perpetual subordinated debt and deposit, has been consoli-
dated in AREVA's financial statements.

Mining companies
AREVA Increased its stake In Katco from 45% to 51 % as of April
30, 2004. Katco was equity accounted up to April 30, 2004 and
is fully consolidated since May 1, 2004. The goodwill generated
by the acquisition of this additional stake is not material.

Cominak and AMC, previously equity-accounted, are consolidated
under the proportionate method since January 1, 2004, to reflect
AREVA'sJoint control over these companies.

STMicroelectronics
Following the repurchase of its own shares by FT1CI, AREVA's
stake in FT1 Cl increased from 63.8% to 79.0% In December
2004. This buy-back transaction corresponded to the distribution
of the proceeds from the sale of STMicroelectronics shares to
France Telecom. As a result of this change, AREVA's percentage
of control over STMicroelectronics fell from 17.3% to 13.9%. The
Group share remained unchanged.

EMA et Comilog

On July 1, 2004, AREVA sold Its stakes In EMA and Comllog.
These companies were equIty-accounted up to June 30, 2004.

1 Management report of the Executive Board 2005

Other changes in the consolidated Group
AREVA increased its interest In 01 DB Inc. Princlpia RD, Principla
Marine and Open Cascade. These companies, which were
proportionately consolidated as of December 31, 2003, are fully
consolidated as from January 1, 2004.

AREVA sold Its Interest in Eurodoc on January 1, 2004. This
divestment did not generate a significant capital gain. Eurodoc
contributed consolidated sales of E1 3 million for the year ended
December 31, 2003.

AREVA sold Its Interest In Gemma in November 2004. Gemma
sales for the year ended December 31, 2004, totaled C6 million.

The following companies entered Into the scope of consolidation:
AREVA Finance Gestion, TDI SA, PIC, Jeumont Eole, Interuranium
Australia, Sodeprom, Tecnilmarse, FCI Microconnections Asia,
FCI connectors Trading and FCI expansion 2. They are all fully
consolidated.

Signum was removed from the scope of consolidation as from
January 1, 2004. FCI SPV was liquidated.

Changes in corporate structure:

DGI was absorbed by Euriware S.A. as from January 1, 2004. Incore
Services and Vislonic were absorbed by AREVA NP as from January
1, 2004. Metravib was absorbed by 01 DB Acoustic as from
January 1, 2004.



'I S * �.U.
I'1 

,

0A 5 J-41-- ''.5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)

Note 2. Consolidation scope

.,

2.2. Impact on the financial statements
of changes in the consolidation
scope and methods

In 2005 and 2004, changes in the consolidation scope and
methods had the following Impacts on consolidated sales revenue
and operating income:

Deconsolidated companies
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004
Sales revenue 1,391 14
Operating income 87 (4)

The impact on sales revenue of newly consolidated companies,
either as a result of an acquisition or a move to full or proportionate
consolidation, Is presented below:

(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

UDDCOMB
AREVA T&D India Ltd
Alstom T&D Lightning Arresters Ltd
Alstom T&D Systems Ltd
AREVA T&D Pakistan Privated Limited
AREVA T&D Spol Sro (Slovakia)
AMC
AREVA T&D
Cominak
Jeumont Eole
FCI Expansion 2
FCI Microconnections Asia Pte
TDI SA
AREVA TA (change In consolidation
method)

6
83
2

13
7
2

17

The deconsolidation of these companies had the following impact
on the Group's sales revenue:

- 3,186
12

*1
5
7
2

- 12

(in millions of euros) 2005

FCI 1,289
AREVA T&D New Zealand 76
AREVA T&D EBT 8
Isis MPP (AREVATA) 16
AREVA T&D Spol Sro (Slovakia) 2

Total 1,391

2XD4 Sales revenue of companies deconsolidated In 2005 less sales revenue
recognized in 2005 before Mee disposal

Newly consolidated companies
and change In consolidation method
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Sales revenue 113 3,243
Operating income 33 34

Tecnimarse - 1

Total 113 3,231

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 (
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2.3. Key balance sheet items and net income of discontinued operations
FCI's consolidated balance sheet and Income statements on the date of sale (November 3, 2005) were the following:

Balance sheet as of November 3, 2005

November 3, 2005

Accumulated
depreciation,
amortization

Gross and provisions
ASSETS
(in millions of aums)

December 31,
20040

NetNet

Intangible assets
Goodwill
Property, plant and equipment
Long-term notes and investments
Pension fund assets
Deferred tax assets

130
310

1,246
8

12
855

(119)

(901)

(766)

11

310
346

8
12
89

12
274
351

6

8
85

Non-current assets 2,561 (1,786) 775 736

Inventories 138 (16) 122 107
Work-in process 8 - 8 7
Other operating receivables 294 (5) 289 267
Non-operating receivables 14 - 14 20
Other current financial assets

Cash 47 47 21

Current assets 501 (21) 480 422

Total assets 3,062 (1,807) 1,255 1,158

LIABILITIES November 3, December 31,
(in millions of eums) 2005* 2004*0

Equity attributable to equIty holders of the parent 472 371
Minority Interests 5 4

Total equity 477 375

Provisions for contingencies and losses 140 174
Borrowings 325 315
Deferred tax liabilities

Non-current liabliftles 465 489

Operating liabilities 288 265

Non-operating liabilities 25 29

Current lIabilitIes 313 294

Total liabilities 1,255 1,158

e Adjusted data per IFRS, including lAS 32 and 39.
Adjusted data per IFRS, excluding lAS 32 and 39.

(tJ Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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Note 2. Consolidation scope
Note 3. Sales revenue

:

Consolidated income statement for the period ended November 2005

(in millions of euros)

Sales revenue

Cost of sales

Gross margin

Research and development expenses
Sales and marketing expenses
General and administrative expenses

Other current operating Income and expenses

Current operating Income

Non-current operating items

Operating income

Net financial expense

Net current income before tax

Income tax

Net income before minority interests

Minoriy Interests

November 3,
2005

1,072

(779)

293

(64)
(81)
(83)

6

70

(1)

69

(4)

65

(1 9)

46

December 31,
2004*

1,289

(940)

349

(75)
(102)
(103)

17

86

(5)

81

(15)

66

(35)

31

Net income attributable to equity holders of the parent 46 31

Adjusted data per IFRS, including lAS 32 and 39.

' Adjusted data per IFRS, excluding IAS 32 and 39.

NOTE 3. SALES REVENUE

(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Sales accounted for according to the percentage of completion method 3,708 2,541

Other sales of products and services
- Sales of products 3,447 3,429
* Sales of services 2.970 3,851

Total 10,125 9,821

Sales revenue does not Include sales corresponding to exchanges of products or services without cash consideration.

The table below reports data on contracts recognized according to the percentage of completion method, as of December 31, 2005:

(in millions of euros)

Amount of costs Incurred and profits recognized, net of losses recognized. through December 31, 2005 15,988

Customers advances 2,807

Amounts withheld by customers 6

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 (
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Note 4. Personnel expenses and operating leases
Note 5. Depreciation, amortization and Impairment of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets and provisions Impacting operating income
Note 6. Other non-current operating Income and expenses

NOTE 4. PERSONNEL EXPENSES AND OPERATING LEASES.
(in millions of euros, except workforce) 2005 2004

Payroll expenses (3,120) (3,166)
Employees at the end of the year 58,760 57,909
Operating leases 104 85

FCI had 12,160 employees in 2004.

Payroll expenses include salaries and related social security contributions, excluding retirement benefits.

NOTE 5. DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND IMPAIRMENT OF
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE
ASSETS AND PROVISIONS IMPACTING OPERATING INCOME_

The Group's income Is presented by destination. Additional information on expenses by nature is provided below:

(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Amortization of Intangible assets (97) (83)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (396) (406)
Impairment of property, plant and equipment (1) -

Impairment of goodwill - (9)

(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Provisions, net of reversals (132) 409

NOTE 6. OTHER NON-CURRENT OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES_
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Restructuring and early retirement costs (138) (205)

Goodwill Impairment - (9)
Other non-current operating Income and expenses (56) 38

Total (194) (176)

At December 31, 2005, restructuring and early retirement costs
represented C102 million In the Transmission & Distribution
business and 636 million In the Nuclear business.

At December 31, 2005, other non-current operating income and
expenses Included mostly:

* Expenses relating to Items valued In connection with the T&D
business acquisition, but which are not related to current
operations.

* A contingency provision regarding a possible penalty for violation
of competition rules In the Transmission and Distribution Industry.
The Group considers It probable that it will receive a statement
of grievances for alleged anti-cornpetitive practices In the business
acquired from Aistom on January 9, 2004. AREVA took corrective
measures as soon as It was Informed of these practices.
Nonetheless, AREVA and Its advisors evaluated the estimated
amount of the penalty and set up a provision. AREVA will adjust
the amount of the provision when the statement Is received and,
ultimately, when the definitive penalty Is assessed. Irrespective
of the provision, AREVA intends to submit a claim under the
vendor warranty provided by Alstom.
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Note 7. Net financial expense

NOTE 7. NET FINANCIAL EXPENSE.

(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Income from cash and cash equivalents 59 54
Gross borrowing costs (43) (27)

Net borrowing costs 16 27

Other financial Income and expenses (29) (30)
Share related to end-of-life-cycle obligations (32) (2)

Income from disposal of securities 26 21
Dividends received 33 29
Interest on debt to CEA - (20)
Interest income on receivables from CEA 5 -

Impairment of securities - 62
Discounting reversal on end-of-life-cycle operations (96) (94)

Share not related to end-of-life-cycie obligations 3 (28)

Foreign exchange gain (loss) (5) 0
Income from disposal of securities and change in value of securities held for trading 92 38
Dividends received 29 30
Impairment of financial assets 5 7
Interest Income on prepayments received (Back End contracts) (42) (39)
Other (18) (8)
Financial income from pensions and other employee benefits (59) (56)

Net financial expense (13) (3)

The net gain on sales of securities Included in the share related to
end-of-life-cycle obligations Includes El 6 million, corresponding
to the reversal of lasting impairment of securities sold.

At December 31, 2004, financial Income related to assets
earmarked to cover end-of-life-cycle obligations includes
e62 million, corresponding to the reversal of a provision for
impairment of securities.

At December 31, 2005, income from disposal of securities not
related to end-of-life-cycle operations includes C25 million from the
disposal of Assystem Brime shares and C59 million from the
disposal of ERA shares. At December 31, 2004, it Includes mostly
the sale of Total shares.
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Q5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 8, Income taxes

NOTE 8. INCOME TAXES_

Analysis of income tax expense
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Current taxes (France)
Current taxes (other countries)

Total current taxes

Deferred taxes

15

(102)

(87)

(59)

(51)

(91)

(142)

18
Total income tax expense (146) (124)

Reconciliation of income tax expense and income before taxes
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Net Income attributable to equity holders of the parent 1,049 451
Less: Income from disposal of operations (598) (31)
Minority Interests 94 139
Share in net Income of equity associates (153) (128)
Tax expensel(income) 146 124
Income before tax 538 555

Theoretical tax Incomel(expense) (185) (193)
Reconciliation
Impact of tax consolidation 38 61
Transactions taxed at a reduced rate 39 63
Permanent differences (38) (55)

Effective tax income/(expense) (146) (124)

The tax rates used in France are as follows:
(in %) 2005 2004

Tax rate 34.43 34.93

Permanent differences
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Parent/subsidlary tax treatment and Inter-company dividends (4) (3)
Impact of permanent differences for tax purposes 3 (7)
Impact of Internal/inter-company transactions (10) (30)
Other permanent differences (27) (15)

Total permanent differences (38) (55)

(i) Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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Note 8. Income taxes

Effective tax rate
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Operating Income 551 558
Net financial expense (13) (3)
Other Income - -

Total income subject to tax 538 555

Tax expense (146) (124)
Effective tax rate 27.14% 22.34%

Deferred tax assets and liabilities
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Deferred tax assets 892 471
Deferred tax liabilities 865 549

Net deferred tax assets and liabilities 27 (78)

Main categories of deferred tax assets and liabilities
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Impact of temporary differences related to:
Non-current assets
Working capital assets
Provisions for pension obligations
Provisions for restructuring
Regulated provisions
Provisions for end-of-life-cycle obligations
Valuation differences
Impact of loss carry-forwards
Other temporary differences

Net deferred tax assets and liabilities

(112)
(31)
274
54

(387)
(331)

17
559
(16)
27

86
(8)

247
29

(381)
(206)

(12)
87
80

(78)

Reversal schedule
(in millions of eutos) 2005 2004

Deferred tax assets to be recovered in more than 12 months 3 (167)
Deferred tax assets to be recovered In 12 months or less 24 89
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Note 8. Income taxes
Note 9. Net Income from discontinued operations

Change in consolidated deferred tax assets and liabilities
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

As of January 1 (78) (212)

Tax on continuing operations, recognized through the Income statement (59) 18
Tax on discontinued operations 419 (9)
Tax recognized directly in equity (179) 2
Change in consolidated Group (95) 132
Currency translation adjustments 19 (15)
Other transactions - 6
As of December 31 27 (78)

Deferred taxes recognized directly in equity
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Change in method 7 -

IAS 32-39 impacts (186) -

Net deferred taxes recognized directly in equity (179) 0

Deferred tax assets not recognized
(in millions of euros) 2005
Tax credits 57
Tax losses 282
Other temporary differences
Total deferred tax assets not recognized 339

NOTE 9. NET INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS.
Net Income from discontinued operations for 2005 corresponds to
the following elements:

* Net Income from discontinued operatlons* (FCI)
for the period January 1 to 2005-November 3, 2005
(date of disposal):

* Gain on the disposal transaction Itself:

* Tax Impact:

C70M

C109M

C41 9M

The consolidated gain on the disposal transaction corresponds to
the difference between the sale price (e582 million) and the fair
value of the equity transferred to the buyer (6459 million), net of
disposal expenses (E14 million). The net amount Is C109 million.

The tax Impact corresponds, firstly, to the recognition of the short-term
tax loss as an asset (e382 million), available to offset profits from
other operations of the Group and, secondly, to the reversal of deferred
tax liabilities related to tax consolidation (037 million).

The net after-tax Income from discontinued operations reported for
2004 corresponds to FCI's net Income.I Including release to income of cunency translation reserves and retained

earnings.

Net Income from discontinued operations represents E598 million,
Including a net after-tax gain of C528 million on the disposal
transaction itself.
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Note 10. Goodwill

NOTE 10. GOODWILL_
Goodwill as of December 31, 2005, was as follows:

(in milions of euros)
January 1,

2005 Acquisitions

Minority Currency
interest translation

Disposals put options adjustments Other
December 31,

2005

Nuclear Power divisions 1,378 36 - 164 17 1 1,596

Front End 191 - - (6) - - 185

Reactors and Services 243 36 - - 17 1 298
Back End - - - - -

Other nuclear -AREVA 944 - - 170 - - 1,114

Transmisslon & DistributIon dIvisions 564 (3) (45) * - (17) 499

Connectors Division 264 (300) - 36 . 0

Total 2,206 33 (345) 164 53 (16) 2,095

The Increase in goodwill comes mainly from: The heading 'Other nuclear -AREVA" corresponds. firstly to goodwill
recognized when AREVA was established In 2001 and, secondly to

* the acquisition of Swedish company Uddcomb, which specializes the difference between the value of put options held by minority
in engineering, project management and review, as well as In Interests In AREVA NP and the value of the corresponding minority
repair services for the nuclear Industry (E14.5 million); and Interests. The revaluation of these options as of December 31, 2005,

* the acquisition of a business specializing in the maintenance of triggered an increase In goodwill of 61 70 million.

nuclear power plant control systems from Siemens (£21.5 million). Put options held by minority interests in Eurodif expired without

The disposal of T&D operations In Australia and New Zealand being exercised. The corresponding goodwill, In the amount of

resulted In a reduction In goodwill of £45 million. Acquisition of £6 million, has been canceled.
T&D's operations In India and Pakistan generated a small
adjustment to goodwill recognized when AREVAT&D was acquired Goodwill Impairment tests
In 2004. The Group performed goodwill Impairment tests as of December

31, 2005, for all cash-generating units with goodwill balances.
In additon, fnal amendments to the r&D acquisition agreement
with Alstom and the Integration of assets that had not been As indicated In Note 1.10, these tests compare the net carrying
transferred contributed to a reduction In goodwill of E17 million. amount of CGU assets with the recoverable amount, determined

using the discounted cash flow method.

The following assumptions were used to determine the net present value of the cash flows to be generated by the CGUs:

Discount Equivalent Standard
rate discount rate annual

(after tax) before tax growth rate

Front End Division 9% 13% 2%
Reactors and Services Division 8% 10.25 to 11.5% 2%
T&D Division 9% 13% 2%
Other nuclear - AREVA (average rates) 8% 10.5% 2%

No Impairment needed to be recognized.
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Note 10. Goodwill
Note 11. Other Intangible assets

Goodwill as of December 31, 2004, was as follows:
Currency

translationJanuary 1, December 31,
(in millions of euros) 2004 AcquIsitions Disposals Impairment adjustments Other 2004*

Nuclear Power Divisions 867 2 (8) (9) (8) (22) 822
Front End 207 - - - - (22) 185

Reactors and Services 249 2 - - (8) - 243
Other nuclear - AREVA 411 - (8) (9) - - 394

Transmission & Distribution Division * 564 * * - - 564

Connectors Division 284 - - - (20) - 264

Total 1,151 567 (8) (9) (29) (22) 1,649

* &cluding lAS 32.

The T&D acquisition generated goodwill of £564 million. The difference of £556 million between the amount of goodwill in
the Nuclear divisions as of December 31, 2004, and the value as

The column 'Other' corresponds to the recognition during the of January 1, 2005, corresponds to the Impact of the first-time
year of a deferred tax asset In connection with the Duke acquisition adoption of IAS 32. It Is equivalent to the difference between the
in the Front End Division. This asset did not meet the criteria for value of put options held by minority shareholders in AREVA NP
recognition at the date of acquisition. and Eurodif and the value of the corresponding minority interests.

Impairments relate to certain Duke operations which the Group
Intends to discontinue.

NOTE 11. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets primarily consist of pre-mining expenses and capitalized research and development expenses.

2005
NCA as of Currency NCA as of
January 1, translation Other December 31,

(in millions of euros) 2005 Additions Disposals Amortization adjustments changes 2005
Pre-mining expenses 319 58 0 (23) 60 (2) 413
Research and development expenses 0 80 0 (10) 1 0 71
Other 277 61 0 (68) 8 1 278

Total 597 199 0 (101) 69 (1) 761

Most increases for 2005 concern programs In Finland, Canada,
France and Kazakhstan, In the Reactors Business Unit (E85
million), the Mining Business Unit (£58 million) and the Enrichment
Business Unit (E26 million).

They Include capitalization of R&D expenses for various projects
In accordance with IAS 38 and development expenses at
mining sites.
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Note 11. Other Intangible assets

2004
NCA as of Currency NCA as of

January 1, translation Other December 31,
(in millions of euros) 2004 Additions Disposals Amortization adjustments changes 2004

Pre-mining expenses 278 36 0 (15) (6) 26 319
Other 191 22 (1) (67) (3) 136 277

Total 469 58 (1) (82) (9) 162 597

The increase in pre-mining expenses as of December 31, 2004, As of December 31. 2004, other intangible assets primarily compri-
is primarily attributable to the full consolidation of Katco as from sed software (C59 million), licenses and patents (E1 16 million) and

May 1, 2004 and the proportionate consolidation of mining trademarks (624 million).
companies AMC and Cominak, previously equity-accounted (Note 2.).

Capitalized pre-mining expenses
NCA as of Currency NCA as of

January 1, translation Other December 31,
(in millions of euros) 2005 Additions Disposals Amortization adjustments changes 2005

Uranium 305 53 0 (16) 60 (2) 400
Gold 14 5 0 (7) 0 0 12

Total 319 58 0 (23) 60 (2) 413

NCA as of Currency NCA as of
January 1, translation Other December 31,

(in millions of euros) 2004 Additions Disposals Amortization adjustments changes 2004

Uranium 265 31 0 (8) (6) 23 305
Gold 13 5 0 (7) 0 4 14

Total 278 36 0 (15) (6) 26 319

Exploration expenses (included in research and development expenses In the Income statement)

(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Uranium 14 13
Gold 2 3

Total 16 16
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Note 12. End-of-lIfe-cycle asset

NOTE 12. END-OF-LIFE-CYCLE ASSE
In addition to the value of its property, plant and equipment,
AREVA recognizes the deferred portion of the Group's share of
end-of-life-cycle obligations, such as nuclear facility dismantling,
decontamination, etc. The Group's share of this adjustment
account asset is amortized according to the same schedule as the
underlying property, plant and equipment. An adjustment account

asset is also recognized for the third party share of end-of-life-
cycle obligations, corresponding to the share of dismantling,
waste retrieval and packaging operations to be financed by third
parties. Conversely, a provision is established to cover total
estimated end-of-life-cycle costs as soon as a facility starts up,
including any share to be funded by third parties.

Group share Third December 31, December 31, January 1,
Gross Amortization Net party share 2005 2004 2004

Dismantling 613 (451) 163 1,553 1,715 1,695 3,223
Waste retrieval and packaging - - - 493 493 482 2,563

Total 613 (451) 163 2,045 2,208 2,177 5,786

2005
Charges to and

NCA as of reversals of NCA as of
January 1, amortization Discounting Other December 31,

(in millions of euros) 2005 Increases Decreases and provisions reversals changes 2005

Group share 162 5 - (18) 0 14 163
Third party share 2,015 0 (41) 0 74 (3) 2,045
Asset (Marcoule) - - - - - - -

Total 2,177 5 (41) (18) 74 11 2,208

2004
Charges to and

NCA as of reversals of NCA as of
January 1, amortization Discounting Other December 31,

(in millions of euros) 2004 Increases Decreases and provisions reversals changes 2004

Group share 171 8 (19) - 2 162
Third party share 2,115 - (51) - 98 (147) 2,015
Asset (Marcoule) 3,500 - (3,500) - - - 0

Total 5,786 8 (3,551) (19) 98 (145) 2,177

The net end-of-life-cycle asset represented C2,208 million as of
December 31, 2005, compared with e2,177 million as of
December 31, 2004.

The third party share of the end-of-life-cle asset mainly coresponds
to funding expected from EDF for the La Hague site and from the
CEA for the Pierrelatte site. This heading increases based on
discounting reversals and decreases based on work performed.

The costs associated with waste retrieval and packaging correspond
to the funding expected from EDF for its share of the commitment
for the La Hague site.

These assets will be recovered when AREVA and EDF execute an
agreement finalizing the terms and conditions of payment. In effect,
when waste retrieval and packaging obligations are covered by
commitments from third parties regarding future costs, no liability
or corresponding adjustment asset is recognized. The share of waste
retrieval and packaging work already competed and to be funded by
EDF in included in work In-process.
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Note 13. Propery, plant and equipment

NOTE 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2005

(in millions of euros)

Gross amount as of January 1, 2005

Additions
Disposals
Currency translation adjustments
Change In consolidated Group
Other changes

Plant
equipment

and End-of-llfe-
Land Buildings tooling cycle asset Other In process Total

238 2,047 17,328 585 848 277 21,324

1 17 87 0 31 280 415
(15) (40) (91) 0 (56) (15) (217)

8 49 112 3 19 12 204
(23) (198) (877) 0 (110) (47) (1,255)
(1) 21 165 26 25 (236) 0

208 1,897 16,725 613 757 271 20,471Gross amount as of December 31, 2005

Depreciation and provisions as
of January 1. 2005 (81) (1,259) (15,036) (423) (661) 0 (17,459)

Depreclationrimpairment (1) (71) (313) (18) (62) 0 (466)
Disposals 4 28 85 0 51 0 168
Currency translation adjustments (1) (17) (62) 0 (14) 0 (95)
Change in consolidated Group 2 105 709 0 88 0 905
Otherchanges 1 5 19 (10) 6. (2) 19

Depreciation and provisions
as of December 31, 2005 (78) (1,208) (14,600) (451) (591) (2) (16,928)

Net carrying amount as of January 1, 2005 157 789 2,292 162 188 277 3,865

NetcanyingamoutasofDecernber31,2005 131 688 2,125 163 166 269 3,542

Changes In consolidation scope primarily concern the disposal of FCI for negative £350 million.

2004 Plant,
equipment

and End-of-life-
(in millions of euros) Land Buildings tooling cycle asset Other In process Total
Gross amount as of January 1, 2004 195 1,840 16,775 605 684 391 20,491
Additions 1 21 110 - 47 275 455
Disposals (17) (121) (214) - (50) (142) (543)
Currency translation adjustments (2) (14) (36) (1) (5) (3) (61)
Change In consolidated Group 62 306 502 - 183 23 1 076
Other (2) 15 190 (20) (10) (266) (93)

Gross amount as of December 31, 2004 238 2,047 17,328 585 848 277 21,324

Depreciation and provisions
as of January 1, 2004 (86) (1,149) (14,558) (434) (510) (134) (16,871)

Depreciation (2) (83) (359) (19) (69) - (531)
Impairment - - - - 134 134

Disposals 2 91 228 - 51 - 373
Currency translation adjustments - 5 22 - 4 - 32
Change In consolidated Group (1) (147) (396) - (135) - (679)
Other 6 24 26 30 (2) - 83

Depreciation and provisions
as of December 31, 2004 (81) (1,259) (15,036) (423) (661) 0 (17,459)
Net carrying amount as of January 1, 2004 109 691 2,217 171 174 257 3,620

Netcanyingamount asofDecember31,2004 157 788 2,292 162 187 277 3,865

Changes in the consolidated Group include the consolidation of T&D for C372 million.
In 2005, the net value of finance lease contracts capitalized was £31 million (£40 million in 2004).
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05.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 14. Assets earmarked for end-of-life-cycle operations

NOTE 14. ASSETS EARMARKED FOR END-OF-LIFE-CYCLE
OPERATIONS_

This heading is comprised of the following:

December 31, January 1,
(in millions of euros) 2005 Z005
Receivables related to decommissioning 129 110

Earmarked assets 2,669 2,398

Total 2,798 2,508

' Including /AS 39.

Receivables related to decommissioning Include mostly a receivable at a rate of approximately 5%, represents E1 23 million as of
resulting from the execution of a contract under which the CEA December 31, 2005 (including Value Added Tax). This receivable
agreed to fund a share of decommissioning expenses at the La has no set due date.
Hague and Cadarache plants. This receivable, which bears interest

The portfolio of assets earmarked to fund end-of-life-cycle expenses includes the following:

December 31, January 1,
(in millions of euros) 2005 2005

IN MARKET VALUE
Publicly traded shares 570 977
Equity mutual funds 973 833

Bond and money market mutual funds 1,126 588

Total 2,669 2,398

BY REGION
Euro zone 2,164 1,972
Non-euro Europe 502 424
Other 2 1

Total 2,669 2,398

Purpose of earmarked portfolio

As a nuclear facility operator, the AREVA group has a legal obligation
to secure and decommission Its facilities when they are shut down
permanently In whole or In part. AREVA must also sort and package
waste and scrap from past operations or from facility decom-
missioning, based on applicable regulations, for the disposal of final
waste (see Note 25.).

To meet its share of this obligation, the Group has segregated part of
Its liquIditles to cover future facility decommissioning and waste
disposal expenses. A portfolio of assets earmarked to pay for these
expenses was thus established.

This portfolio was constructed based on a budget of disbursements.
These operations are scheduled to take place, for the most part,
during the 2025-2060 timeframe. Accordingly, the portfolio
Is managed with long-term objectives.

The portfolio Is Invested In short- and long-term bonds and in
European equities, Including direct and indirect holdings In publicly
traded French companies and in independently managed European
equity mutual funds. As of December 31, 2005, the portfolio
comprised 58% equities (75% as of January 1, 2005) and 42%
bonds (25% as of January 1, 2005).

Allocations by asset class, and changes in allocations over time, are
consistent with asset allocation strategies reviewed by AREVA's
Cleanup and Decommissioning Fund Monitoring Committee.

ARENA relies on outside advisors to monitor paofolo management with
a long-term perspective and to ensure that the overall approach Is
consistent with the Group's objective. Since January 1, 2005, overall
portfolio performance is benchmarked to the MSCI Equity Europe
index for Its equity component and to the FTSE euro zone Government
Bond aggregate index for its Interest rate component.
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Note 14. Assets earmarked for end-of-life-cycle operations

Publicly traded shares

AREVA's portfolio of publicly traded shares is shown below.

Securities
held

Number of
shares

Market value as of
December 31, 2005

Market value as of
January 1, 2005

AGF 46
Suez 447
Michelin 1,774,225 84 89
Saint-Gobain 6,328,000 318 280
Schneider 2,220,782 167 114

Total publicly traded shares 570 977

The fund managers must follow strict Investment guidelines at all
times, listed below.

Composition of bond mutual funds

Bond mutual funds must invest:

* a minimum of 80% of their assets In euro-denominated bonds;

* no more than 20% of their assets In bonds denominated in US
dollars or in non-euro zone European Union currencies, in which
case the foreign exchange risk must be hedged.

Dedicated equity funds

Composition of equity funds

Some of the assets earmarked to fund future cleanup and disman-
tling operations are invested, with a long-term objective, in equity
funds dedicated to AREVA. The funds are fully invested in equities.
Cash from transactions is held only on an temporary basis. A mutual
fund representing 2% of the portfolio's total value is invested In
French equities. All other funds invest at least 90% of their assets
In equities of E.U companies. No single security accounts for more
than 5% of the total assets of dedicated equity funds.

Risk assessment

Investment in equities Is not allowed. Each fund's sensitivity to
Interest rate fluctuations must be between a minimum of 0 and
a maximum of 5. Average sensitivity as of June 30, 2005, was
2.04. The securities selected must be rated by Moody's and/or
Standard & Poor's In accordance with the table below:

Risk assessment

The performance of mutual funds invested in European equities,
other than French equities, is benchmarked to the MSCI Europe
ex France net dividend reinvested index. The tracking error for
mutual funds as a whole is between 2 and 3 over the long-term.
Fund trends therefore closely track the Index.

Derivatives

The sole purpose of derivatives Is to hedge existing positions. Total
nominal commitments may not exceed the fund's net assets.

Moody's S&P

0-1 year P1 Al
1-4 years Aa3 A-

4-7 years Aal AA+
> 7years Aaa AM

Derivatives

The sole purpose of derivatives Is to hedge existing positions. Total
nominal commitments may not exceed the fund's net assets.

Fund valuation

The funds are valued based on their net asset value, corresponding
to the market value of the securities held by each fund on the
last day of the period.

Fund valuation

The bond funds' Net Asset Value Is determined by valuing the
securities held by each fund at market value on the last day of
the period.
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Note 14. Assets earmarked for end-of-life-cycle operations
Note 15. Equity associates

Position as of December 31, 2005
The portfolio's market value based on year-end closing prices is
I2,669 million, compared with e2,398 million as of January 1,
2005.

The portfolio is designed to cover all end-of-life-cycle obligations
expected to be on the balance sheet by the time decommissioning
operations are performed.

As of December 31, 2005, the portfolio comprised 58% equities
(75% as of December 31, 2004) and 42% bonds (25% as of
December 31, 2004). The decrease In equity Investments Is due to
the reclassification of the Suez shares, which are now recognized
under Other non-current financial assets' (see Note 16). These
shares were temporarily replaced with money market mutual funds.

The AGF shares were sold to finance end-of-life-cycle obligations
disbursements In 2005, In particular the final payment due to the
CEA for the decommissioning of the Marcoule plant.

The table below presents the allocation by sector of all equity
mutual funds included in the portfolio.

Sectors In %

Energy
Base products
Manufacturing
Cyclical consumer goods
Non-cyclical consumer goods
Health
Finance
Information technologies
Telecom
Utilities

Total

All funds

11
5
8
8

11
11
30
3
7
5

100

A review of the portfolio's strategic allocation Is being carried out.

NOTE 15. EQUITY ASSOCIATES_

Change in investments in equity associates
(in millions of euros) 2005

Investments In equity associates as of January 1 1,313

Share in net Income of equity associates 153
Dividends (29)

Currency translation adJustments 34

Acquisitions 27
Disposals (2)
Other changes (209)

Investments in equity associates as of December 31 1,288

Other changes correspond for the most part to a reduction In the Investment In STMicroelectronics, subsequent to the disposal by France T6lecom
of its Interest in this company (see below).
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Note 15. Equity associates

Investments in equity associates (by associate)

Investment
In equity

associates,
excluding

Investment
in equity

associates,
Including

Share In
% net Income ofDecember 31. 2005

(in millions of euros) of control equity associates goodwill Goodwill goodwill

STMicroelectronics (1) 10.94 38 788 43 831
Eramet 26.25 104 356 35 391
REpower 21.20 0 21 7 27
Other equity associates 11 38 - 38

Total 153 1,203 85 1,288

Investment Investment
in equity In equity

Share in associates, associates,
January 1. 2005 % net income of excluding including
(in millions of euros) of control equity associates goodwill Goodwill goodwill

STMicroelectronics (1) 13.9 74 922 59 981
Eramet 26.2 48 268 35 303
Other equity associates 6 29 - 29

Total 128 1,219 94 1,313

(1) In 2004. STMicroelectronics Holding NV was the sole owner of STMicroelectronics Holding 11 B. U. which in turn held 30.8% of STMicroelectonics.
SMicroectrons Holdng NVis 45.2% owned by FT1CI, in which AREVA holds a 79% interest and which is fully consolidated. AREVA conS-olled 13.9% of
STMicroelectronics and had an equity interest of 11% as of December37. 2004. In August2005, France T6l6com sold its investment in STMicroelectronics. As a
result AREVA wnbtnts 100% of FTICI as of December 31, 2005 and its percentage of con-ol in SThMicnoelectronics equals its equity interest (10.9%).

By the deadline set to close Its accounts, AREVA had not received
a detailed assessment of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the
financial statements of STMlcroelectronics. Accordingly. AREVAs
Investment in this company has not been adjusted for IFRS.

The shareholders' agreement renewed on March 17, 2004, among
AREVI& France T616com (through August 2005) and Finmeccanica
establishes the rules governing relations between the parties and
seeks to Improve the liquidity of their indirect investments In the
company and preserve a stable and balanced shareholders base. It
provides AREVA with significant influence over STMicroelectronics.

Fair value of investments in publicly traded equity associates

(in millions of euros) December 31, 2005 January 1, 2005
Investment Fair value Investment Fair value

% of In equity at stock % of in equity at stock
control associates market price control associates market price

STMicroelectronics (1) 10.94 831 1,507 13.89 981 1,804
Eramet 26.25 391 547 26.25 303 447
REpower 21.20 27 40 - - -

Total - 1,249 2,054 - 1,284 2,252

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 (9
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 16. Other non-current financial assets

NOTE 16. OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

December 31, January 1,
(in millions of euros) 2005 2005
Available-for-sale securities 1,976 1,114
Loans to equity associates 32 38
Other non-current financial assets 355 318
Derivatives on financing activities 2 21

Total 2,365 1,491

Available-for-sale securities
Available-for-sale securities are as follows:

Number of shares as of December 31, January 1,
(in millions of euros) December 31, 2005 2005 2005

Publicly traded shares (at market value)
-Total 1,837,516 390 295
- Alcatel 2,597,435 27 30
- Societe Generale 1,690,000 176 126
- Assystem Brime (1) - 89
- Suez 27,627,000 727 -

- Safran (formerly Sagem) 30,772,945 622 483
Investment in privately held companies - 34 91

Total 1,976 1,114

(1) The value recognized far&Assytem Snme as of January 1, 2005 includes redeemable share subscrption warrants (BSAR).

Available-for-sale securities include mostly shares of publicly traded
companies held by AREVA, Including shares of Safran and Suez.

• On December 27, 2004, Sagem filed a Public Exchange Offer
for Snecma shares, together with a takeover bid to purchase
additional shares. After completion of the transactions, AREVA
held 7.4% of the share capital and 12.5% of the voting rights of
the company, now known as Safran.

• Shares of Suez held by AREVA on January 1, 2005 were
Included In the portfolio of assets earmarked to finance end-
of-life-cycle obligations (see Note 14). Suez filed a Combined
Public Offer on August 9, 2005 for the shares of Its subsidiary
Electrabel and performed a share capital Increase with retention
of preferential subscription rights on the same date. AREVA
subscribed to this share Increase and now holds 2.18% of the
share capital and 1.98% of the voting rights of the company.
After the transaction, the shares were reclassified In 'Other
non-current financial assets".

The shares of Assystem Brime were sold during the first half
of 2005.

The change In 'Investments In privately held companies" reflects
the disposal of AREVAs Investment In Energy Resources of
Australia, an Australian uranium mining company. This transaction
produced a gain of C59 million, which Is Included In financial
Income (see Note 7).

As of December 31, 2005, this heading includes mostly Investments
In companies owning mineral deposits.

Other non-current financial assets
As of January 1 and December 31, 2005, this heading Included
mostly:

* a E150 million down-payment to the shareholders of Urenco
for the acquisition of an Interest In Enrichment Technology
Company (ETC);

" a E159 million deposit to the US Customs Service In connection
with alleged dumping (E123 million at the end of 2004).

(i) Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)

Note 16. Other non-current financial assets
Note 17. Inventories and In process

Urenco

In 2003, the AREVA group decided to Invest In the gaseous centrifuge
uranium enrichment process. Accordingly, AREVA entered Into
certain agreements with shareholders of Urenco, the owner of this
technology, to acquire a 50% Interest in ETC. The agreements also
provide the right to use this technology and ensure the supply of
the centrifuge cascades and related services necessary to build the
George Besse II uranium enrichment facility In 2003, AREVA made
a down-payment In the amount of E150 million towards the purchase
price of an investment In ETC and for the right to use the
ultracentrifugation enrichment technology.

These agreements are subject to ratification, by July 5, 2006 at the
latest, of a quadripartite treaty signed in Cardiff In July 2005 by
France, Germany, the Netherlands and the United Kingdom. The
purpose of this treaty Is to allow the four governments to verify and
safeguard the use of the ETC technology. So far, the treaty has been
ratified by France, Germany and the United Kingdom. The ratification
process is underway In the Netherlands.

Litigation for alleged dumping and unfair subsidies

In 2001, the United States Department of Commerce (DOC)
ordered that countervailing duties be levied on enrichment
services Imported to the United States from France, Germany, the
Netherlands and the United Kingdom. This action followed
complaints filed In December 2000 by the United States
Enrichment Corporation (USEC) against Eurodif and Urenco for
dumping and unfair subsidies. The level of countervailing duties
applied to Eurodif exports to the United States led to $188 million
being deposited with the U.S. Customs Service at the end of
2005, recoverable once the case has been adjudicated (see
Note 35.). Considering the Group's degree of confidence
regarding the outcome of the case, no provision has been
recognized in connection with this litigation or for the deposits
made with the U.S. Customs Service.

NOTE 17. INVENTORIES AND IN PROCESS
(in millions of euros) December 31, 2005 January 1, 2005

Gross ImpaIrment Net Gross Impairment Net

Raw materials and other supplies 692 (171) 521 669 (188) 481
Goods In process 546 (19) 527 497 (14) 483
Services In process 577 (89) 488 498 (89) 409
Intermediate and finished products 765 (28) 737 794 (41) 753

Net canying amount 2,580 (307) 2,273 2,458 (332) 2,126

* Inventories and work-in-process:
- at cost 2,048 1,713
- at fair value net of disposal expenses 225 299

'Excluding FCI (el 14M). 2,273 2,012'

(in millions of euros) December 31, 2004 January 1. 2004

Gross Impairment Net Gross Impairment Net

Raw materials and other supplies 669 (188) 481 468 (141) 327
Goods In process 497 (14) 483 372 (20) 352
Services In process 498 (89) 409 381 (23) 358
Intermediate and finished products 766 (41) 725 636 (46) 590

Net carrying amount 2,430 (332) 2,098 1,857 (230) 1,627

The Increase In inventories Is primarily due to the T&D acquisition (inventories of 6513 million as of the acquisition date).

* Inventories and work-In-process (excluding FCI):
- at cost
- at fair value net of disposal expenses

1,712
270

1,982

The difference between the net carrying amount of Inventories as of December 31, 2004 (excluding lAS 39) and the net carrying amount
as of January 1, 2005 (applying lAS 39) is due to the revaluation at fair value of inventories held for trading.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005



111 5 .!~..... ^
. -X z -v .....

. . '= 1 11*11

25.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 18. Accounts receivable and related accounts
Note 19. Other operating receivables

NOTE 18. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND RELATED ACCOUNTS_
December 31, January 1, December 31, January 1,

(in millions of euros) 2005 2005 2004 2004

Gross 3,856 3,358 3,357 2,275
Impairment (63) (67) (67) (41)

Net carrying amount 3,793 3,291 3,290 2,234

As of December 31, 2004, Trade accounts receivable and related accounts include E1 ,080 million (gross) in respect of Transmission
& Distribution operations.

Change in impairment of accounts receivable and related accounts

January 1, 2005 (67)
Change In consolidated Group (4)

Increases (18)
Reversal (when risk has materialized) 21
Reversal (when risk has not materialized) 14
Other (conversion) (9)

December 31, 2005 (63)

The gross amount of receivable and related accounts by maturity
was as follows:

X Maturity < 1 yr

* Maturity 1 -5 yrs

* Maturity > 5 yrs

e3,551 M

6285M

E20M

As of December 31, 2005, Accounts receivable and related
accounts include receivables from contracts recognized according
to the percentage of completion method of C1,248 million
(6934 million as of January 1, 2005).

NOTE 19. OTHER OPERATING RECEIVABLES.
December 31, January 1, December 31, January 1,

(in millions of euros) 2005 2005 2004 2004

French State 263 225 225 202
Miscellaneous accounts receivable 554 590 594 531
Financial Instruments 77 141 0 0
Other 20 21 41 2

Total 914 977 860 735

Miscellaneous account receivables Include advances and down
payments to suppliers of C220 million at the end of 2005
and receivables from employees and social security organizations.

The value by maturity of Other operating receivables Is as follows:

Financial instruments Include fair value hedges of commercial
transactions and fair value hedges of firm commitments.

* Maturity < 1 yr

* Maturity 1-5 yrs

* Maturity > 5 yrs

e884M

e24M

e6M

(i) Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)

Note 20. Cash and cash equivalents
Note 21. Other current financial assets

Note 22. Equity

NOTE 20. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
December 31, Januay 1,

(in millions of euros) 2005 2005

Short-term Investments
(< 3 months when the Investment
was made) 1,227 788
Cash and current accounts 257 267

Net value 1.484 1,055

December 31, January 1,
(in millions of euros) 2004 2004
Short-term Investments
(< 3 months when the investment
was made) 787 1,295
Cash and current accounts 267 72

Valeur nette 1,054 1,367

Short-term investments with maturities of less than three months when the investment was made consist mostly of negotiable instruments
and short-term cash mutual funds.

NOTE 21. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS_
December 31, January 1,

(in millions of euros) 2005 2005
Short-term Investments with
maturitles greater than 3 months 245 229
Other current financial assets and
derivatives on financing activities 19 34

Total 264 263

Short-term investments with maturities greater than three months
Include bonds and negotiable mid-term Instruments, some of
which serve as security for expenses to be Incurred under sales
contracts for which customer advances have been received, and
balanced equity/bond funds.

NOTE 22. EQUITY.

Share capital
As of December 31 AREVAs share capital was held as follows:

December 31. December 31.
2005 2004

CEA 78.9% 78.9%
French State 5.2% 5.2%
Calsse des depots et consignations 3.6% 3.6%
Erap 3.2% 3.2%
Total 1.0% 1.0%
Credit Agricole Indosuez
and employee shareholders 1.6% 1.6%
EDF 2.5% 2.5%

Holders of shares wfth voting
rights 96.0% 96.0%
Holders of Investment certIficates 4.0% 4.0%

Total 100.0% 100.0%

Currency translation reserves
Currency translation reserves represented C83 million in 2005
(negative e70 million in 2004). This Increase reflects changes in
the value of the US dollar exchange rate for the most part.

Share option plan
The Group does not have a share option plan.

Earnings per share
The average number of shares and Investment certificates used to
calculate earnings per share In 2005 was 35,442,701 (including
1,429,108 Investment certificates), unchanged from previous
years.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 (Ok
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k5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 23. Minority interests
Note 24. Pension obligations and other employee benefits

NOTE 23. MINORITY INTERESTS-

The largest minority interests were as follows:

December 31, Janual 1, December 31,
(in millions of evros) 2005 2005 2004
STMicroelectronics - 216 221
AREVA NP - - 345
Eurodif 141 87 115
Other 87 66 65

Total 228 369 746

In August 2005, France T6lacom sold its residual Interest in FT1 Cl,
which holds STMicroelectronics. As a result, there are no residual
minority Interests In STMicroelectronics.

As provided In IAS 32, put options held by Siemens In respect of
Its Investment In Framatome ANP (AREVA NP) are recognized as
borrowings and the corresponding minority Interests are cancelled
(see Note 1.19.1.). The difference between the value of these
options and the minority interests cancelled Is recognized as
goodwill.

NOTE 24. PENSION OBLIGATIONS
AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Group companies, In accordance with laws and practices prevailing
In the various countries In which they operate, may pay retirement
bonuses to their retiring employees, based on their compensation
and seniority. Long-servicejubilee payments and early retirement
pensions are sometimes due In France and In Germany, while
complementary pensions may contractually guarantee a given level
of Income to certain employees. Certain Group companies also
grant other post-retirement benefits, such as the reimbursement
of medical expenses.

These defined benefit plans are recognized in accordance with the
accounting method defined In Note 1.16.

Each year, Independent actuaries determine the Group's commit-
ments as of the year-end.

In some companies, these obligations are covered In whole or in
part by Insurance policies or external retirement funds. In such
cases, the obligations and the covering assets are valued
independently. The difference between the obligation and the assets
Is either a funding surplus or a deficit. A provision Is recognized In
the event of a deficit and an asset Is recognized In the event of a
surplus, subject to specific conditions.

CATS, CASA and CASAIC plans are included in early retirement
plans.

The main actuarial assumptions used in determining the Group's
obligations are as follows:

2005 2004

Inflation In Euro zone 2% 2%
Discount rate
- Euro zone 4.25% 4.5%
- US Dollar zone 6% 6%
- Canadian dollar zone 5.5% 6%
Expected average return on plan assets
- Euro zone 5 to 6.25% 5.5%
- US Dollar zone 7% 7.31%
- Canadian dollar zone 7.4% 7.04%
Annual social security ceiling
Increase (before Inflation) + 0.5% + 0.5%

* Mortality tables

2005 2004

France
- Annuity Mortality tables Mortality tables
- Lump sum

payment TV 88-90 TV 88-90
Germany Heubeck 2005 Heubeck 1998

Balance sheet reconciliation

(in millions of euros)
December31, December31,

2005 2004
Provision for pension obligations
and other employee benefits 1,096 1,031

Pension plan assets (1) (10)
Local pension plan assets (42) (33)

Total 1,053 988

Retirement bonuses 157 146
Complementary retirement benefits 184 239
Early retirement benefits 490 418
Medical expenses and Accident/
Disability insurance 196 162
Job-related awards 26 24

* Retirement age: 63 for management personnel, 61 for non-
management personnel.

* Average attrition Is assumed to occur among employees In each
Group company at a declining rate reflecting age brackets.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005



* Salary increase assumptions, net of Inflation (weighted average
based on the number of employees In each company):

Management Non-management
personnel personnel

2005 2004 2005 2004(in %)

< 30 years 3.45 3.54 2.05 2.06
30-39 years 2.78 2.70 1.80 1.80
40-49 years 2.12 2.06 1.55 1.55
50-54 years 1.68 1.70 1.42 1.42
55 years or more 1.41 1.50 1.26 1.26

The assumed rate of salary increase reflects changes in consolidation scope.

* Assumed rate of Increase In medical expenses in the United States

Year
2005 11%
2006 10%
2007 9%
2008 8.5%
2009 8%
2010 7.5%

*_a x, , , *1 I
5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 24. Pension obligations and other employee benefits

Plan Assets

Europe

Type of asset 2005 2004
Cash 5% 19%
Bonds 64% 67%
Equities 28% 11%
Real estate 3% 3%

United States
Type of asset 2005 2004
Cash 3% 0%
Bonds 37% 41%
Equities 60% 58%
Real estate 0% 0%

EfIective retun on plan assets 2005 2004
Europe 9.30% 5.69%
United States 5.33% 8.71%

Net carrying amount of retirement obligations

At December 31, 2005 Retirement Complenetay Early Medical Job-related
(in millions ofe ws) bonuses retirement benefits retirement benefits expenses awards Total TOa

In-house In-house In-house In-house In-house
Outsourced management Outsourced management management management Outsourced management

Benefit obligation 294 602 125 736 369 212 26 1,605 732 2,364
Fair value of plan assets (85) (442) 0 (348) 0 0 0 (853) 0 (875)
Unrecognized actuarial gainstlosses (52) (73) (27) (117) (9) (31) - (237) (67) (309)
Unrecognizedpastservicecost 0 (1) 0 (111) (30) 15 - (112) (15) (127)
Plan assets recognition limit - - - - - - - - - -

Total net obligation 157 86 98 161 330 196 26 403 650 1,053

At December 31, 2004 Retirement Complementary Early Medical Job related
(in millions of eos) bonuses retirement benefits retirement benefits expenses awards Total Total

In-house In-house In-house In-house In-house
Outsourced management Outsourced management management management Outsourced management

Benefit obligation 270 554 201 707 352 196 24 1,531 773 2,304
Fair value of plan assets (79) (452) 0 (343) - (874) - (874)
Unrecognized actuarial gaInslosses (45) (42) (21) (136) (15) (32) (223) (68) (291)
Unrecognizedpastservicecost 0 (2) 1 (120) (27) (2) - (123) (28) (151)
Plan assets recognition limit - - - - - - -

Total net obligation 146 58 181 108 310 162 24 311 677 988

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 (E
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I.5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 24. Pension obligatIons and other employee benefits

Total expense for the year

Early
2005 Retirement Complementary retirement Medical Job-related
(in millions of euros) bonuses retirement benefits benefits expenses awards Total
Current service cost 14 20 48 5 1 87
Interest on obligation 12 31 49 10 1 103
Expected return on plan assets (4) (25) (17) 0 0 (45)
Actuarial gains or losses recognized In the year 2 3 17 (6) 2 18
Past service cost 0 0 12 (2) 0 10
Plan creation, curtailment or terminatIon (4) (16) 43 0 1 24
Total expense for the year 20 13 152 7 5 197

Plan creation, curtailment or termination reflects:

- freezing pension plans in the United States, generating a gain of El 6 million;
- establishing an early retirement plan ("Casa plan") at AREVA T&D, representing a cost of E40 million.

Early
2004 Retirement Complementary retirement Medical Job-related
(in millions of euras) bonuses retirement benefits benefits expenses awards Total
Currentservicecost 12 26 65 3 1 107
Interest on obligation 13 40 51 9 1 113
Expected return on plan assets (5) (29) (19) 0 0 (52)
Actuarial gains or losses recognized In the year 0 0 10 0 1 11
Past service cost 0 0 12 0 0 13
Plan creation, curtailment or termInation (2) (2) (7) 0 3 (8)
Total expensefor theyear 18 34 112 13 6 183

2004 data Includes FCI costs In the amount of C7 million.

Change in the provision
(in millions of eurns) 2005 2004

CHANGES IN PROVISIONS
Restated opening balance 988 549
First-tme adoption of IFRS (actuarial gains or losses recognized In equity) - 214
Foreign exchange adjustment 17 (12)
Change In consolidated Group (46) 164
Total expense 197 183
Contributions collected/benefits paid (103) (109)
Benefit obligation as of December 31 1,053 988

Changes In consolidated Group for 2005 Include the following:

- disposal of FCI (impact: E72 million);

- acquisition of 1051 from Siemens (El 9 million);

- acquisition of three TOD entities In India (@1 million).

Q Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)

Note 25. Provisions for end-of-life-cycle obligations

NOTE 25. PROVISIONS FOR END-OF-LIFE-CYCLE OBLIGATIONS_

(in millions of euros)

Decommissioning of nuclear facilities
Waste retrieval and packaging

December 31,
2005

3,262
1,228

Januaryl,
2005

3,154
1,177

.

(in millions of euros)

Decommissioning of nuclear facilities

Waste retrieval and packaging

December 31,
2004

3,154
1,177

January 1,
2004

4,752
3,523

Provisions for end-of-life-yde
operations 4,490 4,332

Provisions for end-of-life-cycle
operations 4,332 8,275

The table below summarizes the AREVA balance sheet accounts affected by the treatment of end-of-life-cycle operations.

ASSETS December 31, Januam y 1, LIABILITIES December 31, January 1,
(in millions of euros) 2005 2005 2005 2005

End-of-life-cycle asset (Note 12.) 2,208 2,177 Provisions fbr end-of-life-cycle operations 4,490 4,332
- AREVA share (1) 163 162 - funded by AREVA 2,444 2,317

- third party share (2) 2,045 2,015 - funded by third parties (2) 2,045 2,015
- third party asset (Marcoule) - - - provision (Marcoule) - -

Assets earmarked to finance
end-of-life-cycle obligations (3) 2,675 2,219

ASSETS December 31, January 1, LIABILITIES December 31, Januaiy 1,
(in millions of euros) 2004 2004 2004 2004

End-of-life-cycle asset (Note 12) 2,177 5,786 Provisions fbr-end-of-life-cycle operations 4,332 8,275
- AREVA share (1) 162 171 - funded by AREVA 2,317 2,215

- third party share (2) 2,015 2,115 - funded by third parties (2) 2,015 2,115

- third party asset (Marcoule) 0 3,500 - provision (Marcoule) 0 3,945

Assets earmarked to finance
end-of-life-cycle obligations (3) 2,281 2,234

(1) Amount of total provision to be funded byAREVA still subject to amortization.
(2) Amount of the provision to be funded by third parties.
(3) Portfolio of financial assets earmarked to finance AREVAS share of the total provision (f2,444 million as of December 31, 2005).

Reversal When
NCA as of risk has materialized) Change in NCA as of
Jauay 1, Expenses for Discounting assumptions, December 31,

an millions of euros) 2005 the year reversal budgets, etc. 2005
Decommissioning provision 3,154 (33) 143 (2) 3,262
Provision for waste retrieval and packaging 1,177 (4) 51 4 1,228

Total 4,332 (37) 194 2 4,490

Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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05.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 25. Provisions for end-of-life-cycle obligations

Nature of the commitments
As a nuclear operator, the AREVA group has a legal obligation to
secure and decommission its facilities when they are shut down
permanently. The Group must also package, In accordance with
prevailing standards, the various waste types generated by operating
activities, which could not be processed during treatment. Group
facilities subject to these obligations include facilities In the front-
end of the fuel cycle, in particular Eurodif's enrichment plant In
Pierrelatte, but they are predominantly facilities at the back-end of the
fuel cycle, including the treatment plants at La Hague and the MELOX
and Cadarache uranium/plutonium (MOX) fuel fabrication plants.

Under certain circumstances, essentially In the case of used fuel
treatment services, customers have agreed to fund a portion of the
cost related to decommissioning operations and to the disposal of final
waste, of which they remain the owners. For AREVA, this has the
effect of transferring the financial responsibility for decommissioning,
waste retrieval and packaging from the Group to third parties.

In December 2004, the CEA, EDF and COGEMA signed an
agreement regarding the Marcoule plant. The CEA will assume
the responsibilities of owner-operator of the site and will be
responsible for funding the site cleanup effort. This agreement
does not cover final waste disposal costs.

It provides for the payment of a final consideration to the CEA
decommissioning fund by EDF and AREVA NC, corresponding to
their respective financial obligations. AREVA NC's obligation Is @427
million (subject to escalation from January 2004). This amount was
recognized as a provision in the 2003 financial statements and
subsequently paid In full, half at the end of 2004 and half at the
beginning of 2005.

Since December, 12 2004, AREVA's only provision concerning
the Marcoule site corresponds to the Group's share of obligations
for final waste retrieval and disposal.

The expenses relating to these commitments will be Incurred
between 2006 and 2060, based on forecast facility shut-down
and the scheduling of operations. Cash spending for decommis-
sioning of the UP2-800 and UP3 plants In La Hague Is expected
to occur during the period 2040-2060.

Determination of decommissioning
provisions

Dismantling

Decommissioning obligations are calculated facility by facility as
follows:

* The Group's dismantling standards correspond to the following
final condition: buildings are decontaminated where they stand and
all nuclear waste areas are decommissioned to conventional waste
status. This corresponds to a decommissioning level of between
levels 2 and 3 of the Intemational Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)
scale, which is currently under review.

* Detailed decommissioning and waste management cost estimates
for back-end facilities were prepared by SGN. As prime contractor
for the construction of the majority of the Group's treatment and
recycling facilities, this engineering firm wasJudged to be the
most qualified to select methods for the decommissioning of these
facilities. Eurodif prepared the decommissioning cost estimates
for the enrichment business.

* The estimates are revised annually to take inflation into account.
These expenses are then allocated by year, adjusted for inflation
and discounted to present value, as explained In Note 1.18.2.
A provision is then recognized based on the present value.
The discounting reversal Is recognized in Net financial expense.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2005, the rates applied for facilities
located In France were the following:

* Inflation rate: 2%.

* Discount rate 5%.

Cost estimates will be updated if applicable regulations change
or substantial technological developments are anticipated. In any
event, the Group has set a goal of updating each estimate at least
once every six years. In 2004, the Group updated its cost estimates
for the La Hague and MELOX sites.

Waste retrieval and packaging

Some waste from fuel treatment performed under older contracts
could not be processed on site, as packaging facilities were not yet
In service at that time. This waste must now be retrieved and
packaged with methods and technologies approved by the French
safety authorities. Some of these methods require additional
studies.

In 2004, the Group performed a detailed review of its obligations
In this area.

Operations funded by third parties are handled in the same way
as for other types of contracts. These operations are included in
services to optimize waste packaging routinely performed for
customers at the La Hague plant. The customers retain ownership

(i) Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)

Note 25. Provisions for end-of-life-cycle obligations

of the packaged waste and must bear the cost of final disposal. In
December 2004, the Group executed an agreement with the CEA
formalizing Its obligations. The cost of these operations Is thus
not Included in the provision for end-of-life-cycle operations or In
the corresponding third-party asset as of December 31, 2004.
Upon receipt, the CEA's payment will be recognized as an advance.
It will then be released to sales revenue as the work Is performed.
The same procedure will apply to EDF's share, once an agreement
between the parties Is executed.

Cost evaluations are based on technical assumptions and planning
schedules.

Capital costs for waste retrieval are estimated based on a
preliminary design and on Group estimates of operating costs for
waste retrieval and packaging. The provision recognized to cover
these expenses is calculated on a present value basis using the
same principles and rates as for dismantling costs.

This change in estimate has no significant Impact on 2005 net
income.

Provision for end-of-life-cycle operations,
before discounting

Provisions for end-life-cycle operations before discounting (subject
to escalation from the date of closing):

December 31, December 31,
(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Decommissioning of nuclear
facilities ' 7,053 6,814
Waste retrieval and packaging 2,106 1,444

Total 9,159 8,258

Final waste disposal

AREVA recognizes a provision for radioactive waste expenses for
which the Group Is responsible.

These expenses include:

* the Group's share of the cost of monitoring disposal facilities In
the Manche and Aube regions, which receive or will receive
low-level, short-lived waste;

* the shipment and underground disposal of low-level, long-lived
waste (graphite) owned by the Group;

* the shipment and disposal of medium and high-level waste
covered by the French law of December 30,1991 (now Included
In articles L.542-1 et seq. of the French environmental code). The
provision is based on the assumption that a deep geological
repository will be built.

For this particular cost the Group considers that estimates are subject
to uncertainties and decided to update the provisions as part of the
transition to IFRS. In the financial statements as of June 30, 2005,
AREVA added a 3% contingency to expenses prior to discounting,
thus reducing the actual discount rate to 2%, I.e. the same as the
projected rate of Inflation.

A working group established In 2004 at the request of the Ministry
of Industry's Department of Energy and Raw Materials (DGEMP)
issued Its report during the second half of 2005. AREVA reviewed
the report of the working group and adopted a reasonable cost
estimate of E1 4.1 billion for the deep geological disposal repository,
including allowances for contingencies. The revised cost estimate
is significantly higher than the one used previously by the Group
to calculate its share of expenses. Consequently, the 3% risk
premium Included in the financial statements as of December 31,
2005 to cover these uncertainties was removed. Taking into account
the disbursement schedule and a discount rate of 5%, the net
present value of the provision Is C409 million as of December 31,
2005, essentially unchanged from January 1, 2005.

EDFAREVA NC negotiations

EDF and AREVA NC embarked on framework negotiations to
establish:

Firstly:

* the legal and financial terms of a transfer to AREVA NC of EDF's
current financial obligations with respect to dismantling operations
at the La Hague site Oncluding, conceivably, payment of a lump sum
to settle EDF's long-term commitment). At the end of September
2003, the parties reached agreement on their respective shares of
the dismantling costs for the La Hague plant;

* EDF's and AREVA NC's respective shares of obligations for the
retrieval and packaging of waste at the La Hague and Saint-
Laurent des Eaux sites.

Secondly;

* the financial terms of the future used fuel treatment contract
beyond 2007.

Considering the global nature of this negotiation, AREVA did not
modify In its financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2005, the respective shares of dismantling expenses allocated to
the parties. Based on available Information, this Is not expected to
have any significant Impact on the Group's financial statements or
financial position.

Funding of decommissioning and waste
retrieval expenses
AREVA has set aside a portion of Its cash holdings to fund future
decommissioning and waste retrieval operations through a special
financial portfolio recognized In the balance sheet under 'Asset
earmarked for end-of-life-cycle operations' (see Note 14).

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 ( I



~1`5
n lgi igig a3 *1

k5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 26. Other provisions for risk and liabilities

NOTE 26. OTHER PROVISIONS FOR RISK AND LIABILITIES

Reclassifications,
Recaptures Recaptures changes in

(when (when consolidated
January 1, risk has risk has not group/foreign December 31,

(in millions of euros) 2005 Additions materialized) materiaiized) exchange 2005

Restoration of mining sites and miii decommissioning 57 15 (24) - 18 66

Provision for site cleanup and reclamation

of other industrial sites 10 13 (1) 0 3 25

Other nonecurrent provisions 65 29 (25) 0 21 91

Restructuring and layoff plans 234 82 (78) (26) (47) 165

Provision for ongoing cleanup 74 7 (7) (0) (7) 67

Provisions for customer warranties 228 90 (55) (52) 25 236

Provisions for losses to completion 91 45 (36) (11) 4 93

Accrued costs 437 67 (83) (6) 3 417

Other 241 217 (40) (37) (27) 353

Current provisions 1,305 508 (299) (133) (49) 1,331

Total provision 1,371 537 (324) (133) (28) 1,422

Reclassffications,
Recaptures Recaptures changes in

(when (when consolidated
January 1, risk has risk has not group/foreign December 31,

(in millions of euros) 2004 Additions materialized) materialized) exchange 2004

Restoration of mining sites and mill decommissioning 73 8 (23) - (1) 56

Provision for site cleanup and reclamation
of other industrial sites - - 0 0 10 10

Other non-current provisions 73 8 (23) 0 9 66

Restructuring and layoff plans 140 152 (92) (35) 68 234

Provision for ongoing cleanup - 8 (1) 1 67 74

Provisions for customer warranties 119 53 (45) (38) 139 228

Provisions for losses to completion 99 37 (46) (19) 20 91

Accrued costs 431 39 (81) (4) 52 437

Other 201 92 (84) (36) 86 259

Current provisions 990 380 (348) (131) 432 1,323

Total provision 1,063 388 (371) (131) 441 1,389

As of December 31, 2005, other provisions for contingencies and losses were as follows:

December 31,
2005

Contingencies on contracts 27

Provisions for litigation 43

Provisions for tax risk 37

Provisions for fines and penalties 92

Other loss provisions 44

Other contingency provisions 110

Total 353

) Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)

Note 26. Other provisions for risk and liabilities
Note 27. Borrowings due in more than one year

Provisions for restructuring and layoff plans
The provisions for restructuring total El 65 million In 2005. They Include C73 million for layoff plans and e92 million for site closures and
related expenses.

These provisions, Including a layoff plan spending schedule and the personnel involved, are indicated below.

Site closure Layoff Layoff plan,
(in millions of euros) and related costs plan spending forecast

Company 2006 2007 2008

ANP 3 3 - -

AREVA T&D 86 58 35 11 11
AREVA NC 6 12 4 8 1
AREVA TA - - - -

Total 92 73 42 19 12

Layoff provisions are generally recognized when plans are presented to employee representatives. Layoff plans may concern total or
gradual activity terminations, changes In employee assignments or, to a lesser extent, negotiated departures.

Provisions for contract completion
Provisions for contract completion totaled E417 millions as of December 31, 2005. These provisions correspond to additional services, such
as waste storage or processing, that must be rendered under a contract after margins on the activity have already been recognized under
the company's accounting method.

NOTE 27. BORROWINGS

Long-term Short-term December 31, January 1,
(in millions of euros) borrowings borrowings 2005 2005 *

Put options of minority shareholders 1,076 - 1,076 931
Bond issues 1 0 1 3

Interest-bearing advances 450 47 497 449
Loans from financial Institutions 59 226 286 322
Short-term bank facilities 0 56 56 98
Financial Instruments 0 38 38 4
Miscellaneous debt e 51 12 63 77

Total borrowings 1,637 379 2,016 1,883

' Including finance lease obligations

* ' Including LAS 32/39.

37 2 39 39
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.5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 27. Borrowings due In more than one year

Debt by maturity, currency and type of Interest rate:

(in millions of euros)

Maturing In one year or less
Maturity 1-2 years
Maturity 2-3 years
Maturity 3-4 years
Maturity 4-5 years

Maturing in more than one year

December 31,
2005

379
101

119
115
115

1,187

(in millions of euros)

Fixed rate debt
Floating rate debt

Total

December 31,
2005

123
776

899

1,076
4

* 37

2,016

Puts-Siemens
Framdpargne liquidity agreement
Financial instruments

Total 2,016

December 31,
(in millions of euros) 2005

Euro 1,685
US dollar 49
Canadian dollar 213
Other 70

Total 2,016

Total

Maturities of financial assets and borrowings as of December 31, 2005 (1)
Maturity < 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5 years > 5 years Total

Financial assets (s) 1,552 0 78 73 0 45 1,748
Including fixed rate assets 0 0 78 73 0 45 196
Including floating rate assets (3) 1,552 0 0 0 0 0 1,552
(Borrowings) (379) (101) (119) (115) (115) (1,187) (2,016)
Including fixed rate borrowings (72) (10) (7) (3) (3) (29) (123)
Including floating rate borrowings (271) (87) (112) (112) (112) (82) (776)
Including non-interest bearing borrowings (37) (4) 0 0 0 (1,076) (1,117)
NetexposurebeforehedgIng 1,173 (101) (41) (43) (115) (1,141) (268)
Share exposed to fixed rates (72) (10) 71 70 (3) 17 73
Share exposed to floating rates 1,281 (87) (112) (112) (112) (82) 776
Interest free share (37) (4) 0 0 0 (1,076) (1,117)

(1) Nominal amounts converted into
(2) Cash and other cunrent financial assets.
(3) Maturities < 3 months are considered floating rate

Guarantees and covenants

No assets have been pledged to secure borroings or debt, except
for assets financed under finance lease arrangements.

Covenants

Certain loan agreements to finance Group subsidiaries, such as CRI
Canada, Include covenants.

These covenants relate to:

* Gearing ratios at Group level or the coverage of debt by cash
flows. These types of ratios did not apply at the 2005 year-end,
as the Group maintained a positive cash position.

* Debt service. None of these ratios approach the thresholds
Included In the agreements.

( I ~ Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statemet

Note 28. Advances and prepayments received
Note 29. Other liabilities

NOTE 28. ADVANCES AND PREPAYMENTS RECEIVED.

(in millions of euros)
December 31,

2005

3,631
1.040

January 1,
2005

3,234
1,092

December 31,
2004

3,234
1,092

January 1,
2004

2,448
1,167

Prepayments and advances on orders
Customer advances and prepayments Invested In non-current assets

Total 4,671 4,326 4,326 3,615

This account comprises non-interest bearing operating and capex Trade advances and prepayments comprise amounts received from
advances received from customers pursuant to contractual customers under contracts which do not provide financing for major
commitments. The advances are reimbursed by deduction from non-current assets. In the case of long-term contracts, the amount
sales Invoiced under these contracts, which primarily concern sales recognized in the balance sheet represents the net balance of
of fuel, used fuel treatment and recycling services and AREVA T&D's advances and prepayments received and sales invoiced or
Systems operations. Interest-bearing advances are recognized in recognized on a percentage of completion basis; it also includes
Borrowings. interest income calculated on cash surpluses generated by these

advances and prepayments, the amount of which is determined
Only prepayments and advances efficthvey collected are recognized on an individual contract basis.
as a liability.

The increase In advances and prepayments in 2004 is attributable
Customer advances and prepayments Invested In non-current assets to advances and prepayments received by T&D, representing
comprise amounts received from customers and used to finance E541 million.
capital expenditures for the performance of long-term contracts to
which they have subscribed, running until 2015.

NOTE 29. OTHER LIABILITIES_

Operating liabilities
December 31, January 1, December 31, January 1,

(in millions of euros) 2005 2005 2004 2004

Taxes and social security liabilities (excluding Income tax) 1,031 936 936 743
Financial Instruments 121 136 0 0
Other operating liabilities 492 473 476 417

Total 1,644 1,545 1,412 1,160

As of December 31, 2005, operating liabilities by maturity were as follows:

* Maturity < 1 year: 1 ,499M

* Maturity 1-5 years: El 1 2M

* Maturity> 5 years: 633M

Non-operating liabilities
December 31, January 1, December 31, January 1,

(in millions of euros) 2005 2005 2004 2004

Total 1 354 353

Non-operating liabilities as of December 31, 2004 include the balance of the final consideration due to the CEA (see Note 25) of C212 million.

This debt had been repaid by December 31, 2005.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005



,4:r j �n

� 5 -'P�`i
5 11,

��L . L-" �k'

! * * I .. ,

'Mmnu
IS 1#5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 30. Net cash from operating activities and net cash flow from discontinued operations
Note 31. Related party transactions

NOTE 30. NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES AND NET CASH
FLOW FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS_

Change in working capital requirement

(in millions of euros) 2005 2004

Change in Inventories and work-in-process (228) (9)

Change In accounts receivable
and other receivables (486) (286)
Change in accounts payable
and other liabilities 172 361

Change In customer advances
and prepayments received 239 276
Change in advances and prepayments made (14) (39)

Change in Forex hedge of WCR 31 -

Total (286) 303

The cash position transferred was as follows:

(in millions of euros)

FCI cash position as of January 1, 2005
Cash from operating activities
Cash used in investing activities

Cash used In financing activities
Currency translation Impact

(283)
60

(63)
(1 9)
20

(285)FCI cash position at the date of disposal

Net cash from discontinued operations
(FCI)
As of December 31, 2005, this Item Includes:

(in millions of eros) 2005

Proceeds from FCI disposal, net of disposal
expenses 568

Negative FCI cash position transferred 285

Total 853

NOTE 31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS.
Transactions between the parent company and Its subsidiaries,
which are related parties, were eliminated on consolidation and are
not presented In this Note.

Transactions between the Group and other related parties are
as follows:

Cn millions of euos) December 31, 2004

CEA STMicroelectronics

Guarantees given to related parties
Guarantees received from related parties - -

Borrowings from related parties 318
Loans to/receivables from related parties 283
Sales 495
Purchases Onduding C427 million
CEA final consideration) 485

(in millions of eais) December 31, 2005

CEA STMicroelectronIcs

Guarantees given to related parties 1
Guarantees received from related parties
Borrowings from related parties 240 -

Loans to/receivables from related partIes 532
Sales 574 9
Purchases 24

Following the disposal of FCI, the value of transactions with
STMIVlcroelectronics is not material.
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Relations with government-owned
companies
The Group has business relationships with government-owned
companies, In particular EDF. Transactions with EDF Include sales
of uranium, enrichment services and nuclear fuel, maintenance
and sales of equipment for nuclear reactors, and used fuel
transportation, storage, treatment and recycling services. Ongoing
negotiations with EDF are described in Note 25 - Provisions for
end-of-life-cycle obligations.

5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)
Note 31. Related party transactions

Note 32. Greenhouse gas emission allowances
Note 33. Derivatives Instruments

Compensation of key executives

(in millions of euros) (amounts recognized) 2005 2004

Short-term benefits and termination
allowances 3,916 3,069
Post-employment benefits 66 109
Other long-term benefits - -

Total 3,982 3,178

Key executives include members of the Executive Board and the
Supervisory Board. Short-term benefits and termination allowances
include compensation paid and a termination allowance to be
paid in 2006.

NOTE 32. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSION ALLOWANCES_
The table below shows the C02 allowances received by AREVA
group companies In 2005, actual emissions, and allowances sold
on the Powernext market.

Proceeds from sales of allowances were recognized in income
under "Other current operating Income".

(in metric tons of C02)

Allowances received by AREVA 173,518
Actual emissions 133,703
Excess of allowances over emissions 39,815
Allowances sold on the Powemext market 39,500

NOTE 33. DERIVATIVES INSTRUMENTS

General objectives and counterparty
risk management

The Group uses derivative instruments to manage Its exposure to
currency and Interest rate risk, fluctuations In commodity prices,
and changes In the price of certain publicly traded securities.
Excluding specific situations (notably comprehensive foreign
exchange hedges used for proposals), these Instruments are
hedges of assets, liabilities and specific commitments.

The Group controls the counterparty risk associated with these
Instruments by centralizing the commitments and by Implementing
a series of procedures that specify the limits and characteristics of
the counterparty for each type of Instrument.

Management of Interest rate risk and commodity price risk Is
centralized at parent company level. Foreign exchange risk Is also
usually managed by the parent company on behalf of the
subsidiaries. The few subsidiaries that manage their foreign
exchange exposure directly implement their strategy in concurrence
with the parent company.

Foreign exchange risk management

AREVA trades currencies on forward markets and uses derivative
products to hedge or manage:

* The foreign exchange risk exposure of subsidiaries engaged in
International trade as a result of firm commitments or highly
probable future cash flows. For certain contracts, the foreign
exchange risk during the proposal phase Is hedged by specific
insurance contracts (e.g. Coface contracts) or on a compre-
hensive basis within the Group. Firm commitments are
systematically hedged from Inception. Other exposure may be
Identified through an annual or multi-annual budget process, in
which case the risk hedged corresponds to a certain percentage
of the estimated budget. Risks are hedged for a maximum
period of three years.

* The balance sheet exposure on loans to subsidiaries made In
currencies other than the functional currency, when financing
in the currency in which they operate Is not provided.

Foreign currency cash positions are managed using currency
swaps.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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l(5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 33. Derivatives

Interest rate risk management
The Group uses several types of financial Instruments, as required
by market conditions, to allocate Its debt between fixed rate and
floating rate obligations and to manage its Investment portfolio.
The Group primarily uses swaps for debt management and cash
management purposes. Interest rate futures are used to manage
medium-term Investments.

Commodity risk management
The Group uses financial Instruments, Including forward sales
and purchases, commodity swaps and options, to reduce its
exposure to commodity price volatility for commodities used In
manufacturing, especially copper, gold and silver, and to hedge Its
sales as a producer, especially for AREVA NC's gold mining
subsidiaries. All hedging activities are budget-based.

Equity risk
To manage its long-term investment positions, the Group may
elect to use puts and calls backed by equities held in the portfolio.
No such transaction was pending as of December 31, 2005.

Liquidity risk
AREVAs centralized treasury department manages the counterparly
risk on financial Instruments and the credit risk associated with
managing the Group's cash position based on limits of exposure
established annually by the Executive Committee. These limits
take Into account the ratings given to the counterparties or the
financial Instruments and the maturity of the transaction.

Market value of financial instruments
The market value of financial instruments was provided by
counterparty banks and financial Institutions for commodity
transactions or calculated using standard methods based on
market conditions at the year-end for currency transactions

Market value of the contracts (1)

Nominal Not
value of Cash flow Fair value allocated

(in millions of eiiros) contracts hedges hedges (Trading) Total

FORWARD FOREX CONTRACTS
US dollars for euros (586.95) (6.45) (7.09) (1.84) (15.38)
Canadian dollars for euros (21.96) (0.68) (0.92) 0.45 (1.16)
Pounds sterling for euros (3.01) (0.21) 0.02 - (0.19)
Australian dollars for euros (36,25) - 0.79 - 0.79
Swiss francs for euros 25.74 - (0.21) 0.25 0.04
Other (277.23) (0.48) 7.84 (0.08) 7.29

Total (899.65) (7.82) 0.44 (1.22) (8.61)

CURRENCY SWAPS
US dollars for euros (543.81) (0.31) (10.28) (1.22) (11.81)
Canadian dollars for euros (213.85) - (27.79) (0.07) (27.86)
Pounds sterling for euros (66.79) - 0.58 (0.31) 0.26
Australian dollars for euros 57.36 - (1.25) 0.00 (1,26)
Swiss francs for euros 41.30 - 0.00 (0.25) (0.26)
Other (68.92) (2.16) (0.90) (3.07)

Total (794.72) (0.31) (40.91) (2.76) (44.00)

Grand total (1,694.38) - . . (52.60)

(1) Gain/ loss)
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Note 33. Derivatives

Notional amounts of contracts by maturity
as of December 31, 2005 Market

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 > 5 years Total value(in millions of euros)

FOREIGN EXCHANGE INSTRUMENTS

Currency swaps - borrower

US dollars for euros 624.5 80.3 6.2 4.1 1.2 716.4 (16.8)
Canadian dollars for euros 220.0 220.0 (28.7)
Pounds sterling for euros 78.9 78.9 0.3
Australian dollars for euros 44.6 44.6 0.0
Swiss francs for euros 5.2 0.9 6.1 0.1
Other currencies 117.7 117.7 (3.2)
Currency swaps - lender

USdollarsforeuros 107.7 64.8 0.1 172.6 5.0
Australian dollars for euros 101.9 101.9 (1.2)
Swiss francs for euros 47.4 47.4 (0.3)
US dollars for Canadian dollars 11.9 11.9 0.0
Pounds sterling for euros 10.2 1.9 12.1 (0.1)
Canadian dollars for euros 2.0 3.9 0.3 6.2 0.9
Other currencies 36.0 0.9 36.9 0.1
Forward transactions - Buyer
US dollars for euros 109.9 39.1 1.0 0.4 0.4 0.1 150.9 5.6
US dollars for Mexican pesos 10.2 10.2 0.0
Yens for euros 12.7 16.6 0.5 29.8 (0.8)
US dollars for Swiss francs 11.5 6.4 17.9 0.8
US dollars for Pounds sterling 0.2 1.0 0.5 1.7 0.0
Swiss francs for euros 61.3 12.2 0.7 0.7 75.0 (1.0)
Pounds sterling for euros 58.7 6.1 64.8 0.1
Canadian dollars for euros 2.0 0.4 3.4 0.3 6.0 0.2
Australian dollars for euros 2.0 2.0 0.0
Othercurrencles 66.6 13.5 6.3 0.4 86.9 (1.6)
Forward transactions - Seller
US dollars for euros 393.7 129.7 28.2 14.0 16.8 0.8 583.2 (20.6)
US dollars for Pounds sterling 23.0 40.8 13.8 23.5 2.7 103.9 (0.2)
US dollars for Mexican pesos 66.6 0.4 67.0 0.4
Qatar rials for US dollars 20.6 42.2 62.8 0.8
US dollars for euros (Coface contracts) 92.9 48.4 9.9 3.5 154.6 (0.4)

Pounds sterling for euros 38.2 23.1 6.5 67.8 (0.3)
Swiss francs for euros 43.5 3.5 2.3 49.3 1.0
Australian dollars for euros 38.2 38.2 0.8
Canadian dollars for euros 21.4 0.7 0.8 22.8 (1.0)
Canadian dollars for euros (Coface contracts) 0.0 2.4 2.8 5.2 (0.3)
Other currencies 144.9 43.2 1.4 0.2 1.1 190.8 7.7

Currency options
Calls - buyer
Euros for US dollars
Pounds sterling for Canadian dollars
Calls - seller
Euros for US dollars
Puts - seller
Euros for Pounds sterling
Euros for US dollars
Collars
US dollars for euros

Notional amounts in foreign currency have been converted Into euro based on year-end closing exchange rates, except for currency swaps.
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Note 33. Derivatives

Notional amounts of contracts by maturity
as of December 31, 2005 Market

(in mllions of ars) 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 > 5 years Total value

INTEREST RATE INSTRUMENTS Fixed rate

Interest rate swaps- fixed receiver - - - - -

Euro [2.5350%] - -

Euro 40.0 - 38.1 - - - 78.1 0.9

US dollar [2.535% - 5.7391%] - - - -

Interest rate swaps- fixed payer 152.6 - - - - - 152.6 0.7

Euro
Euro [2.100% -2.415%] - - -

US dollar [2.5350% - 5.7391%] 445.9 - - - - - 445.9 0.0

Interest rate swaps- floatlnglfloatlng 8.5 - - - - - 8.5 0.1

Floating-rate payer swap In dollar - - -

Floating-rate receiver swap In dollar - 60.2 12.5 - - - 72.7 (0.9)

' Floating-rate payer swap in CAD (currency swap)
Market value of the contracts (1)

Nominal Not
value of Cash flow Fair value allocated

(in miionso of e aurs) contracts hedges hedges (Trading) Total

FORWARD TRANSACTIONS
Aluminlum 2.73 0.39 - - 0.39

Silver 0.32 0.08 - - 0.08

Copper 46.79 9.51 - - 9.51

Gold (1.89) (0.28) (0.28)

Grand Total 47.96 - 9.70

(1) Gain/ (loss)

Notional amounts of contracts by maturity
as of December 31, 2005 Market

rin millions of euros) 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 > 5 years Total value

COMMODITIES
Gold
Forward transactions - Buyer
Forward transactions - Seller 1.9 - - - - * 1.9 (0.3)

Options - Call buyer - - -

Copper
Forward transactions - Buyer 43.6 3.2 - - - - 46.8 9.5

Forward transactions - Seller - - - -

Options - Call buyer -

Options - Call seller - - - -

Slver
Forward transactions - Buyer - 0.3 - - - - 0.3 0.1

Forward transactions - Seller - - -

Options - Call buyer -

Options - Call seller - - - -

Aluminium
Forward transactions - Buyer 2.3 0.4 - - - - 2.7 0.4

Forward transactions - Seller - - - -

Options - Call buyer
Options - Call seller
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Note 34. Commitments given or received

NOTE 34. COMMITMENTS GIVEN OR RECEIVED

AREVA has established a procedure to identify and confirm off-balance sheet Items disclosed In these Notes. This procedure Includes a
definition of the main categories of commitments and their valuation methods. It also includes a method to collect and control the data, relying
largely on confirmations from third parties.

Off-balance sheet commitments
December 31, December 31, Less than 1 to More than

(in millions of euros) 2004 2005 one year 5 years 5 years

COMMITMENTS GIVEN 2,430 3,076 966 1,836 273
Operating commitments given 2,131 2,689 876 1,547 267
Contract guarantees given 1,992 2,463 776 1,478 209
Bid guarantees 43 75 71 4 0
Performance guarantees 1.417 1,867 394 1,298 175
Guarantees covering the repayment of advances 25 45 34 12 0
Guarantees for waiver of guarantee retentions 92 80 34 33 14
After-sales warranties 94 101 57 38 6
Other contract guarantees 321 295 187 94 14
Other operating guarantees 139 227 100 69 58
Commitments given on financing 51 49 29 18 3
Comfort letters 5 1 1 0 0
Endorsements 1 1 0 1 0
Guarantees and surety 36 42 24 17 2
Pledges 1 0 0 0 0
Mortgages 4 0 0 0 0
Other commitments given on financing 4 5 4 0 1
Other commitments given 247 337 61 272 4
Financial recovery clauses 7 3 0 0 3
Vendor warranties 66 303 36 267 0
Subsidies subject to contingent repayment 6 2 0 2 0
Discounted notes not yet matured 5 2 2 0 0
Other commitments given 164 27 23 3 1

COMMITMENTS RECEIVED 701 900 306 281 313
Operating commitments received 250 427 96 278 52
Contract guarantees received 250 427 96 278 52
Commitnents received on collateral 15 36 25 1 10
Personal, corporate and asset-backed guarantees 15 36 25 1 10
Other commitments received 436 437 185 2 251
Vendor warranties 426 425 175 0 250
Financial recovery clauses 0 0 0 0 0
Other commitments received 10 12 10 2 0

RECIPROCAL COMMITMENTS 1,254 907 594 189 123
Authorized credit lines not drawn 557 122 64 41 18
Major Capex orders 12 74 73 1 0
Operating leases 250 266 58 147 61
Documentary credit 38 47 3 0 44
Share purchase or sell options 388 396 396 0 0
Security piggyback arrangements 0 0 0 0 0
Other reciprocal commitments 8 3 1 1 0

In 2004, off-balance sheet commitments given by FCI represented 642 million.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005



tXi 5 .
:i. F.5 1, I~1 7 . .I~1

*1 I * I

t.5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 34. Commitments given or received

The Group's off-balance sheet commitments are presented by
economic purpose: operating commitments, commitments related
to financing, and other types of commitments. This breakdown
relates to commitments given and commitments received. A third
type of commitments Is recognized: reciprocal commitments. This
last type of commitment corresponds to commitments given by
the Group in consideration for a warranty from a third party.

Commitments given
Commitments given are up £646 million compared with 2004.
This Increase relates mostly to guarantees given for Transmission
& Distribution contracts, which require a guarantee almost
systematically, and Includes vendor warranties of £252 million for
a guarantee of assets and liabilities given In connection with the
disposal of FCI In 2005.

In addition, AREVA gave a specific guarantee In respect of
ownership of FCI shares sold to Bain Capital. This amount, which
Is capped at the sale price, Is not Included in the summary table.

Operating commitments represent 87% of all commitments given.
Two-thirds of such guarantees are performance guarantees.

In addition, the Group gave a parent-company guarantee to TVO
for the full value of the contract for the construction of an EPR
reactor in Finland. The Group received a counter-guarantee from
Siemens corresponding to this supplier's share of the TVO contract.
The net commitment given by the Group Is in the range of
£1.5 billion to E2 billion. It Is not Included In the summary table.

Commitments received
Commitments received are up £1 99 million compared with 2004.
This Increase relates mostly to an Increase In bid bonds In the
Reactors and Services Division in the United States.

Vendor warranties received from Alstom in connection with the
Transmission & Distribution Division acquisition are described In
Note 2. The maturity date reported for Alstom's general warranty
is the deadline to submit claims.

Other commitments
The Framrpargne mutual fund included in the AREVA group savings
plan held 280,727 shares of the company as of December 31, 2005.
The liquidity of these shares, which are not publicly traded, is
guaranteed as provided by the law on employee savings plans. This
guarantee was given to Framepargne by an Independent financial
Institution. To allow this commitment to take effect, AREVA gave a
value guarantee to the financial institution covering the same period.
As of December 31, 2005, this guarantee covers 279,848 shares
sold by Framdpargne to the financial Institution. As required by lAS
32 and 39 on financial Instruments, this commitment is recognized
as a derivative on treasury shares and revalued to fair value at the
balance sheet date. A financial liability of £4.4 million was recognized
for this purpose in the financial statements as of December 31,
2005. The corresponding liability was E5.85 million at the date of
adoption of lAS 32 and IAS 39, I.e. January 1, 2005. This derivative
does not qualify for hedge accounting and, accordingly, all changes
In value are recognized through the income statement.

The financial liability is equal to the difference between the average
purchase price of the shares acquired by the independent financial
institution and the sale price, estimated based on the latest available
market price as determined by an expert. As AREVAs commitment
is valued based on the latest available price determined by the expert
no additional off-balance sheet commitment Is recognized for the
balance of the guarantee.

AREVA has a given a commitment to the shareholders of Urenco to
acquire 50% of their shares In the British company ETC. This
commitment, not to exceed 6396 million, is in addition to the
E150 million downpayment AREVA made when the memorandum
of agreement was signed. This amount is recognized In the balance
sheet under 'Other non-current financial assets". As closing is to
take place after December 31, 2005, but no later than June 30,
2006, this commitment was adjusted based on the Euribor interest
rate. This commitment includes guarantees and is subject to
approval by four countries: France, Germany, the Netherlands
and the United Kingdom.

So far, the treaty has been ratified by France, Germany and the
United Kingdom. The parliamentary ratification process Is under
way In the Netherlands.

Reciprocal commitments
Reciprocal commitments decrease compared with 2004. This
decrease was mainly due to cancellation of a credit line that
AREVA SA did not use.
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Note 34, Commitments given or received
Note 35. Disputes and contingent llabillties

Shareholders' agreements
* AREVA-Siemens shareholders' agreement

The shareholders' agreement signed in 2001 between AREVA NP
(absorbed In 2001 by AREVA) and Siemens provides for the
exercise of a put option (by Siemens In respect of AREVA NP
shares held by it) and a call option (by AREVA NP In respect of
AREVA NP shares held by Siemens) under the following terms
and conditions.

First, the put and call may be exercised after a deadlock, as
defined in the agreement, in particular If it becomes impossible
to make certain decisions such as shutting down a site, changing
the bylaws, etc., or If Siemens does not approve the financial
statements for two consecutive years.

Secondly, the shareholders' agreement provides that after
11 years, i.e. from 2012, the parties may exercise the put and the
call unconditionally. Siemens will be free to exercise a put option
enabling it to sell all its shares to AREVA, based on an expert
valuation, and AREVA will be free to exercise a call option

enabling it to buy all AREVA NP shares held by Siemens, based
on an expert valuation. For this reason, Siemens' put option has
been reported under Borrowings (see Note 27).

* AREVA-STMicroelectronics shareholders' agreement

The STMicroelectronics shareholders agreement includes
measures to counter takeover bids by issuing preferred shares
to the parties. A signatory of the shareholders' agreement may
trigger these procedures, after which they apply to all signatories.

* In the second half of 2004, Synatom, a subsidiary of Electrabel
with an 11% minority interest in Eurodif, announced its
intention to sell this interest to AREVA NC. A college of three
experts was appointed by the parties to value Eurodif.
On conclusion of this valuation, which was completed in the first
half of 2005, Synatom could have elected to sell its interest
to AREVA NC at the price determined by the college of experts.
However, Synatom elected not to exercise its option and
retained Its interest as of December 31, 2005.

NOTE 35. DISPUTES AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Tax disputes
During 2003 and 2004, the French tax authorities conducted an
audit of consolidated Income reported by the AREVA group for
2000 and 2001. This audit Is now complete and Its financial
consequences are Included in the financial statements.

Complaint regarding former mining sites
near Bessines
Two associations have filed a complaint for alleged waste dumping
and damage to fish life In the vicinity of former mining sites near
Bessines, France. The lower criminal court of Limoges heard the
case on June 24, 2005. In a decision issued on October 14, 2005,
the court ruled In favor of COGEMA (AREVA NC) on all counts. The
decision of the court regarding alleged criminal conduct cannot be
appealed.

The plaintiffs have appealed the component of the ruling denying
civil damages. On May 24, 2006, the case will be reheard by the
Court of Appeal of Limoges ruling on damages only.

Exelon
AREVA NP Inc. a regu au cours du premier semestre 2003 During
the first half of 2003, Exelon submitted a warranty claim concerning
nuclear fuel delivered by AREVA NP, Inc.

Having observed leaking fuel rods in a few of the assemblies
loaded Into its reactors, for which neither the cause nor the
responsibility have as yet been definitively determined, Exelon
decided:

* to suspend the current contract 'for cause',

* to unload the assemblies ahead of schedule, along with other
assemblies of the same type In another reactor, and plans doing
the same In two other reactors.

AREVA NP contested the claim submitted by Exelon for non-
achievement of the guaranteed burnup rate.

A commercial agreement resuming and extending the contract
was signed on August 28, 2004, thus completely settling the
dispute with the customer.
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 35. Disputes and contingent liabilities

ISF2
The ISF2 project concerns the construction of a dry storage unit
for nuclear fuel (RBMK) in Ukraine.

In May 2004, the customer wrote to AREVA NP advising that the
condition of the assemblies did not comply with the contractual
documents. Without prejudicing the contractual positions of either
party and Independently of pending commercial and financial
negotiations, a memorandum of understanding was signed on
July 17, 2004 by the three parties Including AREVA NP, the
customer's representative (PMU) and the plant thus demonstrating
their desire to cooperate to resolve this Issue.

At the customer's request, AREVA NP drafted a technical solution
taking Into account the possibility that the customer may not be
able to establish the actual condition of the fuel assemblies
(contractual responsibility of the customer). In November 2004, this
solution was presented to the donor countries in the presence of
all Interested parties (EBRD, AREVA NP, Customer, Ukrainian
Safety Authorities).

In July 2005, the cost estimate of the solution proposed by
AREVA NP was presented to the meeting of donor countries. At
their request, the EBRD performed a technical and financial
audit. Concurrently, the contract was suspended by mutual
agreement of the parties for an initial three-month period and
specific work was undertaken under a service contract to
continue the most critical tasks during this Interim period.

The technical and financial report commissioned by the donor
countries was Issued in January 2006. AREVA NP expressed its
disagreement with the report's conclusion during the general
meeting of donor countries held on February 14, 2006. During
this same meeting, AREVA NP made new suggestions to continue
with the project. The contract will remain suspended until the
parties reach an agreement.

McClean
On September 23, 2002, the Trial Division of the Federal Court
of Canada, ruling on a claim filed by the Inter-Church Uranium
Committee Educational Cooperative (ICUCEC) against the nuclear
safety authority for violating the licensing process, canceled the
permit to operate the McClean uranium mine and mill issued by
the Atomic Energy Control Board (AECB) in 1999. On appeal by
AREVA NC, Inc., the Federal Court of Appeal of Canada reversed
the decision made by the Federal Court. On March 24, 2005, the
Supreme Court of Canada rejected the appeal filed by ICUCEC
against the decision of the Federal Court of Appeal, thus bringing
to a final conclusion all court proceedings regarding the validity of
the site's operating permits.

Litigation for alleged dumping in the
United States
In 2001, the United States Department of Commerce (DOC)
ordered that countervailing duties be levied on enrichment services
imported to the United States from France, Germany, the
Netherlands and the United Kingdom. This action followed
complaints filed In December 2000 by the United States
Enrichment Corporation (USEC) against Eurodif and Urenco for
dumping and unfair subsidies. The level of countervailing duties
applied to Eurodif exports to the United States led to $188 million
being deposited with the US Customs Service at the end of 2005,
recoverable once the case has been adjudicated.

Eurodif defense's included administrative proceedings before
the US DOC and a legal proceeding before the US Court of
International Trade (CIT):

* In February 2003, Eurodif asked the DOC to revise provisional
countervailing duties paid in 2001 and 2002. Final administrative
decisions revising these duties were Issued In July and September
2004. The revision reduced the level of the countervailing duties
by approximately 80% compared with the provisional amount.
The duties for alleged dumping in 2004 were determined in
October 2005.

* In April 2002, Eurodif appealed the DOC decision before the
US Court of International Trade (CIT).

The CIT Issued favorable rulings validating Eurodif's legal analysis
In March 2003 and In September 2003.

* On March 3, 2005, the US Court of Appeal for the Federal Circuit
(CAFC), which Is the ultimate level of appeal, issued a ruling in
favor of Eurodif, thus terminating all legal proceedings and the
anti-dumping and subsidy protection measures Implemented
by the DOC. The CAFC confirmed its ruling during re-hearings
on September 9, 2005.

The Group is not In a position to determine when the deposits
made by Eurodif will be recovered, considering the complexity of
the legal process involved.
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Note 35. Disputes and contingent liabilities
Note 36. Events subsequent to year-end

Ongoing investigations
An Investigation carried out by the European Commission Into
alleged anti-competition practices between suppliers of gas-
Insulated substations highlighted practices completely unknown
to AREVA at the time of the Transmission & Distribution Division
acquisition. AREVA cooperated fully with the Commission In
establishing the facts. The Commission has not yet Issued a
statement of objections against AREVA, which does not know
the legal nature of the facts Involved. AREVA involved Alstom in
all of its activities before the Commission, as It considers that a
claim may be valid under the Vendor warranties given by Alstom
and that Alstom Itself may be subject to penalties.

This Investigation led to Investigations by competition authorities
In Australia, Hungary, Mexico and New Zealand. AREVA wants
to eradicate any anti-competition practices that It may identify,
and has had various discussions with the Commission on the
steps It has taken to ensure that this Is done. AREVA is currently
Implementing a compliance program in all of Its businesses.

Administrative sanctions against a
Mexican subsidiary of AREVA T&D
Proceedings were instigated by Mexican authorities against a
subsidiary of AREVA T&D In 2004 for anti-competition practices,
which could lead to this company not being allowed to bid for
public contracts In Mexico.

A court decision exonerating AREVA T&D was rendered on August 11.
2005. However, the local authority concerned has taken a measure
similar to the first decision to prevent AREVA T&D SA from gaining
access to public contracts in Mexico. Proceedings have been initiated
to ensure enforcement of the court's ruling and suspend the
administrative measure until a new court decision, if any, is issued
on the merits.

NOTE 36. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO YEAR-END

None.
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t5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 37. Consolidation scope

NOTE 37. CONSOLIDATION SCOPE,

FC: full consolidation
PC: proportionate consolidation

EM: equity method

Name of Unit or controlling entity December 31, 2005 December 31. 2004

Company name, legal form, corporate office Country Business reg. no. Method % Method %

NUCLEAR POWER

Frnt End Division
AMC
ANF GmbH Advanced Nuclear Fuels - 49811 Llngen
CERCA SA -92400 Courbevole
CEZUS SA - 92400 Courbevole
Cie de francaise de Mokta (CFM) -78140 Velizy-Villacoublay
Cie Francaise de Mines et Metaux (CFMN) -
78140 Vlizy-Vrllacoublay
Cigar Lake
CMA
AREVA NC Australia -Sydney -NSW 2000
AREVA NCMinerals Corporation (COMIN) -82 604 Mills NY
Cominak- Niamey
Cominor
Comurhex - 78140 Velzy-Villacoublay
CRI CAN
CRI USA
Eurodif Production - 26700 Plerrelatte
Eurodlf SA - 78140 Vlizy-Villacoublay
FBFC SNC -92400 Courbevole
FBFC International SA -1000 Brussels
Fragema GIE ME - 69006 Lyon
Frog's Leg
Interuranlum Australia
Katco
Le Boumeix (SMB) - 78140 Velizy-Villacoublby
McArthur
McClean
Midwest
Mineraus
Mines de bouac (SMJ) - 78140 Vebzy-Villacoublay
MUL
PMC USA
SET (Socidete d'Enrkchissement du Trcasthn)
4, rue Paul Dautier Velizy-Vllacoublay
SMI
Socatri
Sofidif
Somatr- Niamey
Timet Savoie SA -95023 Cergy-Pontolse
Urangesellschaft- 60486 Frankfurt
Urangesellschaft USA
Uranium Disposition Services LLC
White Foil

Sudan
Germany

France
France
France

France
Canada

Ivory Coast
Australia

USA
Niger

France
France

Canada
USA

France
France
France

Belgium
France

Australia
Australia

Kazakhstan
France

Canada
Canada
Canada

Australia
France

Canada
USA

France
Ivory Coast

France
France

Niger
France

Germany
USA
USA

Australia

572 205 433
71 500 763

552112716

300 574 894

422 123 984
712 007 962

307 146 472
723 001 889
300 521 754

338 344 658

323 097 899

303 697 924

440 252 666

302 639 927
303 587 216

408 579 084

PC 40 PC 40
FC 66 FC 66
FC 66 FC 66
FC 66 FC 66
FC 100 FC 100

FC
PC
IG
FC
FC
PC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
PC
FC
FC
FC
PC
PC
PC
FC
FC
FC
FC

FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
EM
FC
FC
PC
PC

100
37
90

100
100

34
100
100
100
100

59.65
59.65

66
66
66
51

100
51

100
30
70
70

100
100
100
100

100
51

59.65
60

63.40
19.80

100
100

31.68
51

FC 100
PC 37
FC 90
FC 100
FC 100
PC 34
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 59.65
FC 59.65
FC 66
FC 66
FC 66
PC 51
FC 100
FC 51
FC 100
PC 30
PC 70
PC 70
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100

FC 100
FC 51
FC 59.65
FC 60
FC 63.40

EM 19.80
FC 100
FC 100
PC 31.68
PC 51
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Note 37. Consolidation scope

Name of Unit or controlling entity December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

Company name, legal form, corporate office Country Business reg. no. Method % Method 9

Reactors & Services Division
01 DB Bresil
01dB GmbH
01DB INC
01DB Italia
01 DdB Metravib - 69670 Umonest
Aesse
Axylia
Canberra Aquila
Canberra CO (APTEC Instruments Ltd)
Canberra Dover Inc
Canberra Eurlsys Benelux
Canberra Eurisys GMBH
Canberra Eurisys Maintenance SA
Canberra Eurisys SA
Canberra Harwell
Canberra Inc.
Canberra Industrie Inc.
Canberra Japan
CNSV
Cortex
Corys Tess 38000 Grenoble
te-Ndt SA-94583Rungis

ELTA
Eurware SA
FANP Canada Ltd - Services
Framex South Africa -8000 Cape Town
Geraco
Groupe Eurware
Helion
Intercontrole SA - 94583 Rungis
Isis Mpp - 31084 Toulouse
Jeurmont EOLE Tour AREVA 1, place de la coupole
92400 Courbevole
Jeumont SA - 92400 Courbevole
LNS
MVCS
NDT GmbH
NNS SNC- 69006 Lyon
OAK Ridge
Open Cascade
PEA Consulting
PrInciplb Marine
Principla RD -83507 La Seine-sur-Mer
RJH
Sarelem SA -92400 Courbevole
SGT - LTD
Sofinel
Somanu SA - 92400 Courbevole
AREVATA -91190 Gif-sur-Yvette
Technimarse
Technoplus Industries - 13170 Les Pennes Mirabeau
UDD COMB SG Services

Brazil
Germany

USA
Italy

France
Italy

France
USA

Canada
USA

Belgium
Germany

France
France

United Kingdom
USA
USA

Japan
Belgium

Germany
France
France
France
France

Canada
South Africa

France
France
France
France
France

France
France

South Africa
USA

Germany
France

USA
France
France
France
France
France
France

USA
France
France
France
Spain

France
Sweden

409 869 708

380 094 235

322 522 681
384 449 773

413 851 924
308 548 742
388 919 177
320 585110

432 125 664
378 566 343
435 050 737
305 254 526
325 517 621

410 343 669
341 805 836

333 824 530

420 919 805
592 029 128
384 408 993
320 786 171
448 727 859
319 606 091

312 664 824
328 946 231
772 045 879

338 296 478

FC 82.68
FC 64.07
FC 80.50
PC 41.34
FC 82,68
PC 41.34
FC 83.58
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 99.98
FC 100
FC 100

- Merged
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 82.68

EM 28.42
FC 66
FC 55.15
FC 100
FC 66
FC 66
FC 100
FC 100
FC 83.58
FC 66

- Sold

FC 66
FC 66

EM 29.70
FC 55
FC 66
FC 39.60
FC 100
FC 62.69
FC 100
FC 62.69
FC 62.69
FC 69
FC 66
PC 33

EM 29.70
FC 66.17
FC 83.58
FC 66
FC 83.58
FC 66

FC
FC
FC
PC
FC
PC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
EM
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC

FC
FC
EM
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
PC
EM
FC
FC
FC
FC

51.01
53.47
82.27
41.14
82.27
41.14
83.58

100
100
100
100
100

99.98
100
100
100
100
100
100

82.33
28.42

66
55.15

100
66
66

100
100

83.58
66

71.64

66
66

29.70
55
66

39.60
100

52.66
100

26.85
52.66

69
66
33

29.70
66.17
83.58

66
83.58
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Note 37. Consolidation scope

Name of Unit or controlling entity

Company name, legal form, corporate office

December 31, 20405 December 31, 2004

% Method %Country Business reg. no. Method

Back End Division
Cie Nucleaire de services (CNS)
AREVA NC Engineering
AREVA NC Logistics
AREVA NC Rokkasho
ESI
Gads
Gamma Assistance
Gie Commox
Lemarechal
Mainco
Mecachimie
Mecagest
MELOX -78140 Vlizy-Villacoublay
MSIS
NHC - 20 814 Bethesda Maryland (Numatec Hanford Corp)
Polinorsud
RTC
Sechaud et Metz -92260 Fontenay-aux-Roses
SGN -78180 Montigny-le-Bretonneux
SICN
Socodel - 95613 Eragny-sur-Oise
Sogefibre -78180 Montigny-le-Bretonneux
STMI
Stmilog
Transnuc LTD (TN Tokyo)
Transnuclialre US (under consolidation)
Trihom
Valfibre - 50700 Valognes

France
USA

France
Japan

France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France

USA
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
Japan

USA
France
France

401 649 363

602 039 299

400 013 629
420952 194
350 322 293
331 102 624
323 266 460
350130 167
304 864 036
350 357 596
378 783 237
327 492 336

343 008 231
331 055 947
652 030 677
612 016 956
325 720 209
380 303 107
351 543 004
672 008 489
388 398 059

FC 51
- Merged

FC 100
FC 100
FC 53.58
FC 67.06
FC 67.06
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 67.06
FC 100
FC 67.06
FC 67.06

EM 34
FC 100
FC 100

EM 49
FC 100
FC 67.06
FC 67.06
FC 100
FC 100
FC 44.26
FC 99,90

FC 51
FC 100
FC 100

FC 53.65
FC 67.06
FC 67.06
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 67.06
FC 100
FC 67.06
FC 67.06

EM 34
FC 100
FC 100

EM 49
FC 100
FC 67.06
FC 67.06
FC 100
FC 100
FC 44.26
FC 99.90

378 649 040
950 619 890

Leqal nuclear entities covering several
divisions
ANP GmbH, 91058 Erlangen Germany FC 66 FC 66
AREVA NC France 305207169 FC 100 FC 100
AREVA NC Allemagne Germary FC 100 FC 100
AREVA NC Inc. USA FC 100 FC 100
FANP SAS - 92400 Courbevole France 428 764 500 FC 66 FC 66
FANP, Inc. - Corporate USA FC 66 FC 66
FUSA (AREVA NP USA Inc.) USA FC 66 FC 66

Transmission & Distibution Division
AREVAT&D InstrumentTransformers PVTLtd India FC 100 FC 100
AREVA T&D Lghtning Arresters Ud India FC 100 -
AREVAT&D Systems Ltd India FC 100 -

AREVA T&D AB Sveden FC 100 FC 100
AREVA T&D AG Switzerland FC 100 FC 100
AREVAT&DAlgeriaSPA Algeria FC 100 FC 100
AREVAT&DArgentinaSA Argentina FC 100 FC 100
AREVA T&D AS Norway FC 100 FC 100
AREVAT&DAustraliaLtd Australia FC 100 FC 100
AREVAT&DAustriaAG Austria FC 100 FC 100
AREVAT&D Beging Switchgear Co. Ltd China FC 100 FC 100
AREVA T&D Belgium SA Belgium FC 100 FC 100
AREVAT&D Canada Inc. Canada FC 100 FC 100
AREVA T&D Chile SA Chile FC 100 FC 100
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Note 37. Consolidation scope

Name of Unit or controlling entity December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

Company name, legal form, corporate office Country Business reg. no. Method % Method %

AREVA T&D de Energia Ltda
AREVA T&D EBT SA
AREVA T&O Egypt S.A.E
AREVA T&D Energietechnik GmbH
AREVA T&D Enedi Endustrisi A.S
AREVA T&D Etudes Techniques (Tunisie)
AREVAT&D FIR S.RA
AREVA T&D Hellas A.E.
AREVA T&D Holding SA
AREVA T&D Hungaria Kft
AREVA T&D HVDC India Ltd
AREVA T&D Iberica SA
AREVAT&D Inc.
AREVA T&D India Ltd
AREVA T&D International Egyth for electricity SAE
AREVA T&D Italy Spa

AREVA T&D Japan KK
AREVAT&D Kazakhstan LLP
AREVA T&D Limited
AREVA T&D Long & Crawford Ltd
AREVA T&D Ltd Thailand
AREVAT&D Malaysia Sdn Bhd
AREVA T&D Maroc
AREVA T&D Middle East FZE
AREVAT&D Nederland BV
AREVA T&D New Zealand
AREVA T&D Nigeria Ltd
AREVA T&D Pakistan Privated Umited
AREVA T&D Parafoudres SA
AREVAT&D Power Electronics Ltd Int
AREVA T&D Protection & Controle SA
AREVA T&D Fte Ltd
AREVA T&D SA
AREVA T&D SA (Poland)
AREVA T&D SA Colomble
AREVAT&D SA de CV
AREVA T&D Sachsenwerk GmbH
AREVAT&D Schorch Transformatoren GmbH
AREVA T&D Sendgal
AREVA T&D Shangal Power Automat. Co Ltd
AREVA T&D Shangal Transformer Co Ltd
AREVA T&D Spa
AREVAT&D Spol sro (Slovaqule)
AREVA T&D SPR International Ltd
AREVA T&D Suzhou high Voltage Switch Co

AREVA T&D Transformateurs de Mesure SA
AREVA T&D UK Ltd
AREVA T&D Vakuumschaittechnik GmbH
AREVA T&D Venezuela SA
AREVA T&D Xiamen Switchgear Co. Ltd

Brazil
France

Egypt
Germany

Turkey
Turkey

Italy
Greece
France

Hungary
United Kingdom

Spain
USA
India

Egypt
Italy

Japan
Kazakhstan

China
United Kingdom

Thailand
Malaysia

Morocco
Arabia

Netherlands
New Zealand

Nigeria
Pakistan

France
United Kingdom

France
South Korea

France
Poland

Colombia
Mexico

Germany
Germany

Senegal
China
China

Italy

Slovakia
United Kingdom

China
France

United Kingdom

Germany
Venezuela

China

389 191 412

449 834 308

424 783 645

343 074 142

389 191 800

343 074 092

FC 100
- Sold

FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 66
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 49
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100

- Deconsolidated
FC 100
FC 80
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100

- Merged
FC 100
FC 59
FC 52
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 80
FC 100
FC 100

- Merged

FC 100
FC 100

FC
FC
FC
FC
FC

FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC

FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC

FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC
FC

FC
FC
FC
FC
FC

100

100
100

100

100

100

100
100
100
100

100
100

100

100

100
100

100
100

49
100

100
100

100

100

100

100

100
100

100
100
100

100

100
100
100

59
52

100

100
80

100
100

100
100
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r p5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 37. Consolidation scope

Name of Unit or controlling entity December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

Company name, legal form, corporate office Country Business reg. no. Method % Method %

AREVA T&D Xiamen Vacuum Interrupter Co, Ltd China FC 70
AREVA T&D Zao Russia FC 98.37 FC 98.37

CorelexGIE France 313104572 FC 100 FC 100
Laboratoire Oksman Seraphin SA France 321 735 789 FC 100 FC 100

R T. Alstom Distribution Indonesia FC 100 FC 100

PTAlstom Transmission Indonesia Indonesia FC 100 FC 100
PT Unelec indonesia Indonesia FC 67.65 FC 67.65

Suzhou AREVA T&D Switchgear Ltd SPA China FC 58 FC 58

Connectors Division
Berg UK Ltd. Dunstable Unite&
FCI Asia Technology Pte Ltd -Singapore 049908
FCI Automotive France SA -28230 Epemon
FCI Electronics Mexico S de RL de CV -Chihuahua, Mexico
FCI Tresorerie SA - 78000 Versailles
FCI Americas International Holding Inc., Manchester, NH 03109
FCI Americas Technology Inc., Manchester, NH 16830
FCI Americas, Inc Manchester, NH 03019
FCI Asia PRe Ltd -Singapore 049908
FCI Austria GmbH -A 5230 Mattighoffen
FCI Automotive Deutschland GmbH - 90411 Namberg
FCU Belgium NV -2800 Mechelen
FPC Besancon SA - 25000 Besanron
FCA Brasil Ltda -CEP 04901 -020 Sao Paulo
FCI Canada Inc. - Scarborough Ontario Ml P 2G9
FUC Connectors Australia Pty Ltd -Smithfield NSW 2164
FCI Connectors Espana SA - 08635 San Esteve de Sesrovires
FCU Connectors Hong Kong Ltd. Tsimshatsul, Kowloon
FCI Connectors Malaysia Sdn Bhd- 47400
Petaling Jaya, Selangor
FCU Connectors Sweden AB S-1 0074 Stockholm
FCI Connectors Trading (ShangaO Co, Ltd
FCI Connectors U.K. Ltd - WS 4TS Dunstable United
FCI Connectors UK 2001 Ltd. Dunstable United
FCI Deutschland GMBH -65824 Schwalbach
FCI Donguuan Co. Ltd -Shatian Town, Dongguan City
FCI Electrique France SA -27000 Evreux
FUC Expansion 2 SA -78000 Versailles
FCI Finland OY -02270 Espoo
FCI Hertogenbosch BV- 5213JG's - Hertogenbosch Ne
FCI Holland Holding BV - 5213JG's - Hertogenbosch Ne
FCI Hungary KFT -2800 Tatabanya
FCI Ireland BV - 5222 AVs Hertogenbosch Ne
FCI Italia SpA -10156 Torino
FCI Japan KK - Shinagawa-ku Tokyo
FPC Katrineholm AB -64122 Katrineholm
FCI Korea Ltd - Kyungju-si Sol
FCI Mechelen NV - B 2800 Mallnes
FCI Microconnections SA - 78200 Mantes-la-Jolie
FCI Microconnections Asia PRe Ltd -Singapore 049908

I Kingdom
Singapore

France

Mexico
France

USA

USA
USA

Singapore
Austria

Germany
Belgium

France
Brazil

Canada
Australia

Spain
China

775 678 980

393 476 783

388 636 896

775 596 679
440251 312

Malaysia
Sweden

China
Kingdom
Kingdom
Germany

China
France
France

Finland
therlands
therlands
Hungary

therlands
Italy

Japan
Sweden

ith Korea
Belgium

France
;ingapore

- Sold

- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold

- Sold
- Sold

- Sold
- Sold
- Sold

- Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold

- Sold
Sold

- Sold
- Sold

Sold
- Sold
- Sold
- Sold

- Sold

- Sold
- Sold

- Sold
- Sold

- Sold

FC 100
FC 100
FC 100

FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100

FC 100

FC 100
FC 100

FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 100
FC 93.60
FC 100
FC 100

FC 100

FC 100
FC 100

335 187 696
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)
Note 37. Consolidation scope

Name of Unit or controlling entity December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Company name, legal form, corporate office Country Business reg. no. Method % Method %

FCI Nantong Ltd - Jaingsu Province, PRC China - Sold FC 100
FCI Nederland BV - 2908 U Capelle AD Yssel Netherlands - Sold FC 100
FCI OEN Connectors Ltd - 682 019, Cochin India - Sold FC 67.83
FCI Pontarlier SA -78000 -Versailles France 383 703 808 - Sold FC 100
FCI PRC Ltd - Tsimshatsul Kowloon Hong-Kong China - Sold FC 100
FCI Qingdao Co. Ltd -Shangdong 266101 PRC China - Sold FC 100
FCI Schweiz AG - 6340 Baar Switzeriand - Sold FC 100
FCI Scotland Ltd - Glasgow G33 4JD United Kingdom - Sold FC 100
FCI Singapore Pte Ltd - Singapore 049908 Singapore - Sold FC 100
FCI Taiwan Ltd. Chungli - Tar'uan Taiwan - Sold FC 100
FCI Technology & Servkies Ltd. Cochin, Kerala India - Sold FC 100
FCI USA, Inc.- Etters (Valley Green) PA 17319 USA - Sold FC 100
FCI Europe - 78000 Versailles France 421 188426 - Sold FC 100
FPC France SA - 78000 Versailles France 552 056 533 - Sold FC 100
FC SA -78000 Versailles France 349 566 240 - Sold FC 100
AREVA NP Connectors Mextico SA de CV - Toluca, C.P 50200 Mexico - Sold FC 100
Societe Rhenane de Participation SA -78000 Versailles France 318 099 306 - Sold FC 100

Holding companies and other operations -
Investments
AREVA BEUING Consulting Co China FC 100 -

AREVA Finance Gestion 79009 Paris France 421 356 593 FC 100 FC 100
AREVA Inc. USA FC 100 FC 100
AREVA Japan Japan FC 100 FC 100
AREVA Korea SouthKorea FC 100 FC 100
AREVASA-79009Pads France 712054923 FC 100 FC 100
AREVACOM -92084 Paris La Defense France 399 673 425 FC 100 -

CEDEC -75015 Padis France 394 329 841 FC 90.14 FC 90.14
CERE SA-92400Courbevoie France 330956871 FC 100 FC 100
CILAS France 669 802167 EM 37 EM 37
COGERAP France 328171 004 FC 100 FC 100
DE-SE AREVA NP De&S Hanford, Inc. USA FC 66 FC 66
Eramet France 632 045 381 EM 26.25 EM 26.42
FiptSA-92400Courbevole France 351 737051 FC 100 FC 100
FramaparSA -92400 Courbevole France 410 343 669 Sold FC 100
AREVA NP Blakey Staffing Solution Canada FC 66 FC 66
AREVA NP DE&S Inc. Argentine Branch Argentina FC 66 FC 66
AREVA NP DE&S Sri Peru FC 66 FC 66
AREVA NP DE&SR, Inc. Canada FC 66 FC 66
AREVA NP&DE&S Czech Republic FC 66 FC 66
FRAREA-92400Courbevole France 381 484955 FC 100 FC 100
FT1CI France 385129036 FC 100 FC 78.99
LILLY Financial Corporation limited Cayman Islands FC 100 FC 100
PIC USA FC 100 FC 100
REpower Germany EM 21.20
SEPI SA-1211 Geneve Switzerland FC 100 FC 100
SODEPROM 2 rue Paul Dautier -78140 Velizy France 328223706 FC 100 FC 100
SOFRADIR France 334 835 709 EM 20 EM 20
STMicroelectronics Netherlands EM 10.94 EM 10.97
STMicroelectronics Holding II BV Netherlands EM 39.62 EM 35.66
STMicroelectronics Holding NV Netherlands EM 39.62 EM 35.66
TDI SA Switzerand FC 100 FC 100
Teknassur - Luxembourg Luxemburg - ULquldated FC 100
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p5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004. and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

NOTE 38. SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF IFRS ADOPTION
ON THE BALANCE SHEET AS OF JANUARY 1, 2004,
AND DECEMBER 31, 2004, AND ON THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT FOR 2004

Pursuant to European Regulation 1606/2002 of July 19, 2002,
AREVA's consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2005 were prepared In accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as approved
by the European Union and applicable at that date. IFRS was
implemented retroactively from January 1, 2004, as required in
IFRS 1 "First-time adoption of IFRS". The options selected for
first-time adoption of IFRS on January 1, 2004 are presented in
Note 1 on accounting principles.

Note 38 explains the main impacts of first IFRS adoption on the
balance sheet as of January 1, 2004 and December 31, 2004
and on the consolidated income statement for 2004.

Certain calculations of the impact of IFRS adjustments on AREVA's
2004 financial statements were completed In 2005, after the
annual report for 2004 had been published. Therefore, comparative
data for 2004 Included In the financial statements for 2005 are
sometimes different from preliminary data Included in Section
5.1.9. of the 2004 Annual report. For the most part, this relates to
reclassifications among balance sheet accounts, on the one hand,
and Income statement accounts, on the other hand. These
reclassifications are presented In the tables below. They have no
Impact on Equity as of January 1 and December 31, 2004 or on
net income for 2004.

Impact of IFRS adoption on the
presentation of the balance sheet
and the income statement

Presentation of the balance sheet

Current and non-current assets and liabilities
The structure of the balance sheet Is modified by the distinction
between current and non-current assets and current and non-
current liabilities.

Current assets and liabilities are those with a maturity of no more
than one year, or which relate to the operating cycle of the
company.

Headings presented separately
IAS 1 requires the presentation of certain headings in specific
sections of the balance sheet, Including:

* deferred tax assets and liabilities (in non-current assets and
non-current liabilities respectively);

* current tax assets and liabilities (in current assets and current
liabilities respectively);

* pension fund assets (in non-current assets).

In addition, goodwill relating to equity associates must be
recognized In 'Equity associates'.

Breakdown of changes impacting the presentation
of the balance sheet
* Purchased goodwill Is transferred from 'Intangible assets" to

"Goodwill".

* Goodwill relating to equity associates is transferred from
"Goodwill" to 'Equity associates".
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)

Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

As such, the heading 'Goodwill" solely comprises goodwill relating
to consolidated companies. The heading "Equity associates'
represents the Group's share in the equity of the companies
concemed, plus the goodwill relating to these associates.

* The heading "Long-term Investments' is broken down Into
several headings:

- pension plan assets are presented under a specific heading.

- the portion of loans, receivables and deposits maturing in one
year or less Is presented In current financial assets.

In addition, to facilitate the reading of the balance sheet, AREVA
has chosen to present all financial assets earmarked to finance
end-of-life-cycle obligations In a separate non-current asset heading
called "Assets earmarked for end-of-life-cycle obligations".

• The heading 'Other accounts receivable" Is broken down Into
several headings:

- deferred tax assets,

- current tax assets,

- other operating receivables,

- other non-operating receivables.

* The heading "Cash and marketable securities" is broken down
Into two headings:

- "Cash and cash equivalents", comprising cash balances, non-
trade current accounts and risk-free marketable securities
with an Initial maturity of less than three months;

- 'Other current financial assets" comprising the remaining
marketable securities and the current portion of loans,
receivables and deposits maturing in one year or less.

* The heading "Other Shareholders' equity' Is transferred to
"Borrowings".

* Provisions for contingencies and losses are split between "Current
provisions" and "Non-current provisions".

However, to facilitate the reading of the balance sheet, AREVA has
chosen to present all provisions for employee benefits (pensions
and other benefits) and all provisions for end-of-life-cycle
obligations as non-current provisions. The portion of these
provisions maturing in less than one year will be disclosed in
the Notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Exceptionally, the IFRS pro forma balance sheet as of January 1,
2004, presents the provisions relating to Marcoule end-of-life-
cycle obligations in current provisions, due to the signature of an
agreement covering the payment of a full and final amount,
effective January 1, 2004. Similarly, the end-of-life-cycle asset In
respect of Marcoule Is presented in current assets.

In addition, all provisions relating to the operating cycle (provisions
for litigation, customer warranties, etc.) are recognized in current
provisions.

" The heading "Borrowings" is split between "Short-term borrowings"
and "Long-term borrowings", depending on maturity.

* Trade advances and prepayments concern the operating cycle
and, as such, are recognized as current liabilities. Customer
advances and prepayments Invested in non-current assets are
treated in the same way, as they are released by offset against
sales to the customers who granted them.

* The heading "Other liabilities" is broken down into several
headings:

- deferred tax liabilities,

- current tax liabilities,

- other operating liabilities,

- other non-operating liabilities.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 ( 0
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t5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

The following table presents reclassificatlons impacting the presentation of the balance sheets as of January 1, 2004, and December 31, 2004.

Balance sheet as of January 1, 2004, in IFRS format
The new IFRS balance sheet headings are presented In italics

ASSETS
(in million of euros)

Non-current assets

Published French
GAAP balance

sheet as of
December 31, 2003

19,094

French GAAP
alance sheet as of
January 1, 2004,

adjusted
for IFRS

format

15,465

IFRS account
transfers

(3,629)

Explanatory
notes

Goodwill, net

Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment

Including: end-of-fife-cycle asset (AREVA share)

Decommissioning assets

End-of-fife-cycle asset (third-party share)

Assets earmarked for end-of-life-cycle obligations

Equity associates

Other long-term investments

Other non-current financial assets

Pension fund assets

Deferred tax assets

1,265

482

3,447

n.a.

9,109

n.a.

n.a.

1,492

3,299

n.a.

n.a.

n.a.

(91)

(13)

1,118

1.178

(9,109)

4,491

2,234

104

(3,299)

601

42

293

1,174

469

4,565

1,118

n.a.

4,491

2,234

1,596

n.a.

601

42

293

(1)12)

(1)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(4)

(2)

(4)

(4)

(4)

(5)

Current assets 7,097 3,629 10,726

Marcoule end-of-life-cycle asset n.a. 3,500 3,500 (3)

Inventories and work-In-process 1,619 0 1,619
Trade accounts receivable and related accounts 2,234 0 2,234

Other accounts receivable 1,208 (1,208) n.a. (5)

Other operating receivables n.a. 782 782 (5)

Current tax assets n.a. 133 133 (5)

Other non-operating receivables n.a. 0 0 (5)

Cash and marketable securities 2,036 (2,036) n.a. (6)
Cash and cash equivalents n.a. 1,367 1,367 (6)
Other current financial assets n.a. 1,091 1,091 (4)(6)

Total assets 26,191 0 26,191

(1) Transfer of purchased goodwill to "GooMwill

(2) Transfer otfgoodwillrelating to equity associates to "Equity associates-.

(3) Transfer of decommisskning assets to the new headings "End-of-life-cycle asset (AREVA share), "End of-life-cycl assets (third-party share)' and "Marcouleand-of-
life-cycle asset' (special heading used as of January 1, 2004 ony).

(4) ransfer of Obther lng-term investments' to four new headings: Assets earmarked for end-of-fife-cyce obligations . "Pension fund assets, "Other non-current financial
assets' and 'Other aurrent financial assets'.

(5) Transfer of "Other receivables' to four new headings "Deferred tax assets' "Other operating receivables' "Current tax assets' and "Other nonoperating receivables'.

(6) Transfer of "Cash and marketable securities' to two new headings "Cash and cash equivalents and "Other current financial assets.

n.a.: not applicable; heading not used in the standards base under consideration
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,

and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

Balance sheet as of January 1, 2004, in IFRS format (continued)
The new IFRS balance sheet headings are presented In italics

LIABILITIES
(in millions of euros)

Published
French GMP

balance sheet as of
December 31, 2003

French GMP
balance sheet as of

January 1, 2004,
t adjusted for

s IFRS format
IFRS accoun

transfer
Explanatory

notes

Equity and minority interests 5,072 0 5,072

Share capital 1,347 0 1,347
Consolidated premiums and reserves 2,414 389 2,803 (7)

Currency translation reserves (37) 0 (37)
Net Income attributable to equity holders of the parent 389 (389) 0 (7)
Minority Interests 959 0 959
Perpetual subordinated debt 215 (215) n.a. (8)

Non-current liabilities 14,792 (4,633) 10,159

Pensions and retirement obligations (Employee benefits) 609 0 609
Provisions for contingencies and losses 13,383 (13,383) n.a. (9)
Provisions for end-of-life-cycle operations n.a. 8,371 8,371 (9)
Other non-current provisions n.a. 69 69 (9)
Borrowings 800 (800) n.a. (10)
Long-term borrowings n.a. 851 851 (8)(1o)

Deferred tax liabilities n.a. 259 259 (11)

Current liabilities 6,112 4,848 10,960

Provisions for Marcoule end-of-life-cycle operations n.a. 3,945 3,945 (9)

Other current provisions n.a. 993 993 (9)
Negative goodwill n.a. 5 5 (9)

Short-term borrowings (9) n.a. 164 164 (10)
Advances and prepayments received 3,615 0 3,615
Trade accounts payable and related accounts 1.009 0 1,009
Other liabilities 1,488 (1,488) n.a. (11)
Other operating liabilities n.a. 1,158 1,158 (11)
Current tax liabilities n.a. 71 71 (l )
Other non-operating liabilities n.a. 0 0 (11)

Total liabilities and equity 26,191 0 26,191

(7) Transfer of 2003 net income to consolidated reserves in order to present the balance sheet as of January 7, 2004 in accordance with IFRS
(8) Transfer of "Perpetual subordinated notes- to 'Long-term borowings g
(9) Transfer of Provisions for contingencies and bsses' to five new headings: "Provisdlos for end-of-fife-cycle operations. ' Other non-currentprovisions, "Negative

goodwill S caer cunent provisions' and "Provisions for Marcoule end-of-lffe-qccle operations" (special heading used as ofJanuary 1, 2004 onty).

(10) Transfer of "Borrowings" to two new headings: "Long-term borrowings' and "Short-tern borrowings.

(11) Transfer of 'Other liabilities" to four new headings "Deferred tax liabilities ': "Other operating liabilities," "Currant tax liabilities " and "Other non-operating liabilities".

n.a.: not applicable; heading not used In the standards base under consideraton.
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

Balance sheet as of December 31, 2004, in IFRS format
The new IFRS balance sheet headings are presented in italics

ASSETS
(in millions of euros)

Published
French GAAP

balance sheet as of
December 31, 2004

French GAAP
balance sheet as of

December 31,
2004,

IFRS account adjusted for
transfers IFRS format

Explanatory
notes

Non-current assets 15,782 485 16,267

Goodwill, net
Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Including: end-of-life-cycle asset (AREVA share)

Decommissioning assets
End-of-life-cycle asset (third-party share)

Assets earmarked for end-of-life-cycle obligations

Equity associates
Other long-term investments
Other non-current financial assets

Pension fund assets

1,718

608

3,701

n.a.

5,372

n.a.

n.a.

1,240

3,143

n.a.

n.a.

(62)

(12)

1,060

1,060

(5,372)

4,312

2,281

74

(3,143)

823

32

1,656

596

4,761

1,060

n.a.

4,312

2,281

1,314

n.a.

823

32

(1)(2)

(1)

(3)

(3)

(3)

(4)

(2)

(4)

(4)

(4)

Deferred tax assets n.a. 492 492 (5)

Current assets 8,877 (485) 8,392

Marcoule end-of-life-cycle asset n.a. 0 0 (3)

Inventories and work-in-process 2,088 0 2,088

Trade accounts receivable and related accounts 3,288 0 3,288

Other accounts receivable 1,869 (1,869) n.a. (5)

Other operating receivables n.a. 857 857 (5)

Current tax assets n.a. 116 116 (5)

Other non-operating receivables n.a. 404 404 (5)

Cash and marketable securities 1,632 (1,632) n.a. (6)

Cash and cash equivalents n.a. 1,054 1,054 (6)

Other current financial assets n.a. 585 585 (4)(6)

Total Assets 24,659 0 24,659
(7) Transfer of purchased godWdll to 'GoodWIl.
(2) Transfer of goodwill relating to equity associates to -Equity associates'
(3) Transfer of decommissioning assets to the new headings "End-of-life-cycle asset (AREVA share). "End of-life-cycle assets (third-party share)' and -Marcoule End-of-

lire-cyche asset' (special heading used as of January 1, 2004 only).
(4) Transfer of Other long-term investments' to four new headings: "Assets earmarked for end-of-life-cycle obligations, "Pension Aind assets, "Other non-current financial

assets' and ther current financial assets".
(5) Transfer of 'Other receivables' to four new headings "Defenred tax assets'. "Other operating receiables, 'Current tax assets' and "Other non-operating receiables".
(6) Transfer of "Cash and marketable securities' to two new headings "Cash and cash equivalents" and "Other cunrent financial assets".

n.a.: not applcable; heading not used In the standards base under consideration.
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statemnent
Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004

and December 31, 2004 and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

Balance sheet as of December 31, 2004, in IFRS format (continued)
The new IFRS balance sheet headings are presented in italics

LIABI LITI ES
(in millions of euros)

Equity and minority interests

Share capital

Consolidated premiums and reserves
Currency translation reserves
Net income attributable to equity holders of the parent
Minority Interests
Perpetual subordinated debt

Non-current liabilities

Published French
GMP

balance sheet as of
December 31, 2004

5,017

1,347
2,583
(117)
428
776

0

11,428

IFRS account
transfers

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

(1,104)

French GAAP
Balance sheet as
of December 31,

2004,
adjusted for
IFRS format

5,017

1,347
2,583

(117)
428
776
n.a.

10,324

Explanatory
notes

Pensions and retirement obligations (Employee benefits) 853 0 853
Provisions for contingencies and losses 9,632 (9,632) n.a. (7)

Provisions for end-of-life-cycle operations n.a. 8,258 8,258 (7)

Other non-current provisions n.a. 134 134 (7)

Borrowings 943 (943) n.a. (8)

Long-term borrowings n.a. 744 744 (8)
Deferred tax liabilities n.a. 335 335 (9)

Current liabilities 8,214 1,104 9,318

Provisions for Marcoule end-of-life-cycle operations n.a. 0 0 (7)

Other current liabilities n.a. 1,238 1,238 (7)

Negative goodwill n.a. 2 2 (7)

Short-term borrowings (9) n.a. 199 199 (8)

Advances and prepayments received 4,326 0 4,326

Trade accounts payable and related accounts 1,688 0 1,688
Other liabilities 2,200 (2,200) n.a. (9)
Other operating liabilities n.a. 1,430 1,430 (9)

Current tax liabilities n.a. 91 91 (9)
Other non-operating liabilities n.a. 344 344 (9)

Total liabilities and equity 24,659 0 24,659

(7) rrensfer of VP sions for contingencies and losses' to five newheadings: "Provisions for end-ofife-cyle operations, "Other non-curentprovisions 'Negative
goodwil', "Othercurrent provisions"and "Provisions IforMarcoule end-of-life-cycle operations" (special heading usedas of January 72004ony.

(8) Transfer of "Borrwings 'to two new headings: "Long-term borrowings' and "Short-tarm borrowings'.

(9) Transfer of "Other liabiliies to four new headings Endured taxliabilides: "Other operating liabilities, 'Crent tax iabilites" and BOther non-operating lifbilities

n.a.: not applicable; heading not used In the standards base under consideration.
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

Presentation of the income statement * Net financial expense is split into two categories:

AREVA has chosen to adopt the model proposed by the French - net borrowing costs comprising:
National Accounting Board in its recommendation of October 27, - gross borrowing costs (interest on borrowings),
2004. In addition, the Group retains the presentation of operating - income from cash and cash equivalents;
expenses by function. - other financial Income and expenses, mainly comprising:

The main changes to the presentation of the income statement - income from financial assets other than cash,
are as follows: - gains and losses on sales of financial assets,

- the discount reversal of provisions for employee benefits, net
* The "Exceptional items" account is removed; exceptional items of returns on plan assets,

are transferred to operating Income or other Income statement - the discount reversal on provisions for end-of-life-cycle
accounts, depending on their nature. obligations, net of the discount reversal for the end-of-life-

cycle asset funded by third parties.
* The sub-total 'Current operating income' is created within

operating income. Non-current operating items include: * 'Goodwill amortization' is removed in accordance with IFRS 3,

- goodwill impairment losses; which prohibits the amortization of goodwill and requires
impairment tests. Impairment losses recognized as a result of

- restructuring costs and early retirement plans; these tests are recognized, where applicable, in non-current

- impairment losses, and gains and losses on the sale of property, operating Income items.
plant and equipment and intangible assets, gains and losses In accordance with IAS 36, AREVA performs impairment tests in
on the deconsolidation of subsidiaries, and other changes In respect of cash-generating units (CGU), to which goodwill is
consolidation scope (excluding gains or losses on the sale of allocated. The CGUs correspond to Business Units (BU), with the
activity segments, presented separately). exception of the Mining BU, which comprises a Gold CGU and

a Uranium CGU by region. These tests are performed by applying
* The costs of end-of-life-cycle obligations for nuclear facilities, the methodology recommended by IAS 36: the recoverable

currentty included In "Other operating income and expenses", are amount of a CGU Is the higher of (a) Its fair value less costs to sell,
transferred to "Cost of sales" under IFIRS. and (b) its value In use, determined using the discounted

* Employee benefit costs (pensions and related retirement benefits) estimated future cash flow method.
currentiy included in "Other operating Income and expenses" are
split Into three categories:

- the provision discount reversal, net of returns on plan assets,
is recognized In Financial Income;

- current and past service costs are split between the various
operating expense items by destination: Cost of sales, Research
and development expenses, Sales and marketing expenses,
and General and administrative expenses;

- the amortization of actuarial gains and losses is recognized In
operating Income under DOther operating income and expenses".
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Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

Reclassifications affecting the presentation of the 2004 Income statement are presented in the table below:

2004 Income Statement in IFRS format
The new IFRS balance sheet headings are presented in italics

Published
French GAAP
2004 Income

Statement

IFRS format
account

transfers

French GAAP
2004 Income
Statement In
IFRS format

Explanatory
notes(in millions of eunms)

Sales revenue 11,109 0 11,109

Other operating income 0 8 8 (1)
Cost of sales (8,347) (8) (8,355) (1)

Gross margin 2,762 0 2,762

Research and development expenses (402) 0 (402)
Sales and marketing expenses (602) 0 (602)
General and administrative expenses (787) 0 (787)
Other operating Income and expenses (358) 126 (232) (2)(6)

Current operating income 613 126< 739
Restructuring and early retirement costs 0 (68) (68) (2)(4)

Other non-current income and expenses 0 29 29 (3)(4)(5)

Operating income 613 87 700

Income from cash and cash equivalent 48 0 48
Gross borrowing costs (30) 0 (30)

Net borrowing costs 18 0 18

Other financial income and expenses 99 (66) 33 (6)(8)

Net financial incomef(expense) 117 (66) 51

Exceptional items 46 (46) 0 (3)

Income tax (209) 11 (198) (3)

Net income of consolidated businesses 567 (14) 553

Share in net income of equity affiliates 131 (3) 128 (3)
Goodwill amortization (152) 17 (135) (7)(8)

Net income before minority interests 546 0 546

Minority interests (118) 0 (118)

Net Income attributable to equity holders of the parent 428 0 428

(1) Transfer of royalty and other Income from 'Cost of sales' to the new heading Other operating income: e8 million.
(2) Transfer of restructurng and eary retirement costs from "Other operating income and expenses" to a specific new heading within non-current operating items 668

million.
(3) Transfer of exceptional items to operating income (638 million), income tax (e 1 million) and share in net income of equity associates (-E3 million)
(4) New heading making up "Non-current operating items.
(5) Other non-current income and expense items include gains and losses on the sale of property plant and equipment and intangible assets, impairment of property

plant and equipment and Intangible assets and the net income from deconsoidation of companies and other changes in consolidation scope.
(6) Transfer of the reverse discounting of pension provisions from operating income to financial income: 658 million.
(7) Transfer of goodwill amortization corresponding to Impairment losses 69 million.
(8) Transfer to financial income ofgoodwill amortization allocated to marketable securities sold in 2004: C8 million.
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K5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

Impact of first-time adoption of IFRS For facilities in France, AREVA adopted an Inflation rate of 2%
and a discount rate of 5%, for an effective rate of 3%.

- the inflation rate of 2% reflects market expectations and the
End-of-fife-cycle asset and Provisions for end-of-life- long-term objectives of the European Central Bank;
cycle obligations - the effective rate of 3% corresponds to the 3-year rolling

average of French 1 0-year Treasury bonds Indexed to inflation
Overview of the accounting policy adopted by AREVA in (French OATS), Interpolated to the average duration of end-
previous years (CRC Regulation No. 2000-06) of-life-cycle cash spending plus a credit spread.
* Cost estimates for end-of-life-cycle operations relating to a facility

were provided in full from start-up; * Cash flows relating to end-of-life-cycle operations at the UP2-800
and UP3 plants In La Hague are expected to occur between

* An equivalent amount was recognized in assets under "End-of- 2040 and 2060. It is assumed these facilities will remain in
life-cycle asset", which comprised two components: service until 2025.

- the AREVA share, recognized In "End-of-life-cycle asset - A risk premium of 3% has been allocated to the fraction of the
AREVA share" and amortized over the useful life of the facility; provision covering the storage of long-lived waste, reducing the
the annual amortization expense was recognized In operating effective discount rate to 0% for these specific operations.
Income under "Other operating income and expenses".

The provision recognized In the financial statements was sufficient
- the third party share, recognized in "End-of-life-cycle assetd to cover the discounted value of the highest cost scenario for

third party share" and representing a future receivable valued
after splitting funding obligations between AREVA and the third deep repository storage applicable In France.
parties concemed. "The share of the end-of-life-cycle asset corresponding to funding

" Provisions for end-of-life-cycle obligations and the end-of-life- expected from third parties has been discounted In exactly the
cycle asset were not discounted, but were escalated each year same way as the related provisions.
to reflect inflation. The Group share of the end-of-life-cycle asset as of January 1,

2004, was valued by applying the exemption provided In IFRIC 1:
Adoption of IFRS (IAS 37 and lAS 16 and IFRIC 1 estimated future cash flows were adjusted for inflation at a rate
interpretation of 2% and discounted back to the start-up date of the facilities
* End-of-life-cycle provisions are discounted by applying to concerned at a rate of 5%. This value was then amortized from

estimated future cash flows by maturity an Inflation rate and a that date to January 1, 2004, pro-rated for the estimated period
discount rate, determined based on the economic situation of the of use.
country In which the facility concerned Is located.

" Provisions for end-of-life-ccle obligations in respect of the Marcoule
plant and the corresponding asset were not discounted in the
IFRS balance sheet as of January 1, 2004, in view of an agreement
in December 2004 providing for the payment of a full and final
amount to CEA to cover the cost of end-of-life-cycle operations.

Impact on the balance sheets as of January 1, 2004, and December 31, 2004

The impact on the end-of-life-cycle asset and provisions for end-of-life-cycle obligations was as follows:

End-of-life-cycle asset *
Value before Discounted

Provisions for end-of-life-cycle obligations
Value before DiscountedAs of January 1, 2004

(in millions of euros) discounting value Difference discounting value Difference

Third party share 4,491 2,115 (2,376) 4,491 2,115 (2,376)
AREVA share 1,118 171 (947) 3,880 2,215 (1,665)

Total 5,609 2,286 (3,323) 8,371 4,330 (4,041)

* Excluding Marcoule current assets and liabilities.

Discounting resulted in a decrease of e4,041 million In provisions
for end-of-life-cycle obligations and of C3,323 million In the
amount of the end-of-life-cycle asset.

The positive net Impact on AREVA pre-tax consolidated equity of
discounting the end-of-life-cycle asset and provisions was
therefore E718 million as of January 1, 2004.
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Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

End-of-life-cycle asset and CEA receivable *
Value before Discounted

Provisions for end-of-life-cycle obligations
Value before DiscountedAs of December 31, 2004

(in millions of euros) discounting value Difference discounting value Difference

Third party share 4,312 2,015 (2,297) 4,312 2,015 (2,297)
AREVA share 1,060 162 (898) 3,946 2,317 (1,629)
CEA receivable ** 128 110 (18) - - -

Total 5,500 2,287 (3,213) 8,258 4,332 (3,926)

' Excluding Marcoule current assets and liabilities.
I* Receivable resulting from agreements signed with CEA in 2004 regarding end-of-life-cycle operations at Cadarache and La Hague (one facility only).

Discounting resulted In a decrease of C3,926 million in provisions
for end-of-life-cycle obligations and of e3,213 million in the end-
of-life-cycle asset.

The positive net Impact on AREVA pre-tax consolidated equity of
discounting the end-of-life-cycle asset and provisions was therefore
C713 million as of December 31, 2004.

Impact on the 2004 Income Statement

Impact on operating Income
The decrease In AREVAs share of the end-of-life-cycle asset results
In a substantial reduction In the annual amortization charge In respect
of this asset, which In turn generates an improvement In operating
Income under IFRS of E68 million In 2004. This improvement In
operating Income under IFRS Is of a recurring nature.

Impact on financial Income
The reverse discounting of provisions for end-of-life-cycle obligations
and the third party share In the end-of-life-cycle asset is recognized
In 'Other operating Income and expenses', generating a reduction
in financial Income under IFRS of C69 million for 2004. This decrease
in financial Income under IFRS is of a recurring nature. The above
amount Is expected to Increase by 5% annually, assuming a constant
base and discount rate.

It should be noted that the similarity between the quantified Impacts
in 2004 on operating Income (+ C68 million) and financial Income
(- C69 million) Is a simple coincidence and does not reflect a
reclassification between Income statement accounts.

Employee benefits

Overview of the accounting policy adopted by AREVA In
previous years (CNC Recommendation No. 2003-R.01)

The Group recognizes the entire amount of Its commitments for
pensions, early retirement, severance pay, medical insurance,
job-related awards, accident and disability Insurance and related
obligations, whether for active personnel or for retired personnel,
in accordance with French National Accounting Board
Recommendation No. 2003-R.01 of April 1, 2003, on accounting
and valuation rules for pension obligations and similar benefits.

Payments by the Group under defined benefit plans are recognized
as expenses of the period to which they relate.

For defined benefit plans, benefit costs are estimated using the
projected unit credit method. Under this method, accrued pension
benefits are allocated among service periods based on the plan
vesting formula. If service in subsequent years results in accrued
benefit levels that are substantially higher than those of previous
years, the company must allocate the accrued benefits on a
straight-line basis.

The amount of future benefit payments to employees Is determined
based on salary trend assumptions, retirement age and mortality,
discounted to net present value based on interest rates for long-
term bonds from AAA issuers.

Using the corridor method, the post-January 1, 2001, actuarial
gains and losses are spread out over the average expected
remaining working life of personnel taking part In these plans for
the portion exceeding the largest of the following values by more
than 10%:

* the net present value of defined benefits obligations at the
balance sheet date, or

* the fair value of plan assets at the balance sheet date.

The costs of plan changes are spread out over the vesting period.

Adoption of IFRS (IAS 19 and exemption provided under
IFRS 1)
The accounting policy previously adopted by AREVA complies
with IAS 19.

However, as indicated In Section 5.1.9.1. above, AREVA has elected
to apply the exemption ofered by IFRS 1 on first-time adoption of IFRS
and has opted to recognize In equity as of January 1, 2004, all
differences existing at that date between the liabilities and the funding
assets relating to the Group's employee benefit programs, with the
exception of past service costs that do not correspond to vested
benefits.

In addition, AREVA continues to apply the corridor method In
respect of gains and losses arising as a result of changes in
assumptions after January 1, 2004.
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Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

Impact on the balance sheets as of January 1, 2004, and
December 31, 2004
* As of January 1, 2004, the recognition of actuarial gains and

losses generates

- an Increase in the provision for employee benefits of £1 90 million,
and

- a decrease in pension fund assets of £25 million,

representing a cumulative negative impact on AREVA pre-
tax consolidated equity of £215 million as of January 1, 2004.

* The IFRS pro forma balance sheet as of December 31, 2004
shows:

- an Increase in the provision for employee benefits of £179 million,
and

- a decrease In pension fund assets of £22 million,

representing a cumulative negative Impact on AREVA pre-tax
consolidated equity of £201 million as of December 31, 2004.

Impact on the 2004 Income Statement
Income statement impacts are of two types:

• The amortization of actuarial gains and losses arising before
January 1, 2004, is no longer applicable under IFRS, as these
gains and losses have been recognized in the balance sheet as
of January 1, 2004, generating an improvement in operating
income under IFRS of £8 million for 2004. This Improvement in
operating Income under IFRS Is of a recurring nature.

* The reverse discounting of the provision for employee benefits,
net of the return on plan assets, Is presented under IFRS In
Other financial Income and expenses', generating an

improvement in operating income and a reduction in financial
Income In strictly identical amounts, as this represents a
reclassification between two income statement headings.

In 2004, the improvement In operating Income and the reduction
in financial Income under IFRS as a result of this reclassification
transfer was £58 million. While this reclassification Is of a recurring
nature, the amount may vary from year to year, reflecting changes
In retums on plan assets or in discount rates used.

Valuation and amortization of goodwill

Overview of accounting policy adopted by AREVA
in previous years (CRC Regulation No. 1999-02)

Restructuring costs Incurred by a purchased company
Under the previous accounting policy, restructuring costs incurred
by a purchased company during the 1 2-month period following the
date of purchase were, under certain conditions, considered an
additional component of the purchase consideration; as such,
they increased the goodwill rather than being recognized in the
consolidated Income statement of the purchaser.

Goodwill amortization
Goodwill was amortized over a period reflecting the business of
the company purchased, not to exceed a maximum of 20 years.
Negative goodwill was released to Income over a maximum of five
years.

Adoption of IFRS (IFRS 3 and exemption provided under
IFRS 1)

Business combinations prior to January 1, 2004, are not adjusted
As Indicated in Section 5.1.9.1 above, AREVA applies IFRS 3 from
January 1, 2004, and, as such, has not restated business
combinations prior to this date.

Restructuring costs Incurred by the purchased company
IFRS 3 prohibits the recognition of restructuring costs incurred
in respect of a purchased company as an additional component
of the purchase consideration, with the sole exception of costs
meeting the restructuring provision criteria laid down In IAS 37
as of the purchase date.

Other restructuring costs in respect of the purchased company
are recognized in the operating income statement in accordance
with IAS 37 criteria.

Contingent liabilities
IFRS 3 requires the recognition of provisions to cover the contingent
liabilities of companies purchased, with the corresponding entry
recognized in goodwill. The liabilities concerned are those that
do not meet the normal criteria for the recognition of provisions laid
down In lAS 37.

Goodwill amortization
IFRS 3 prohibits the recurring amortization of goodwill; it requires
companies to perform systematic annual impairment tests on
cash-generating units to which goodwill is allocated, applying the
methodology laid down In lAS 36.

Goodwill Impairment Identified by these tests is recognized in the
Income statement and Is definitive.
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Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

In addition, negative goodwill Is recognized as a profit in the year
In which the company is purchased and Is not allocated over
several years.

Finalization of goodwill
The purchasing company has a period of 12 months following
the date of purchase to finalize the valuation of assets and liabilities
purchased and determine the goodwill (subject to subsequent
adjustments to the purchase consideration).

The goodwill cannot be changed after this 1 2-month period. IFRS
3 does, however, provide for one exception to the general rule: if
the potential benefit of Income tax loss carry-forwards or other
deferred tax assets did not satisfy the criteria for recognition at
the purchase date, but subsequently does, the carrying amount of
the goodwill must be reduced to the amount which would have
been recognized if the deferred tax asset had been recognized at the
purchase date. This reduction in the value of goodwill is recognized
as an expense.

Impact on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004
Negative goodwill was canceled. This generated a positive
impact on consolidated equity of 65 million as of January 1,
2004.

In addition, for practical reasons linked to the complexity of
Impairment tests, AREVA decided to cancel positive goodwill of
minimal amounts; this generated a £22 million negative impact on
consolidated equity as of January 1, 2004.

Impact on the valuation of AREVA T&D goodwill

Restructuring costs
Restructuring costs incurred or provided by AREVA T&D as of
December 31, 2004, totaled E142 million. As Indicated above,
these costs are treated under French GAAP as a component of the
acquisition price and translate into a corresponding Increase In
goodwill, net of the corresponding deferred tax, I.e. £87 million.

The allocation to goodwill of restructuring costs In respect of a
purchased entity Is prohibited under IFRS. The goodwill relating to
the acquisition of AREVA T&D was therefore reduced by £87 million
under IFRS.

As a result 2004 operating Income under IFRS Is £142 million
less and the tax burden Is reduced by £55 million. The net Impact
on 2004 net Income under IFRS Is negative £87 million.

Contingent liabilities
Contingent liability provisions were recognized in the AREVA T&D
acquisition balance sheet In the amount of £16 million. These
provisions primarily concern contingent liabilities In respect of
customer warranties and the cost of cleaning up industrial sites.

Goodwill was increased in the same amount, after deduction of the
corresponding deferred tax representing a net impact of E11 million.

Summary of impacts on AREVA T&D goodwill
The T&D goodwill was reduced by £76 million under IFRS (before
2004 amortization):

(in millions of euros)

2004 restructuring costs (142)
Deferred tax 55
Contingent liabilities 16
Deferred tax (5)

Net impact (76)

Impact on the 2004 Income Statement

Goodwill amortization
Under French GAAP the 2004 amortization charge was E1 52 million,
including:

* Impairment losses of £8 million in respect of businesses included
in a current acquisition.

Under IFRS, this Impairment is transferred to operating expenses.
generating a reduction in operating income of E8 million. This is
a one-time, non-recurring impact.

* £9 million cancellation of AREVA goodwill in respect of Total
shares sold in 2004.

Under IFRS, this charge is transferred to Other financial Income
and expenses, generating a decrease in financial income of
£9 million. This is a non-recurring impact due to the adoption of
lAS 39 as from January 1, 2005.

* Recurring amortization charge of E1 35 million in respect of AREVA
group goodwill. As Indicated above, goodwill is not amortized
under IFRS. The charge was therefore reversed, generating an
improvement of £135 million in 2004 net income under IFRS.
This is a recurring Impact.

* In accordance with the requirements of IFRS 3, AREVA
performed Impairment tests In respect of all cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. These tests were
performed In accordance with the methodology laid down in
IAS 36 Impairment of assets'. No Impairment was recognized
as of December 31, 2004, as a result of these tests.

AREVA T&D restructuring costs
As indicated above, the allocation to goodwill of restructuring costs
Incurred In respect of acquired entities Is prohibited under IFRS.
As a result, 2004 operating Income under IFRS Is E142 million
less and the tax burden is reduced by £55 million. The net impact
on 2004 net Income Is therefore negative £87 million.
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Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004.
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

Deferred taxes
A deferred tax asset not recognized at the time of a previous
acquisition was recognized in income In the French GAAP financial
statements as of December 31, 2004 In the amount of 622 million
via a reduction in the tax expense for the period.

Under IFRS, the corresponding goodwill Is canceled In an
equivalent amount, generating a 622 million Increase In the 2004
tax expense. This is a one-time, non-recurring Impact.

Consolidation of special purpose entities

Overview of the accounting policy adopted by AREVA
In previous years (CRC Regulation No. 1999-02 and
Financial Security Act)
Until December 31, 2003 Inclusive, French GAAP did not permit
the consolidation of special purpose entities in which the
consolidating company did not hold shares.

The consolidation of such entities became mandatory in French
GAAP consolidated financial statements from January 1, 2004
pursuant to the Financial Security Act. Consolidation under French
GAAP as of January 1, 2004 of Lilly, the Investment firm holding
the perpetual subordinated bonds and the guarantee deposit,
resulted In the removal from the balance sheet of the perpetual
subordinated debt (6215 million) recognized In "Other equity" and
the guarantee deposit (6180 million) recognized under 'Long-term
Investments". The net amount as of January 1, 2004 (E38 million)
was reclassified to Borrowings.

Adoption of IFRS (IAS 27 and SIC 12)
IAS 27 and SIC 12 require the consolidation of special purpose
entities. This standard and the Interpretation are applicable as of
January 1, 2004.

Impact on the. balance sheet as of January 1, 2004
Under IFRS, Lilly Is consolidated In the balance sheet as of
January 1, 2004.

The consolidation of Ully as of January 1, 2004, did not, however,
Impact AREVAs consolidated Shareholders' equity as of that date.
It generated a reduction In an equal amount (l180 million) In
'Other non-current financial assets' and "Long-term borrowings".

Adoption of lAS 27 and SIC 12 also did not Impact the 2004
Income statement or the balance sheet as of December 31, 2004,
as Lilly was consolidated under French GAAP at that date.

Accounting for inventories and commitments relating
to uranium trading activities

Overview of the accounting policy adopted by AREVA
in previous years
Uranium trading activity Inventories were valued at acquisition
cost, using the weighted-average cost method.

Provisions were recognized In respect of unrealized losses on
contractual commitments to customers and suppliers; unrealized
gains were not recognized.

Adoption of IFRS (IAS 2)
Pending adoption of IAS 39, which will change the method of
accounting for contractual commitments to uranium trading activity
customers and suppliers from January 1, 2005, AREVA has elected
to apply the following options in the IFRS pro forma financial
statements as of January 1 and December 31, 2004:

* Valuation of uranium trading activity Inventories at the lower of
the year-end spot rate or the expected realizable value based
on contractual commitments.

" Cancellation of provisions recognized under French GAAP as
of December 31, 2004, insofar as the net unrealized gains and
losses position shows an overall unrealized gain.

Impact on 2004 financial statements
* Balance sheet as of January 1, 2004: 69 million adjustment to

uranium Inventories (positive Impact on consolidated equity as
of the transition date).

* As of December 31, 2004: E11 million adjustment to uranium
inventories and cancellation of the provisions for unrealized
losses of 63 million.

* 2004 Income statement: 65 million Increase In 2004 operating
Income. This Impact Is of a recurring nature but the amount Is
likely to vary significantly from year to year and could also become
negative.

Deferred taxes

Overview of the accounting policy adopted by AREVA in
previous years
Deferred taxes were determined tax entity by tax entity using the
liability method based on differences between consolidated book
values and the tax value of assets and liabilities.

Temporary net taxable differences generate a deferred tax liability.
Deferred tax assets are recognized In respect of deductible net
temporary differences and tax loss carry-forwards and tax credits,
provided their future use Is considered probable. Deferred tax
assets are analyzed case by case based on mid-range Income
projections over three-to five-year periods.
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Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,

and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

Adoption of IFRS (IAS 12)
Adoption of IAS 12 did not have a material impact on the valuation
and recognition of deferred tax in the AREVA group, with the
exception of the following:

* AREVA does not recognize a deferred tax liability in Its French
GMP financial statements in respect of temporary differences
relating to perpetual subordinated bonds, as these temporary
differences are unlikely to reverse before an extremely long time,
If at all, given the perpetual legal nature of these bonds.

* Under IFRS, a deferred tax liability must be recognized in respect
of all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets and
liabilities cannot be discounted.

Impact on the balance sheet as of December 31, 2004
Taking account transactions in 2004, the adjustments relating to
the acquisition of AREVA T&D, and the cancellation of the tax
benefit relating to a provision reversal applied to goodwill (see
Section 5.1.9.3.8. above), deferred taxes had a negative impact of
6234 million on AREVAs consolidated equity as of December 31,
2004.

Impact on the 2004 Income statement
Including the impact of the adjustment relating to the perpetual
subordinated notes and the adjustments detailed above, the 2004
deferred tax expense was reduced by 639 million under IFRS.
This impact is of a non-recurring nature.

* The impact on the AREVA IFRS pro forma financial statements
is as follows:

- as of January 1, 2004: recognition of a deferred tax liability
of 622 million, with a negative Impact on equity;.

- as of December 31, 2004: the deferred tax liability was raised
to 630 million;

- on the 2004 income statement: the tax expense is 68 million
higher than under French GAAR AREVA anticipates an impact
of E4 million per year through 2007.

Impact of adoption of other IFRS regulations regarding
deferred taxes
The most significant IFRS tax adjustments correspond to the
recognition of deferred taxes on all IFRS adjustments that create
temporary differences between the book and tax values of assets
and liabilities, and In particular those relating to end-of-life-cycle
obligations and employee benefits.

Impact on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004
These adjustments generated an Increase in the deferred tax
liability of 6225 million as of January 1, 2004 (E137 million increase
in liabilities and 688 million decrease In assets).

The high effective tax rate calculated by comparing this amount
of 6225 million to the corresponding tax basis of approximately
6500 million Is due to the fact that certain subsidiaries with negative
IFRS adjustments to equity do not recognize a deferred tax asset
at the standard rate:

* because they have tax loss carry-forwards, or

* because they benefit from a reduced tax rate (e.g. Eurodif).

Including the adjustment relating to the perpetual subordinated
notes, deferred taxes under IFRS had a negative Impact of
6247 million on AREVAs consolidated equity as of January 1, 2004.
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Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

IFRS pro forma balance sheet as of January 1, 2004

French GMP
balance sheet as of

December 31, 2003,
restated In

IFRS format

IFRS pro forma
IFRS balance sheet as of

adjustments January 1, 2004,
presented presented In

In the 2004 the 2004
Annual Report Annual Report

Additional
IFRS account

transfers
and adjustments

(A
ASSET
(in millions of eumos)

Definitive
IFlS pD

forma balance
sheet as of

January 1, 2004

Non-cunrent assets 15,465 (3,636) 11,829 0 11,829

Goodwill, net of consolidated companies 1,174 (22) 1,152 0 1,152
Intangible assets 469 0 469 0 469
Property, plant and equipment 4,565 (946) 3,619 0 3,619
including: end-of-life-cycle asset (AREVA share) 1,118 (947) 171 0 171

End-of-life-cycle asset (third-party share) 4,491 (2,376) 2,115 0 2,115
Assets earmarked for end-of-life-cycle obligations 2,234 0 2,234 0 2,234
Equity affiliates (1) 1,596 1 1,597 0 1,597
Other non-current financial assets (2) 601 (180) 421 0 421

Pension fund assets 42 (25) 17 0 17
Deferred tax assets 293 (88) 205 0 205

Cuffent assets 10,726 6 10,732 0 10,732

Marcoule end-of-life-cycle asset (3) 3,500 0 3,500 0 3,500
Inventories and work-in-process 1,619 8 1,627 0 1,627
Trade accounts receivable and related accounts 2,234 0 2,234 0 2,234
Other operating receivables 782 (2) 780 (45) 735
Current tax assets 133 0 133 0 133
Other non-operating receivables 0 0 0 45 45
Cash and cash equivalents (4) 1,367 0 1,367 0 1,367
Other current financial assets (5) 1,091 0 1,091 0 1,091

Total assets 26,191 (3,630) 22,561 0 22,561

(7) Including net goodwidl relating to equity associates.
(2) Long-Ierm porfflio invesstments and non-current parPon (matunng after one year) of financial leans and receivables..

(3) Assets and liabilities in respect ofMarcoule decommissIonin obliations covered by the agreement with CEA.

(4) Liquid assets and risk-fee marketable securcies wth an Initial matrlty of less than 3 months.

(5) Other marketable securities and cutrent portion (maturing in one year or less) of financial loans and receivables

(A) Account transfer between operating and non-operating receivables.

( Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

IFRS pro forma balance sheet as of January 1, 2004 (continued)

French GAAP
balance sheet as of

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY December 31 2003,
(in millions of euros) IFRS format

IFRS
adjustments

presented
In the 2004

Annual Report

IFRS pro forma
balance sheet as

of January 1,
2004 presented

in the 2004
Annual Report

Additional
IFRS account

transfers
and adjustments

(B)

Definkve IFRS pro
Ibma balance

sheet as of
January 1, 2004

Equity and minority interests 5,072 244 5,316 0 5,316

Share capital 1,347 0 1,347 0 1,347
Consolidated premium and reserves (6) 2,803 295 3,098 (37) 3,061
Currency translation reserves (37) 0 (37) 37 0
Net Income attributable to equity holders of the parent 0 0 0 0 0
Minority Interests 959 (51) 908 0 908

Non-current liabilities 10,159 (3,868) 6,291 0 6,291

Employee benefits 609 190 799 0 799
Provisions for end-of-life-cycle operations 8,371 (4,041) 4,330 0 4,330
Other non-current liabilities (7) 69 4 73 0 73
Long-term borrowings (8) 851 (180) 671 0 671
Deferred tax Ilabilities 259 159 418 0 418

Current liabilities 10,960 (6) 10,954 0 10,954

Provisions for Marcoule end-of-life-cycle operations (3) 3,945 0 3,945 0 3,945
Other current provisions 993 (3) 990 0 990
Negative goodwill 5 (5) 0 0 0
Short-term borrowings (9) 164 0 164 0 164
Advances and prepayments received 3,615 0 3,615 0 3,615
Trade accounts payable and related accounts 1,009 0 1,009 0 1,009
Other operating liabilities 1,158 2 1,160 0 1,160
Current tax liabIlities 71 0 71 0 71
Other non-operating liabilities 0 0 0 0 0

Total liabilities and equity 26,191 (3,630) 22,561 0 22,561

(3) Assets and liablitites in respect of Marcoule decommissioning obligations covered by the agreement with CEA.

(6) Including 2003 net income attributable to equiy hoklers of the parent
(7) Rmisions for reconstitution of mines and clean-up of equipment and industrial sites.
(8) Browings maturing after one )ear

(9) Bank overdrafts and borrowings maturing in one yearor less.

(B) The additional adjustrnents concern:
- the reduction of translation reserves to nil as of January 1, 2004 and their transfer to consolidated reserves, pursuant to the option authorized by IFRS 7.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 F
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I5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated income statement for 2004

IFRS pro forma balance sheet as of December 31, 2004

ASSET
(in millions of euros)

French GAAP
balance sheet as of

December 31, 2004,
restated in

IFRS format

FRS arfs
presented

In the 2004
Annual
Report

IFRS pro forma
balance sheet as of

December 31, 2004,
presented

in the 2004
Annual Report

Additional
IFRS account Definitive

transfers IFRS pro forma
and adjustments balance sheet as of

(A) December 31. 2004,

Non current assets

Goodwill, net

Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment
including: end-of-life-cycle asset (AREVA share

End-of-life-cycle asset (third party share)

Assets earmarked for end-of-life-cycle obligations

Equity associates (1)

Other non-current financial assets (2)

Pension fund assets

Defemned tax assets

16,267

1,656
596

4,761
1,060

4,312
2,281
1,314

823
32

492

(3,222)

(8)
0

(896)
(898)

(2,297)
0

21
0

(22)
(20)

13,045

1,648
596

3,865
162

2,015
2,281
1,335

823
10

472

86

1

(1)

0
0

0
110

(1)
(24)

0
(1)

13,131

1,649

597

3,865
162

2,015

2,391

1,334

799

10

471

Cunent assets 8,392 (7) 8,385 (89) 8,296

Inventories and work-in-process 2,088 10 2,098 (1) 2,097

Trade accounts receivable and related accounts 3,288 2 3,290 0 3,290

Other operating receivables 857 (1) 856 4 860

Current tax assets 116 0 116 0 116

Other non-operating receivables 404 (18) 386 (116) 270

Cash and cash equivalents (3) 1,054 0 1,054 0 1,054

Other current financial assets (4) 585 0 585 24 609

Total assets 24,659 (3,229) 21,430 (3) 21,427

(1) Induding goodwill relating to equity associates.
(2) Long-term pcrtoio investments and non-current portion (maturing after one year) of financial loans and receivables
(3) Liquid assets and risk-free marketable securities with an initial maturity of less than 3 months.
(4) Other marketable securities and current portion (maturing in one year or less) of financial loans and receivables.

(A) Account transfers:
- between non-operating receivables and end-of-life-cjle asset (CEA receivable of E170 mdlion)
- between current and non-current financial assets.

(i) Management report of the Executive Board 2005



5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements
Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,

and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

IFRS pro forma balance sheet as of December 31, 2004 (continued)

French GAAP
balance sheet as of

LIABILITI ES AND EQUITY 20D4cemstated in
(in million of euros) I FRS ftormat

IFRS
adjustments

presented
in the 2004

Annual Report

IFRS pro forma
balance sheet as of

December 31, 2004,
presented In

the 2004
Annual Report

Additional IFRS
account

transfers
and adjustments

(B)

Definitive IFRS
pro forma ,

balance sheet as of
December 31, 2004

Equity and minority interests 5,017 293 5,310 0 5,310

Share capital 1,347 0 1,347 0 1,347
Consolidated premiums and reserves 2,583 298 2,881 (45) 2,836
Currency translation reserves (117) 2 (115) 45 (70)
Net income attribtable to equity holders of the parent 428 23 451 0 451
Minority Interests 776 (30) 746 0 746

Non-current liabilities 10,324 (3,527) 6,797 (75) 6,722

Employee benefits 853 179 1,032 (1) 1,031
Provisions for end-of-life-cycle operations 8,258 (3,926) 4,332 0 4,332
Other non-current provisions (5) 134 6 140 (74) 66
Long-term borrowings (6) 744 0 744 0 744
Deferred tax liabilities 335 214 549 0 549

Current liabilities 9,318 5 9,323 72 9,395

Current provisions 1,238 7 1,245 78 1,323
Negative goodwill 2 (2) 0 0 0
Short-term borrowings (7) 199 0 199 0 199
Advances and prepayments received 4,326 0 4,326 0 4,326
Trade accounts payable and related accounts 1,688 0 1,688 3 1,691
Other operating liabilities 1,430 0 1,430 (18) 1,412
Current tax liablilitles 91 0 91 0 91
Other non-operating lIabilities 344 0 344 9 353

Total liabilities and equity 24,659 (3,229) 21,430 (3) 21,427

(5) Provisions for reconstitution of mines and clean-up of equipment and industrial sites.
(6) Bonrwings maturing after one year
(7) Bank overdrafts and borrowings maturing in one year or less

(B) Transfer of translation reserves to consolidated reserves In line with the option applied as of January 1, 2004,
Account transfer betmeen current and non-current provisns.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 (1 ]
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05.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

IFRS 2004 pro forma Income Statement

As FCI was sold in 2005 and all related Income and expense items were reclassified to "Net Income from discontinued operations" as
required In IFRS 5.

French
GAAP
2004

Income
Statement

(in millions of euros) In IFR

Sales revenue

Other operating income
Cost of sales

Gross margin

Research and development expenses
Sales and marketing expenses
General and administrative expenses
Other operating Income and expenses

Current operating Income

Restructuring and early retirement costs

Other non-current operating Income and expenses

Operating income

Income from cash and cash equivalent

Gross borrowing costs

Net borrowing costs

Other financial income and expenses

Net financial incomel(expense)

S tormat

1,109
8

(8.355)

2,762

(402)
(602)
(787)
(232)

739

(68)
29

700

48

(30)

18

33

51
(198)

553

128

(135)

546
(118)

428

IFRS
adjustments

presented
in the 2004

inual Report

0

0
(139)

(139)

0
0
0

221

82

(142)

0

(60)

0
0

0
(69)
(69)

38

(91)

0

135

44
(21)

23

IFRS pro
forma 2004

Income
Statement
presented

in the 2004
Annual Report

11,109

8
(8,494)

2,623

(402)
(602)
(787)

(11)

821

(210)
29

640

48

(30)

18

(36)

(18)

(160)
462
128

0

590
(139)

451

Transfer of
FCI to "Net

Income from
discontinued

operations'

(1,288)

(7)
940

(349)

75
102
103
(17)

(86)

5
0

(81)

6
3

9

6

15
35

(31)

0

(31)
0

(31)
31

Additional
account

transfers

W
0

0
76

76

0
0
0

(76)

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Definitive
IFRS 2004
pro forma

income
Statement

9,821

7
(7,478)

2,350

(327)

(500)
(684)
(104)

735

(206)

29

558

54
(27)

27

(30)

(3)
(124)

431

128

0

559
(139)

420

31

Income tax

Net Income of consolidated businesses

Share In net income of equity associates

Goodwill amortization

Net Income before minority interests

Minority Interests

Net income from continuing operations

Net Income from discontinued operations

Net Income attributable
to equity holders of the parent 428 23 451 0 0 451

(A) Transfer of amounts relating to fthre cognition of the agreements concerning thdecomisioin of the Marcoule plant from "Other operating income and
expenses' to -Cost of sales".

20 Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements)

Note 38. Summary of the Impact of IFRS adoption on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2004,
and December 31, 2004, and on the consolidated Income statement for 2004

Summary of the impact of IFRS adoption on AREVA consolidated equity, as of January 1,
2004, and December 31, 2004, and on the AREVA 2004 consolidated income
statement for 2004

Total
AREVA

equlyas of
January 1,

Net
p Rnancial

Opeating Incmel Excptbnal Income

Share in
net

Income
of equity

Goodwill-
deferred

2004 T&D tax-
Goodwill net Opening account

Total
AREVA

equity as of
Other Decembre 31,

Onmillionscfevums) 2084 Income (expense) hems tax assocates amort income BS transfers movements 20C4

Published Attributable to equity
hlddersothe ntrenchGAAP) 4113 428 (300) 4 241
Published minority
Interests (French GAAP) 959 118 (301) 776
Total (French GAAP) 5072 613 117 46 (209) 131 (152) 546 (601) 5017

Discounting of end-of-life-cycle
obligations (§ 5.1.9.3.1) 718 68 (69) (1) (4) 713
Employee benefits (§5.1.9.3.2) (215) 66 (58) 8 6 (201)
Deferred tax (§ 5.1.9.3.7) (247) 39 39 (50) 22 2 (234)
Goodwill, net (55.1.9.3.3) (17) (8) (9) 132 115 (76) (22) (6) (6)
T&D restnucturing costs
(§ 5.1.9.3.1) (142) (142) 142 -

Valuation of uranium
trading inventories (§ 5.1.9.3.1) 9 2 2 - 11
Provisions other than
end-of-life-cycle provisions (1) - - (16) 4 (13)
Equlty associates 1 3 (3) 20 20 - 21
Account transfer from exceptional
Income to operating Income - 39 (39)
Account transfer from exceptional
income to current tax charge - (1{) 10
Other adjustments (non-current assets,
Inventories, trade receivables
deferred charges, etc.) (4) 2 1 3 3 2

Total Impact of IFRS
adJustments (excl. [AS 32139) 244 27 (135) (46) 49 (3) 152 44 - 2 293

Including: attributable
to equity holders of the parent 295 23 323

minority Interests (51) 21 - (30)

Attributable to equity holders
ofthe parent under IFRS 4408 451 (295) 4564
Minorit irterests under IFRS 908 139 (301) 746

Total under IFRS
(excl. AS 32139) 5 316 640 (18) - (160) 128 - 590 558 5 310

Management report of the Executive Board 2005
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1k5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 39. Impact of first-time adoption of [AS 39 and IAS 32 on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2005

NOTE 39. IMPACT OF FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF IAS 39 AND IAS 32
ON THE BALANCE SHEET AS OF JANUARY 1, 2005

The table below shows the transition from the balance sheet as of
December 31, 2004, under IFRS, excluding lAS 32 and 39, to the
balance sheet as of January 1, 2005, including IAS 32 and 39.

It presents the various adjustments made, with the following net
impact on equity:

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent + 364
Minority interests (377)

Total equity and minority interests (13)

Fair value accounting of available-for-
sale securities
Available-for-sale securities were recognized at fair value effective
January 1, 2005. Shares traded on a stock exchange are valued
at market price on December 31, 2004.

The difference between the fair value of available-for-sale securities
at January 1, 2005 and their purchase price less Impairment Is
C509 million. This amount was recognized though equity under
"Deferred unrealized gains and losses"

The main adjustments are:

Reclassification of Marketable
securities (equities) to Non-current
financial assets
The portfolio of Total, Alcatel, Soclitl Gen(rale and Assystem Brime
shares held by AREVA as of December 31, 2004 was recognized in
"Available-for-sale securities" under IFRS 39.

The shares were reclassified from 'Other current financial assets" to
"Other non-current financial assets' for E353 million, corresponding
to their net carrying amount under French GAAP before adjustment
to fair value.

Lasting impairment of available-for-sale
securities
Lasting impairment of available-for-sale securities Is established
retroactively using criteria defined In Note 1 regarding accounting
principles (paragraph 1.13). Lasting Impairment Is recognized
when the sliding 12-month average of the market price of the
share is less than 70% of Its Initlal fair value. The Impairment is
equal to the difference between the stock market price of a share
at the end of the year and the Initial fair value.

Based on these criteria, impairment representing C71 million was
added to the provisions already recognized under French GAAP.
The Impairment was recognized through consolidated reserves.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005

Adjustment to STMicroelectronics
treasury shares
Treasury shares held by STMicroelectronics are recognized as a
reduction in equity of this company, thus removing 621 million
from the value of these shares, which are equity accounted.

Accounting for put options held by
minority shareholders of AREVA group
subsidiaries
Put options held by minority shareholders in Framatome ANP
(AREVA NP) and Eurodif were valued on January 1, 2005
according to the discounted cash flow method, based on the latest
multi-year forecasts prepared by these companies. The discount
rate used reflects the time value of money and the market risk
premium as of that date.

The value calculated, i.e. E931 million, was recognized under
"Long-term borrowings' and offset by:

* minority Interests, for E374 million, and

* an Increase In goodwill for the remainder, I.e. C557 million.
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5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statementsJ

Note 39. Impact of first-time adoption of lAS 39 and IAS 32 on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2005

Fair value accounting of cash flow
hedges
Derivative instruments use to hedge the fair value of future probable
cash flows exposed to risk on sales and procurements in foreign
currencies or the cost of commodities were recognized at fair
value on January 1, 2004. A total of 624 million was recognized
under "Other operating receivables", offset through equity under
"Unrealized deferred gains and losses'.

Other impacts of first-time adoption of
IAS 39: accounting for fair value hedges
and derivative instruments not qualifying
for hedge accounting
All derivative Instruments designated as fair value hedges (hedging
the fair value of receivables, sales and procurements in foreign
currencies or interest rate risk on loans and borrowings) were
recognized at fair value on January 1, 2004. The firm commitments
hedged were recognized in the same manner. Derivative
Instruments not qualifying for hedge accounting were also
recognized at fair value.

These instruments were recognized in several asset accounts for
E108 million and liability accounts for El09 million. Accordingly,
the impact on equity was negligible.

Management report of the Executive Board 2005 F
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~5.5. Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Note 39. Impact of first-time adoption of [AS 39 and lAS 32 on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2005

Balance sheet as of December 31, 2004 restated for IFRS, including IAS 32 and 39

Baiance sheet as of FV gains/
December 31, 2004 Reclassification: Permanent losses FV gains/

restated from available- Impairment: availabie- losses:
ASSE IFIRS excl. for-saie Reciassification of avaliable-for- for-sale securities held
(in millions of euros) lAS 32/39 securities (1) TMicroelectronics (2) sale securities (3) securties (4) for trading (5)

Non-cunrentassets 13,131 353 (21) (71) 509 0

Goodwill on consolidated companies 1,649
Intangible assets 597
Property plant and equipment 3,865
Endo-ofife-cycle asset (AREVA share) 162
End-of-life-cycle asset (third party share) 2,015
Financial asset earmarked for
end-of-life-cycle obligations 2,391 (67) 184
Equity associates 1,334 (21)
Other non-current financial assets 799 353 (4) 325
Pension fund assets 10
Deferred tax assets 471

Current assets 8,296 (353) 0 0 0 5

Inventories and work-in-process 2,097
Trade accounts receivable and related accounts 3,290
Other operating receivables 860
Current tax-Asset 116
Other non-operating receivables 270
Cash and cash equivalents 1,054 1
Other current financial assets 609 (353) 4

Total assets 21,427 0 (21) (71) 509 5

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(n miions of eurtos)

Equity and minority interests 5,310 0 (21) (71) 509 5

Share capital 1,347
Consolidated premiums and reserves 2,836
Currency translation reserves (70)
Net Income attributable to equity holders of the parent 451
Deferred unrealized gains and losses 0
Minority Interests 746

Non-current liabilities 6,722 0 0 0 0 0

Employee benefits 1,031
Provisions for end-of-life-cycle operations 4,332
Other non-current provisions 66
Long-tern borrowings 744
Deferred tax liabilities 549

Current liabilities 9,395 0 0 0 0 0
Current provisions 1,323
Negative goodwill 0
Short-tern borrowings 199
Advances and prepayments received 4,326
Trade accounts receivable and related accounts 1,691
Other operating liabilities 1,412
Current tax liabilities 91
Other non-operating liabilities 353

Total liabilities and equity 21,427 0 (21) (71) 509 5

(1) Marketable securities shares transbfered to Available-for-sale securities-

(2) Elimination of treasury shares held by STMicro

(3) Permanent impairment of available-for-sale securities, determined retrospectively

(4) Revaluation of available-for-sale securities to market value as of December 31, 2004

(5) Revaluation of securities held for trading, to market value as of December 37, 2004
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Note 39. Impact of first-time adoption of IAS 39 and IAS 32 on the balance sheet as of January 1, 2005

Put options
held by

minority
interests %I-

557

Revaluation
inventories and

derivatives
for tradin

operations '7'

0

Fair value of
Framepargne
instrument (a)

0

Other lAS 39
Impacts:

fair value hedges
and Ineligible

derivative
Cash flows (91 instrument (10)

0 17

Deferred tax
impact (11)

(32)

Balance sheet as of
Total January 1, 2005

lAS 32/39 restated for
adjustments lAS 32/39

1,312 14,441

557 557 2,206
0 597
o 3,865
o 162
o 2,015

117 2,508
(21) 1,313

17 691 1,490
0 10

(32) (32) 439

0 33 0 24 91 0 (200) 8,096
28 28 2,125

1 1 3,291
5 24 88 117 977

0 116
(1) (1) 269

1 1,055
3 (346) 263

557 33 0 24 108 (32) 1,112 22,537

(374) 0 12 24 (1) (94) (11) 5,297

1,347
2,780

(70)
451
420
369

931 0 6 0 0 62 999 7,721
0 1,031
0 4,332
0 66

931 6 937 1,681
62 62 611

0 33 (18) 0 109 0 124 9,519
(18) 0 (18) 1,305

o o
4 4 203

0 4,326
4 4 1,695

33 100 133 1,545
o 91

1 1 354

557 33 0 24 108 (32) 1,112 22,537

(6) Recording of sell options held by minority shareholders of consolidated subsidiaries.
(7) Revaluation of inventories and derivative instruments included in contracts related to uranium trading activity to fair value as of December 37, 2004.
(8) Revaluation of commitments given byAREVA to the Framepargne mutual fund, to fair value as of December 31, 2004.
(9) Revaluation of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges, to fair value as of December 31. 2004.
(10) Revaluation of derivatives designated as fair value hedges, of hedged commitments and of derivatives not qualifying for hedge accounting.
(11) Deferred tax on adjustments.
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Total Share in Goodwill- Total
AREVA Net net deferred AREVA

equity as of finandal Income 2004 T&D tax - equity as of
January 1, Operating income/ Exceptional Income of equity Goodwill net Opening account Other Decembre 31,

n milions of eums) 2004 income (expense) items tax associates amort Income BS transfers movements 2004

Published Attributable to equity
holdesoftheparentfFechGAAP) 4113 428 (300) 4 241
Published minority
Interests (French GAAP) 959 118 (301) 776

Total (French GAAP) 5 072 613 117 46 (209) 131 (152) 546 (601) 5 017

Discounting of end-of-life-cycle
obligations (§5.1.9.3.1) 718 68 (69) (1) (4) 713
Employee benefits (§ 5.1.9.3.2) (215) 66 (58) 8 6 (201)
Deferred tax (§ 5.1.9.3.7) (247) 39 39 (50) 22 2 (234)
Goodwill, net (5.1,9.3.3) (17) (8) (9) 132 115 (76) (22) (6) (6)

T&D restructuring costs
(§ 5.1.9.3.1) (142) (142) 142 -

Valuation of uranium
trading Inventories (§ 5.1.9.3.1) 9 2 2 - 11

Provisions other than
end-of-life-cycle provisions (1) - - (16) 4 (13)
Equity associates 1 3 (3) 20 20 - 21
Account transfer from exceptional
income to operating income - 39 (39)
Account transfer from exceptional
income to current tax charge - (10) 10

Other adjustments (non-current assets,
inventories, trade receivables
deferred charges, etc.) (4) 2 1 3 3 2

Total Impact of IFRS
adjustments (excl. [AS 32/39) 244 27 (135) (46) 49 (3) 152 44 - - 2 293

Including: attributable
to equity holders of the parent 295 23 323

minority Interests (51) 21 - (30)

Attributable to equity holders
of the parent under IFRS 4 408 451 (295) 4 564

Minority Interests under IFRS 908 139 (301) 746

Total under IFRS
(excl. lAS 32139) 5 316 640 (18) - (160) 128 - 590 558 5 310


